

Ballarat Health Services – State-wide Equipment Program

Picklist for Contracted Items

Catalogue for quotable SWEP Picklist Codes.



Contents

Picklists for contracted Items	3
Beds, Mattresses, Accessories	4
Beds	4
Bed Accessories	14
Pressure Mattress	15
Specialised Bathing and Toileting	26
Commodes	26
Shower Chair/Stool	76
Toilet Raise	85
Specialised Seating	93
Recliner	93
Transfers, Hoists and Slings	110
Hoists – Mobile	110
Slings	117
Portable Ramp	130
Mobility Aids	136
Pressure Cushion	136
Wheelchair – Adults	
Wheelchair – Paediatric	190
Scooter	197
Walking	208
Walkers – Adult	208
Walker – Paeadiatric	229
SWEP Contracted Suppliers	232
SWEP Contracted Suppliers – Subcontractors	233

Picklists for contracted Items

The State-Wide Equipment Program (SWEP) generates and maintains picklists for the use of SWEP registered Practitioners. SWEP recommends that you consider selecting contracted items.

Contracted Items ensure they meet the relevant Australian Standards, meet specifications required by our consumer group and are best value for money. You will only be required to get a quote from a supplier on items with modifications.

Some items are under the Aids & Equipment Program subsidy. Others may incur a co-payment by the consumer. The co-payment may vary depending on available subsidy and on accessories or modifications requested. You will be advised of full co-payment when application is processed.

If you choose a non-contracted item, you will be required to enter the relevant picklist code and submit a quotation with your application. You will need to ensure the quote has all required information.

Beds, Mattresses, Accessories

Beds



Supplier: GMS Rehabilitation <u>Product Brochure Link</u>

The NEW Etude Plus bed is leading the way with comfort, ease of use and its advanced features. Designed to assist caregiver's workload with 4 function hi-low, headrest raise, knee break raise, Trendelenburg and reverse Trendelenburg. The backrest auto-regression mechanism swings up and back as the bed profiles at desired angle for comfort and reducing the propensity for the client to slide down the bed. This reduction in shear and friction forces that can assist in the prevention of skin damage and associated pressure ulcer formation.

Features include:

- Electric backrest and knee break
- 4 rotating lockable casters with toe brake
- Personal hand control (options with or without lockable hand control)
- High quality electronics
- Powder coated frame with stylish wooden panel design
- Easy Maintenance and handling, portable and great for storage
- Tool free construction by one person
- Linak motor
- Hi 730mm and Low 330mm
- Overall dimensions 2190mm length x 900mm width
- Timber Beech Veneer Head and Foot Board
- SWL 180kgs

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Floor Clearance	Max Height, Min Height	Length	Width	Max. User Weight
I.ETUDEPLUS	ETUDE PLUS 4 Function Hi-Low Folding Single Bed	330mm	330mm to 730mm	2190mm	900mm	180kg

Bed



Supplier: Independent Living Specialists <u>Product Brochure Link</u>

The K Dee II Standard Hi Lo Bed is an electrically operated bed featuring high-low, back raise, knee break and Trendelenburg with reverse tilt function. A sturdy warranty of 3 years on the bed frame and 2 years on bed motor. Featuring a Linak motor system and 4 individually lockable 100 mm castors. The K Dee II standard home care bed separates into four sections for ease of transport and storage. Featuring a backrest, knee break and tilt for extra comfort. Self-help pole and bed rails are optional accessories.

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Floor Clearance	Max Height, Min Height	Length	Width	Max. User Weight
S10209L	Kdee II High- Low Single, Standard, 5 Function. Rails Optional	145mm	335-725mm	2270mm	1160mm	178kg

BED – PAEDIATRIC



Supplier: GMS Rehabilitation <u>Product Brochure Link</u>

Invacare SCANBETA Paediatric Hi-Low Bed Medium size suitable for Paediatrics aged 6-9 years. As well as providing high levels of safety, The Scanbeta has been made to meet high levels of configurability, so that as the child grows or his/her condition changes, so too can the Scanbeta be configured to meet the new requirements. Adjustable Head and Knee Break angles. Slat Deck design allows for improved infection control and reduces wear and tear on mattresses. Lockout handset as standard, 4 locking castors. Timber Beech Veneer Head and Foot Board. Additional cost Side Panel configurations available to meet the demands and ease of patient transfer along with padded upholstered side panels for added protection. Overall dimensions 1680mm length x 780mm width.

Supplier/ Picklist Code	Description	Floor Clearance	Max/ Min Height	Length	Width	Max. User Weight
I.SCANBETAMEDIUM	SCANBETA Electric Paediatric 3 Function Hi-Low Medium Bed I.SCANBETA MEDIUM	280mm	300mm to 800mm	1680mm	780mm	100kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution is \$2,200 This is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested

BED – PAEDIATRIC



Supplier: GMS Rehabilitation Product Brochure Link

SCANBETA Medium Bed Drop Side, Attractive Beech Veneer Finish, 70CM (Height) X 160CM (Length), fitted with Double Catch Release for Increased Safety.

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Height	Length
I.SCANBETA MEDIUM K1	SCANBETA Medium Bed 70 X 160CM, Drop Side, Beech Veneer Finish	70cm	170cm

Modifications & Accessories: Quotable



Supplier: GMS Rehabilitation
Product Brochure Link

SCANBETA Medium Bed 70CM (Height) X 160CM (Length), Panel Sides Opening to 180 Degrees, Beech Veneer finish. Fitted with Secure Locking Mechanism with Catch Release for Increased Safety.

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Height	Length
I.SCANBETA MEDIUM K2	SCANBETA Medium Bed 70CM (Height) X 160CM (Length), Panel Sides Opening to 180 Degrees, Beech Veneer finish.	70cm	160cm

BED – PAEDIATRIC



Supplier: GMS Rehabilitation Product Brochure Link

SCANBETA Medium Bed 70cm (Height) X 160cm (Length), Dual Folding Sides Opening to 180 Degrees, Beech Veneer Finish, Minimising space requirements. Fitted with Secure Locking Mechanism with Catch Release for Increased Safety.

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Height	Length
I.SCANBETA MEDIUM K3	SCANBETA Medium Bed 70cm (Height) X 160cm (Length), Dual Folding Sides Opening to 180 Degrees, Beech Veneer Finish	70cm	160cm

Modifications & Accessories: Quotable

BED – PAEDIATRIC



Supplier: GMS Rehabilitation
Product Brochure Link

SCANBETA Medium Bed 70cm (Height) X 160cm (Length), High Panel Bars, Beech Veneer finish. Fitted with Secure Double Catch Release for Increased Safety.

Supplier/ Picklist Code	Description	Height	Length
I.SCANBETA MEDIUM K4	SCANBETA Medium Bed 70cm (Height) X 160cm (Length), High Panel Bars, Beech Veneer finish.	70cm	170cm

BED – PAEDIATRIC



Supplier: GMS Rehabilitation <u>Product Brochure Link</u>

Invacare SCANBETA Paediatric Hi-Low Bed Large size suitable for Paediatrics aged 9-12 years. As well as providing high levels of safety, The Scanbeta has been made to meet high levels of configurability, so that as the child grows or his/her condition changes, so too can the Scanbeta be configured to meet the new requirements. Adjustable Head and Knee Break angles. Slat Deck design allows for improved infection control and reduces wear and tear on mattresses. Lockout handset as standard, 4 locking castors. Timber Beech Veneer Head and Foot Board. Additional cost Side Panel configurations available to meet the demands and ease of patient transfer along with padded upholstered side panels for added protection. Overall dimensions 1800mm length x 800mm width.

Supplier/ Picklist Code	Description	Floor Clearance	Max Height, Min Height	Length	Width	Max User Weight
I.SCANBETAMEDIUM	SCANBETA Electric Paediatric 3 Function Hi-Low Large Bed	280mm	300mm to 800mm	1800mm	800mm	100kg

SWEP Consumer co-contribution is \$2,200 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested



Supplier: GMS Rehabilitation Product Brochure Link

SCANBETA Large Bed Door Side Panel, Attractive Beech Veneer finish, 180CM (Length) X 80CM (Height). Fitted with Double Catch Release for Increased Safety.

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Height	Length
I.1553928-18080-S1	SCANBETA Large Bed Door Side Panel, Attractive Beech Veneer finish	80cm	180cm

BED - FLOORLINE



Supplier: Cobalt Health <u>Product Brochure Link</u>

The Floorline 7.5 Bed is a floorline bed with a low minimum height of just 7.5cm. Offering full 4-way electric adjustability, it is highly versatile and suitable for care either at home or at a facility level. Excellent height adjustment range, including the very low minimum height, makes it perfect for those who are at risk of injury from falls, without the need for inhibitive side rails.

It includes a number of advanced features, such as the Auto-Contour function which supports the user while adjusting the backrest angle to prevent them sliding down the bed. The Auto-Stop function stops the bed at 250mm when lowering to remind the user to ensure that the bed is clear from obstacles when lowering to prevent injury.

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Floor Clearance	Max Height, Min Height	Length	Width	Max User Weight
B18-FL	Floorline 7.5 Bed	7.5cm	Max height 190cm	Overall 2275mm; mattress platform 2000mm	Overall 1070; mattress platform 912mm	SWL 200KG; Max user weight 165KG

Consumer co-contribution is \$100 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested Modifications & Accessories: Quotable

BED – FLOORLINE



Supplier: Independent Living Specialists <u>Product Brochure Link</u>

The FloorLine LTC homecare bed is designed as the best choice for long-term care facilities and homecare environments. The bed is easily foldable for storage and is the perfect solution for preventing fall injuries in patients. The bed provides a safe way of taking care of patients who are unable to move around with ease or pose a danger to themselves by falling out of bed. The Floorline LTC can be easily wheeled around and is equipped with a range of accessories including back up battery, IV pole, self-help pole, and an extension kit.

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Floor Clearance	Max Height, Min Height	Length	Width	Max. User Weight
12708	Humancare Floor Line LTC Bed Vanilla - Falls Risk Bed. Rails Optional	95mm	95-700mm	2000mm	905mm	165kg

SWEP Consumer co-contribution is \$779 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested Modifications & Accessories: Quotable

BED – FLOORLINE



Supplier: Unique Care Product Brochure Link

Created by Unique Care, the SafeCare[®] Floor Bed combines the most advanced safety features with a modern streamlined design. Currently, the lowest floor bed available on the market with a lowered height of only 75 mm to assist in reducing the severity of injury from bed falls.

The SafeCare Floor Bed comes standard with:

- Electric adjustable hi-low, backrest, knee bed, trendelenberg tilt with platform width of 820mm as standard, or 920mm as optional.
- Platform length of 2100mm.
- Folds for transport and storage.
- Magnetic swipe (nurse lockout) on hand control.

Beware of Floor Beds that have Moving/Bulky end Columns

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Floor Clearance	Max Height, Min Height	Length	Width	Max. User Weight
BEB1521-F-SWEP	Tower Floor Bed 820 or 920 wide	Full clearance	750mm- 75mm	2100	820 or 920	250kg

SWEP Consumer co-contribution is \$950 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested Modifications & Accessories: Quotable

BED - FLOORLINE



Product Brochure Link

The Columnless Floor Bed features an extraordinary low height of 130mm from the floor to the top of the mattress platform, offering superior protection against serious injury caused by falls. The Columnless is quiet and the articulations run smoothly for increased patient comfort. The hand control and electronics are made in Germany and are specifically designed to be user-friendly across various environments and applications.

The Columnless Floor bed features:

- Electric adjustable hi-low, backrest, knee bed, trendelenberg tilt with platform width of 940mm as standard and a platform length of 2100mm.
- Castor configuration is individual total locking at the foot end with 2 directional locking at the head end.

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Floor Clearance	Max Height, Min Height	Length	Width	Max. User Weight
BEB1530-T-SWEP	Columnless Floor Bed with Tilt	Full	750mm – 130mm	2100	940	200

SWEP Consumer co-contribution is \$650 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested Modifications & Accessories: Quotable

Bed Accessories

Please contact suppliers for any bed accessories required with any contracted supplier items. A quote will be required.

Pressure Mattress

PRESSURE MATTRESS



Supplier: ALTER Product Brochure Link

The Softform Premier Active 2 retains properties as a high-risk Reactive support surface. However, should clinical judgement determine that the patient requires stepping up to an Active support surface, then a discrete pump can be fitted to the air insert transforming the mattress into a dynamic surface and delivering additional levels of pressure relief.

- Air Insert contained within standard Softform Premier mattress foam construction: Using the pump allows stepping up and down between Reactive and Active alternating systems with minimum patient disruption. The air cells alternate on a 10-minute cycle, promoting tissue recovery and pressure distribution.
- Air system placed beneath foam insert: Greatly reduces risk of sharps puncture.
- High risk static mattress, delivering exceptional pressure reduction and patient comfort:
- In the event of a power failure, the patient is still resting on a high risk pressure reducing surface, minimizing the potential of pressure damage occurring until power is restored.
- Mattress does not require turning. Reduces manual handling issues.
- Two- way stretch PU waterproof cover Provides excellent recovery and durability, and helps reduce shear and friction forces.
- High frequency welded seams and full length flap conceals the zip: Reduces the risk of fluid ingress.
- Toughened PU coated base: Prolongs the longevity of the mattress.
- Single piece of foam "U" core: Facilitates patient transfer by providing side wall support.
- Water penetration resistance: 35 kPa minimum (BS 3424: part 26). 35 kPa minimum after 20,000 cycles Martindale Abrasion Test EN ISO 5470-2.

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Height	Length	Width	Max. User Weight
SWEP-SPAM2-197/88	Softform Premier Active 2 Mattress - features an alternating air insert beneath the castellated foam insert.	152mm	1970mm	880mm	247kg

PRESSURE MATTRESS



Supplier: GMS Rehabilitation
Product Brochure Link

The Zenith mattresses provide a comfortable, stable sleeping environment, whilst minimising peak pressure points, allowing for immersion into the foams, and therefore increasing the surface area available for pressure redistribution. All zenith mattresses come with hinged sides for head raise & knee break, Side panels for secure transfer on/off, PUPPS compliant & hospital grade Dunlop foams, Multi stretch cover that is vapour permeable, 2 way stretch, waterproof & fire retardant and is fully welded for infection control purposes.

Supplier/ Picklist Code	Description	Product Dimensions	Suits Bed	Max. User Weight
DU.PCMA001	Zenith Passive Surface Foam Mattress - Standard Single	1930mm Length x 860mm Width x 150mm Height	Standard Single Bed	140kg
DU.PCMA002	Zenith Passive Surface Foam Mattress - Standard Single- Long	1980mm Length x 860mm Width x 150mm Height	Standard Single Bed Extra Long	140kg
DU.PCMA003	Zenith Passive Surface Foam Mattress - Standard Wide Single	1930mm Length x 1070mm Width x 150mm Height	Standard Wide Single Bed	140kg
DU.PCMA009	Zenith Passive Surface Foam Mattress - Standard ETUDE Single	2050m Length x 900mm Width x 150mm Height	Standard ETUDE PLUS Single Bed	140kg
DU.PCMA009- LONG	Zenith Passive Surface Foam Mattress - Standard ETUDE PLUS Single with extension in use	2250mm Length x 900mm Width x 150mm Height	Standard ETUDE PLUS Single Bed	140kg
DU.PCMAP1	Zenith Passive Surface Foam Mattress – SCANBETA Medium	1600mm Length x 740mm Width x 150mm Height	Standard SCANBETA MEDIUM Bed	100kg
DU.PCMAP2	Zenith Passive Surface Foam Mattress – SCANBETA LARGE	1930mm Length x 860mm Width x 150mm Height	Standard SCANBETA LARGE Bed	100kg

PRESSURE MATTRESS



Supplier: Novis Healthcare Product Brochure Link

The AreaCare Plus three-layer foam pressure surface offers maximum pressure reduction in a three-layer foam surface for higher risk patients. It has multi-density foam layers for maximum strength and comfort; protected by a cotton inner lining.

- Top cover has a four way stretch cover material for enhanced anti-shear and anti-frictions benefits.
- The cover is a vapour permeable, bacteriostatically treated, fire retardant and water resistant.
- The three layered, zoned design of this very high-risk pressure surface is ideal for patients with poor mobility or uncertain skin sensitivity.

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Height	Length	Width	Max. User Weight
BSPS3000	AreaCare Plus Pressure Surface	150mm	1960mm	865mm	220kg

PRESSURE MATTRESS OVERLAY



🦪 aspire

Supplier: Aidacare Pty Ltd

Product Brochure Link

• The Active Air 4 is a lightweight, easy to use Overlay that is placed on top of an existing foam mattress. Featuring COMFORT CONTROL and offering a suite of other features, the Active Air 4 caters to users considered to be "At Risk" of Pressure Injury. An ideal solution for Home Care or Facility environments.

Supplier/Picklist	Description	Total	Total	Total	Max. User
Code		Length	Width	Height	Weight
PTM639100	Mattress Overlay - Aspire ACTIVE AIR 4 - Single - 19 Cells	2000mm	850mm	100mm	135kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution may be required dependent on clients available pressure care subsidy balance

PRESSURE MATTRESS OVERLAY



Supplier: Novis Healthcare

Product Brochure Link

The BetterLiving Overlay system is a functionally overlay that fits over an existing mattress and is designed for pressure injury prevention. It features an Automatic Weight Sensing technology that delivers fail safe patient comfort levels irrespective of their position.

- Also features a quick twist CPR for rapid deflation.
- Rated for people at risk to High risk of pressure injury.
- Easy to set up, simple to operate and straightforward cleaning and maintaining procedures.
- Minimal technical training or support required.

Supplier/ Picklist Code	Description	Height	Length	Width	Max. User Weight
APMBL-L01	BetterLiving Mattress Overlay System	130mm	2000mm	880mm	40-150kg

PRESSURE MATTRESS OVERLAY



Supplier: Arjo Australia Product Brochure Link

The Alpha Active[®] 3 pressure redistribution mattress overlay system offers a number of features designed to deliver effective pressure injury prevention and management for the home and community care environments. With two modes of operation, *Alpha Active 3* assists with prevention and treatment protocols, whilst accommodating clinical and resident/patient needs.

Active/alternating mode: periodically redistributing pressure away from vulnerable areas, by alternately inflating and deflating cells beneath the resident/patient. Ideal for prevention in high risk residents/patients, particularly those who cannot be frequently repositioned.

Reactive/static mode: cell pressure is equalised to redistribute the body weight over a greater surface area. Ideal for residents/patients in rehabilitation or that cannot tolerate a moving surface.

SWEP Picklist Code	Category	Description	Size (width x depth)	Max. User Weight
AA3/OLSYS	Pressure reduction overlay	Alpha Active 3 Mattress Overlay System	1950mm x 850mm x125mm	135kg

PRESSURE MATTRESS OVERLAY



Supplier: GMS Rehabilitation Product Brochure Link

Alternating Overlay System is a high quality pressure relieving surface suitable for clients with medium risk of Ischemic Ulcer formation. The mattress overlay incorporates 17 cells, with the top 3 cells providing a nonalternating pillow section. The remaining 14 cells have a combination of ventilated and non-ventilated cells. The ventilated cells allow for low air loss circulation assisting in reducing perspiration and increasing client comfort. The PM265 Alternating Overlay System has been designed to assist with client safety, including a clearly indicated head and foot end, CPR release valves and alarms. Effective pressure relief is achieved by the alternation in a cycle of 9.6 minutes. Features of the pump unit include 10 comfort level adjustments, incremented in weight levels for a range of client's needs. Static mode with auto revert after 20 minutes, low pressure alarm indicated by an audible sound and visual LED indicator. Smart pressure detection technology starts and stops the pump as required. The lock out feature ensures peace of mind once unit is correctly set to individual needs. A power failure alarm and service alarm alert users or carers of the need for urgent action. Specifications: Overlay size 200cm (L) x 90cm (W) x 12.7cm (H) Safe working load of 160kg.

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Product Dimensions	Suits Bed	Max. User Weight
AX.PM265	Alternating Mattress Overlay System	2000mm Length x 900mm Width x 127mm Height	Standard Single Bed	160kg



🦪 aspire

Supplier: Aidacare Pty Ltd

• The Active Air 8 is a dynamic mattress replacement suitable for users at "High Risk" of Pressure Injury. Featuring AUTODETECT, and AUTOPROTECT, together with CELL-IN-CELL technology, the Active Air 8 provides the highest levels of care into Acute and Long Term care environments. The Active Air 8's innovative features ensure lowest interface pressures with an easy-to-use digital pump.

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Total Length	Total Width	Total Height	Max. User Weight
PTM639300	Mattress Replacement - Aspire ACTIVE AIR 8 - Single - 20 Cells	2000mm	900mm	200mm	200kg
PTM639310	Mattress Replacement - Aspire ACTIVE AIR 8 - King Single - 20 Cells -	2000mm	1050mm	200mm	200kg



Supplier: Arjo Australia Product Brochure Link

The Alpha Active[™] 4 Mattress Replacement System is suitable for a wide range of healthcare environments, including home and community care facilities.

The Alpha Active[™] 4 Mattress Replacement System is a cost effective solution for the prevention and management of pressure injuries offering a greater quality of care and reducing the risks of injuries for residents/patients and caregivers alike.

The system offers advanced features for the delivery of high quality care to vulnerable residents/patients, whilst remaining easy to use for the caregiver and simple to clean and maintain for the healthcare facility.

SWEP Picklist Code	Category	Description	Size (width x depth)	Max. User Weight
AA4/MRSYS	Pressure reduction mattress replacement system	Alpha Active 4 Mattress Replacement System	1950mm x 850mm x 200mm	200kg



Supplier: GMS Rehabilitation Product Brochure Link

Full Mattress Replacement System is a high quality pressure relieving surface suitable for clients with medium to high risk of Ischemic Ulcer formation. The combination of specially designed cells incorporated with a low pressure high flow pumping system, enables maximum pressure reduction and pressure relief simultaneously. The full mattress replacement system incorporates 20 cells, with the top 3 cells providing a non-alternating pillow section. The remaining cells have a combination of ventilated and non-ventilated cells and have cell in cell technology, to provide additional protection for clients in case of power failure. The inner cells provide a nominal support when the pump is unable to supply air pressure due to prolonged times of power failure. Features of the pump unit include 10 comfort level adjustments, incremented in weight levels for a range of client needs. Static mode with auto revert after 20 minutes, low pressure alarm indicated by an audible sound and visual LED indicator. Smart pressure detection technology starts and stops the pump as required, therefore increasing the pump life expectancy, and reducing noise. Multi therapy modes assist carers and therapists in providing appropriate pressure care and improve client compliance. The lock out feature ensures peace of mind once the unit is correctly set to individual needs. A power failure alarm and service alarm alert users or carers of the need for urgent action. The ventilated cells allow for low air loss circulation assisting in reducing perspiration and increasing client comfort. The fully enclosed zippered cover is stretchable, vapour permeable, waterproof, and antimicrobial with welded seams consistent with Australian infection control guidelines. The Mattress size is 200cm (L) x 90cm (W) x 20cm (H) Inflated.

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Product Dimensions	Suits Bed	Max. User Weight
AX.PM265	Alternating Mattress Overlay System	2000mm Length x 900mm Width x 200mm Height	Standard Single Bed	180kg



Supplier: Novis Healthcare Product Brochure Link

The BetterLiving Replacement System utilises the latest technical features for improved clinical care and ease of use. Rated for people at High to Very High risk of pressure injury.

It features an Automatic Weight Sensing technology that delivers fail safe patient comfort levels irrespective of their position, reducing the need for carer intervention.

- This system features cell in cell for enhanced user safety and comfort.
- Quick twist CPR for rapid deflation.
- Easy to set up, simple to operate and with straightforward cleaning and maintaining procedures.

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Height	Length	Width	Max. User Weight
APMBL-R01	BetterLiving Mattress Replacement System	200mm	2000mm	880mm	40-180kg



Supplier: Unique Care Product Brochure Link

MedexCare 8": Dynamic alternating air mattress replacement. Electric pump alternately inflates and deflates cells. Pump Features: Dynamic/Static Modes, and True Static mode for algesic patients, adjustable weight, IPS pressure sensor, low pressure alert. Mattress Comprises of 19 x 8" micro ventilated air cells and pillow function. Cover is vapour permeable, waterproof and washable 2 way stretch textile. Mattress Features CPR quick deflation and cable management. Unit is Suitable for grade 2 pressure areas and above or client with High risk of developing pressure areas. Cell height 200m. Total Mattress height: 200mm.

Options: Replacement cover, replacement cells, replacement nozzles and hoses.

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Height	Length	Width	Max. User Weight
APR-ME-8	MedexCare 8" Alternating Air Mattress	200mm	2000mm	940mm	180kg

Specialised Bathing and Toileting

Commodes

COMMODE - BEDSIDE



🦪 aspire

Supplier: Aidacare Pty Ltd

Product Brochure Link

- Allows for toileting in the bed room for users unable to travel between the bedroom and bathroom
- Raised Padded Armrests
- Easy Clean Vinyl Surfaces

Supplier/Picklist	Description	Seat	Seat to Floor	Seat	Max. User
Code		Width	Height	Depth	Weight
BEC045005	Bedside Commode - Aspire Classic - Champagne	450mm	475-615mm	440mm	125kg



Supplier: Crescent Healthcare

Product Brochure Link

- Stylish design providing comfort and support
- Adjustable height and angle
- Ideal for therapy or post-operative areas

Supplier/Picklist	Description	Seat	Seat	Seat	Product	Max. User
Code		Width	Depth	Height	Weight	Weight
CR1711	Care-Assist Bedside Commode	430mm	440mm	450- 630mm	12kg	125kg

COMMODE - BEDSIDE



Supplier: Crescent Healthcare Product Brochure Link

- Great styling and function and Adjustable height
- Fold back upholstered seat
- Padded curved back, seat and arms
- Three sided skirt to conceal bowl

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Seat Width	Seat Depth	Seat Height	Product Weight	Max. User Weight
CR1709	Reynalla Bedside Commode	550mm	440mm	455- 550mm	17.5kg	175kg
CR1709-600	Reynalla Bedside Commode	600mm	440mm	455- 550mm	17.5kg	195kg
CR1709 -650	Reynalla Bedside Commode	650mm	440mm	455- 550mm	17.5kg	210kg



Supplier: Aidacare Pty Ltd Product Brochure Link

- 8º backrest angle ensures patient comfort
- 4x total locking stainless steel castors provide brake access from all angles
- Improved over toilet clearance
- Integrated access trough improves hygiene whilst maintaining toilet bowl clearance height of 465mm
- Open armrests style accommodates a wider sitting surface whilst maintaining a smaller base footprint for improved accessibility
- Safety arms prevent falls and swing back out of the way for transfers
- Heavy duty reinforced wide frame can support bariatric users up to 400kg

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Seat Width	Overall Height	Backrest Height	Max. User Weight
BTC065900SP2	Shower Commode Kit (LOW) - Aspire - SA Footrests Attendant Propelled with Pan Carrier & Open Seat	460mm	995mm	305mm	200kg
BTC065900SP1	Shower Commode Kit - Aspire - SA Footrests Attendant Propelled with Pan Carrier & Open Seat	460mm	995mm	305mm	200kg
BTC066060SP1	Shower Commode Kit - Aspire - SA Footrests Attendant Propelled with Pan Carrier & Open Seat	530mm	995mm	305mm	200kg
BTC061300SP1	Shower Commode Kit - Aspire - SA Footrests Attendant Propelled with Pan Carrier & Open Seat	600mm	995mm	305mm	200kg



Supplier: Aidacare Pty Ltd Product Brochure Link

- 8º backrest angle ensures patient comfort
- 4x total locking stainless steel castors provide brake access from all angles
- Improved over toilet clearance
- Integrated access trough improves hygiene whilst maintaining toilet bowl clearance height of 465mm
- Open armrests style accommodates a wider sitting surface whilst maintaining a smaller base footprint for improved accessibility
- Safety arms prevent falls and swing back out of the way for transfers
- Heavy duty reinforced wide frame can support bariatric users up to 400kg

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Seat Width	Overall Height	Backrest Height	Max. User Weight
BTC066000SP1	Shower Commode Kit - Aspire - WB Platform Attendant Propelled with Pan Carrier & Open Seat	460mm	995mm	305mm	200kg
BTC066050SP1	Shower Commode Kit - Aspire - WB Platform Attendant Propelled with Pan Carrier & Open Seat	530mm	995mm	305mm	200kg
BTC061400SP1	Shower Commode Kit - Aspire - WBBTC061400SP1Platform Attendant Propelled with Pan Carrier & Open Seat		995mm	300mm	400kg





Supplier: Crescent Healthcare Product Brochure Link

- Full stainless steel rigid frame & Reinforced seat/back frame
- Seamless poly urethane padded seats in open or closed front design
- 4 x 125mm Stainless steel braking castors
- Removable seat & Two position height adjustable armrests
- Swing back independent armrests to assist in side transfers and patient access
- Safety arms provide user security & safety
- Stainless steel pan rack guides

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Seat Width	Seat Depth	Seat Height	Product Weight	Max. User Weight
CR1524	Juvo Attendant Propelled Shower Commode - Easy foot operated sliding, non-slip, weight bearing footrest platform	460mm	440mm	565mm	19.5kg	200kg
CR1660-A	Juvo Attendant Propelled Shower Commode - Swing away adjustable height footrests "Tearsafe" design	460mm	440mm	565mm	19.5kg	200kg

Standard Options	Upgrade Options
CR140-46 Open Front Polyurethane Padded Seat	CR131F Closed Front Special Padded Pressure Care Seat
CR139-46 Closed Front Polyurethane Padded Seat	CR132F Open Front Special Padded Pressure Care Seat
CR127 Stainless steel bowl/bedpan carrier	CR162 Pelvic Strap
	CR160 Chest Strap
	CR129 Bedpan
	CR130 Bowl and Lid



Supplier: Crescent Healthcare Product Brochure Link

- Full stainless steel rigid frame
- Easy foot operated sliding, non-slip,
- Weight bearing footrest platform
- 4 x 125mm Stainless steel braking castors
- Seamless poly urethane padded seats in open or closed front design
- Removable seat
- Reinforced seat/back frame
- Swing back independent armrests to assist in side transfers and patient access
- Two position height adjustable armrests
- Safety arms provide user security & safety
- Stainless steel pan carrier

Supplier/Picklist	Description	Seat	Seat	Seat	Product	Max. User
Code		Width	Depth	Height	Weight	Weight
CR1525-56	Juvo Attendant Propelled Shower Commode with Sliding Footplate	560mm	440mm	595mm	14kg	300kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution may be required dependent on accessories/modifications requested Modifications & Accessories: Quotable

Standard Options:

CR140-56 Open Front Polyurethane Padded Seat CR139-56 Closed Front Polyurethane Padded Seat CR127 Stainless steel bowl/bedpan carrier

Upgrade Options:

CR131-56 Closed Front Special Padded Pressure Care Seat CR132-56 Open Front Special Padded Pressure Care Seat CR162 Pelvic Strap CR160 Chest Strap CR129 Bedpan CR130 Bowl and Lid



Supplier: Crescent Healthcare

Product Brochure Link

- Full stainless steel rigid frame
- Easy foot operated sliding, non-slip,
- Weight bearing footrest platform
- 4 x 125mm Stainless steel braking castors
- Removable seat & Reinforced seat/back frame
- Swing back independent armrests to assist in side transfers and patient access
- Two position height adjustable armrests
- Safety arms provide user security & safety
- Stainless steel pan carrier

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Seat Width	Seat Depth	Seat Height	Product Weight	Max. User Weight
CR1525-61	Juvo Attendant Propelled Shower Commode with Sliding Footplate	610mm	440mm	595mm	14.5kg	300kg
CR1525-66	Juvo Attendant Propelled Shower Commode with Sliding Footplate	660mm	440mm	595mm	16kg	300kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution for CR1525-61 \$480 for & for CR1525-66 \$780 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested Modifications & Accessories: Quotable

Standard Options:

CR140-61 Open Front Polyurethane Padded Seat

CR139-61 Closed Front Polyurethane Padded Seat

CR127 Stainless steel bowl/bedpan carrier

Upgrade Options:

CR131-61 Closed Front Special Padded Pressure Care Seat CR132-61 Open Front Special Padded Pressure Care Seat CR162 Pelvic Strap CR160 Chest Strap CR129 Bedpan CR130 Bowl and Lid



Supplier: Crescent Healthcare Product Brochure Link

- Full stainless steel rigid adjustable height frame
- Swing away adjustable height footrests "Tearsafe" design
- 4 x 125mm Stainless steel braking castors
- Removable seat
- Reinforced seat/back frame
- Swing back independent armrests to assist in side transfers and patient access
- Two position height adjustable armrests
- Safety arms provide user security & safety
- Stainless steel pan carrier

Supplier/Picklist	Description	Seat	Seat	Seat	Product	Max. User
Code		Width	Depth	Height	Weight	Weight
CR1660-40	Juvo Attendant Propelled Peadiatric Shower Commode	410mm	270- 340mm	565mm	12kg	200kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution may be required dependent on accessories/modifications requested Modifications & Accessories: Quotable

Standard Options:

CR140-41 Open Front Polyurethane Padded Seat CR139-41 Closed Front Polyurethane Padded Seat CR127 Stainless steel bowl/bedpan carrier

Upgrade Options:

CR131-41 Closed Front Special Padded Pressure Care Seat CR132-41 Open Front Special Padded Pressure Care Seat CR162 Pelvic Strap CR160 Chest Strap CR129 Bedpan CR130 Bowl and Lid



Supplier: Crescent Healthcare Product Brochure Link

- Full stainless steel rigid frame
- Easy foot operated sliding, non-slip,
- weight bearing footrest platform
- 4 x 125mm Stainless steel braking castors
- Removable seat
- Reinforced seat/back frame
- Swing back independent armrests to assist in side transfers and patient access
- Two position height adjustable armrests
- Safety arms provide user security & safety
- Stainless steel pan carrier

Supplier/Picklist	Description	Seat	Seat	Seat	Product	Max. User
Code		Width	Depth	Height	Weight	Weight
CR1660-56	Juvo Attendant Propelled Shower Commode with Swingaway Footrests	560mm	440mm	505mm	16kg	300kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution is \$195 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested Modifications & Accessories: Quotable

Standard Options:

CR140-56 Open Front Polyurethane Padded Seat CR139-56 Closed Front Polyurethane Padded Seat CR127 Stainless steel bowl/bedpan carrier

Upgrade Options:

CR131-56 Closed Front Special Padded Pressure Care Seat CR132-56 Open Front Special Padded Pressure Care Seat CR162 Pelvic Strap CR160 Chest Strap CR129 Bedpan CR130 Bowl and Lid



Supplier: Crescent Healthcare Product Brochure Link

- Full stainless steel rigid frame
- Swing away adjustable height footrests "Tearsafe" design
- 4 x 125mm Stainless steel braking castors
- Removable seat
- Reinforced seat/back frame
- Swing back independent armrests to assist in side transfers and patient access
- Two position height adjustable armrests
- Safety arms provide user security & safety
- Stainless steel pan carrier

Supplier/Picklist	Description	Seat	Seat	Seat	Product	Max. User
Code		Width	Depth	Height	Weight	Weight
CR1660-61	Juvo Attendant Propelled Shower Commode with Swingaway Footrests	610mm	440mm	505mm	17kg	300kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution is \$627 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested Modifications & Accessories: Quotable

Standard Options:

CR140-61 Open Front Polyurethane Padded Seat CR139-61 Closed Front Polyurethane Padded Seat CR127 Stainless steel bowl/bedpan carrier

Upgrade Options:

CR131-61 Closed Front Special Padded Pressure Care Seat CR132-61 Open Front Special Padded Pressure Care Seat CR162 Pelvic Strap CR160 Chest Strap CR129 Bedpan CR130 Bowl and Lid



Supplier: Crescent Healthcare Product Brochure Link

- Full stainless steel rigid frame
- Easy foot operated sliding, non-slip,
- weight bearing footrest platform
- 4 x 125mm Stainless steel braking castors
- Removable seat
- Reinforced seat/back frame
- Swing back independent armrests to assist in side transfers and patient access
- Two position height adjustable armrests
- Safety arms provide user security & safety
- Stainless steel pan carrier

Supplier/Picklist	Description	Seat	Seat	Seat	Product	Max. User
Code		Width	Depth	Height	Weight	Weight
CR1660-66	Juvo Attendant Propelled Shower Commode with Swingaway Footrests	660mm	440mm	505mm	17kg	300kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution is \$ 1,077 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested

Modifications & Accessories: Quotable

Standard Options:

CR140-66 Open Front Polyurethane Padded Seat CR139-66 Closed Front Polyurethane Padded Seat CR127 Stainless steel bowl/bedpan carrier

Upgrade Options:

CR131-66 Closed Front Special Padded Pressure Care Seat CR132-66 Open Front Special Padded Pressure Care Seat CR162 Pelvic Strap CR160 Chest Strap CR129 Bedpan CR130 Bowl and Lid


Supplier: Independent Living Specialists
Product Brochure Link

The Aquatec Ocean Shower Transit Commode is built using a stable stainless-steel frame and features a toolless, height-adjustable seat and footplate. Ergonomic, flip-up armrests are also height adjustable (An Allen key required and is supplied) as are washable, tension-adjustable backrest with quick-release buckles.

Supplier/Picklist	Description	Seat	Seat	Seat	Product	Max. User
Code		Width	Depth	Height	Weight	Weight
S1803	Aquatec Ocean Transit 18" 150kg. Includes Bedpan; Seat. Height Adjustable - Set Low	480mm	450mm	477- 540mm	14.5kg	150kg



Supplier: KCare Healthcare Solutions
Product Brochure Link

K Care KA112S Shower Commode, Attendant Propelled with Swing-up Arms and Sliding Foot Plate, 2 Tente Locking Castors, Lower height at seat front, Stainless Steel Frame.

Includes:

- KA11OPU: Padded Seat for KCare Shower Commodes, Open Front with Pan Carrier Runners, Blue Polyurethane or
- KA11CPU: Padded Seat for KCare Shower Commodes, Closed Front with Pan Carrier Runners, Blue Polyurethane

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Seat Width	Seat Depth	Seat Height	Product Weight	Max. User Weight
KA112SPSW1	Shower Commode - Attendant Propelled Stainless Steel - 160kg - Open Front Seat	445mm	430mm	590mm	10kg	160kg
KA112SPSW1CPU	Shower Commode - Attendant Propelled Stainless Steel - 160kg - Closed Front Seat	445mm	430mm	590mm	10kg	160kg
KA112SPSW2	Shower Commode with Swing up Arms	445mm	430mm	590mm	10kg	160kg
KA112SPSW2CPU	Shower Commode with Swing up Arms - Closed Seat	445mm	430mm	590mm	10kg	160kg

• KA11SPP: Bed Pan Carrier for KCare Shower Commodes, Stainless Steel.



Supplier: KCare Healthcare Solutions
<u>Product Brochure Link</u>

K Care 114S Shower Commode, Attendant Propelled with Swing-up Arms and Swing-away Foot Rests, 2 Tente Locking Castors, Lower height at seat front, Stainless Steel Frame.

Includes:

- KA11OPU: Padded Seat for KCare Shower Commodes, Open Front with Pan Carrier Runners, Blue Polyurethane or
- KA11CPU: Padded Seat for KCare Shower Commodes, Closed Front with Pan Carrier Runners, Blue Polyurethane
- KA11SPP: Bed Pan Carrier for KCare Shower Commodes, Stainless Steel.

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Seat Width	Seat Depth	Seat Height	Product Weight	Max. User Weight
KA114SPSW1	Shower Commode - Attendant Propelled - Stainless Steel - 160kg	445mm	430mm	590mm	10kg	160kg
KA114SPSW1CPU	Shower Commode - Attendant Propelled - Stainless Steel - 160kg - Closed Front	445mm	430mm	590mm	10kg	160kg
KA114SPSW2	Mobile Shower Commode Swing Away Foot Rests	445mm	430mm	590mm	10kg	160kg
KA114SPSW2CPU	Mobile Shower Commode Swing Away Foot Rests - Closed Front	445mm	430mm	590mm	10kg	160kg



Supplier: KCare Healthcare Solutions
Product Brochure Link

Tubalco 00-930A Mobile Shower Commode, Transit, Lower height seat, Non weight bearing Slide out Footplate with Stainless Steel frame and Swing up loop arm rests. 2 fully serviceable 125mm diameter locking castors, stainless steel axle and bearings.

Includes:

- KA11OPU: Padded Seat, Open Front with Pan Carrier Runners, Blue Polyurethane or
- KA11CPU: Padded Seat, Closed Front with Pan Carrier Runners, Blue Polyurethane
- KA11SPP: Bed Pan Carrier, Stainless Steel.

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Seat Width	Seat Depth	Seat Height	Product Weight	Max. User Weight
00-930A-L50	Mobile Shower Commode - Transit - 150kg – open front	450mm	430mm	605mm	11kg	150kg
00-930A- L50CPU	Mobile Shower Commode - Transit - 150kg - Closed Front	450mm	430mm	605mm	11kg	150kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution is \$202.50 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested





Supplier: KCare Healthcare Solutions
Product Brochure Link

Tubalco 00-920AF Folding (Pull apart - transportable) Mobile Shower Commode, Transit, Lower height seat, Swing-away and flip up foot rests, Stainless Steel frame and Swing up loop arm rests. 2 fully serviceable 125mm diameter locking castors, stainless steel axle and bearings.

Includes:

- KA11OPU: Padded Seat, Open Front with Pan Carrier Runners, Blue Polyurethane or
- KA11CPU: Padded Seat, Closed Front with Pan Carrier Runners, Blue Polyurethane
- KA11SPP: Bed Pan Carrier, Stainless Steel.

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Seat Width	Seat Depth	Seat Height	Product Weight	Max. User Weight
00-920AF-L50	Adult Transit Folding Mobile Shower Commode 445mm	450mm	430mm	605mm	15.5kg	125kg
00-920AF-L50CPU	Adult Transit Folding Mobile Shower Commode 445mm - Closed Seat	450mm	430mm	605mm	15.5kg	125kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution is \$ 814.17 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested





Supplier: KCare Healthcare Solutions
<u>Product Brochure Link</u>

K Care Shower Commode, Attendant Propelled with Weight Bearing Foot Rest, 4 Tente Locking Castors, Stainless Steel Frame.

Includes:

- KA11OPU: Padded Seat for KCare Shower Commodes, Open Front with Pan Carrier Runners, Blue Polyurethane or
- KA11CPU: Padded Seat for KCare Shower Commodes, Closed Front with Pan Carrier Runners, Blue Polyurethane
- KA11SPP: Bed Pan Carrier for KCare Shower Commodes, Stainless Steel.

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Seat Width	Seat Depth	Seat Height	Product Weight	Max. User Weight
KA113SPSW2	Commode Shower Chair Attendant Locking Castors	445mm	430mm	590mm	10kg	160kg
KA113SPSW2CPU	Commode Shower Chair Attendant Locking Castors - Closed Seat	445mm	430mm	590mm	10kg	160kg



Supplier: KCare Healthcare Solutions
Product Brochure Link

Tubalco 00-930B Mobile Shower Commode, Transit, Weight bearing Slide out Footplate, Stainless steel frame and swing up loop arm rests. Pan carrier rails. 4 fully serviceable 125mm diameter locking castors, stainless steel axle and bearings.

Includes:

- KA11OPU: Padded Seat, Open Front with Pan Carrier Runners, Blue Polyurethane or
- KA11CPU: Padded Seat, Closed Front with Pan Carrier Runners, Blue Polyurethane
- KA11SPP: Bed Pan Carrier, Stainless Steel.

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Seat Width	Seat Depth	Seat Height	Product Weight	Max. User Weight
00-930B-SW	Adult Transit Mobile Shower Commode Slideout Weightbearing Platform and Flat Arm 445mm	450mm	430mm	605mm	11.5kg	200kg
00-930B-SWCPU	Adult Transit Mobile Shower Commode Slideout Weightbearing Platform and Flat Arm 445mm - Closed Front	450mm	430mm	605mm	11.5kg	200kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution is \$226.67 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested



Supplier: KCare Healthcare Solutions
Product Brochure Link

Tubalco 00-930A Mobile Shower Commode, Transit, non weight bearing Slide out Footplate with Stainless Steel frame and Swing up loop arm rests. 2 fully serviceable 125mm diameter locking castors, stainless steel axle and bearings.

Includes:

- KA11OPU: Padded Seat, Open Front with Pan Carrier Runners, Blue Polyurethane or
- KA11CPU: Padded Seat, Closed Front with Pan Carrier Runners, Blue Polyurethane
- KA11SPP: Bed Pan Carrier , Stainless Steel.

•

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Seat Width	Seat Depth	Seat Height	Product Weight	Max. User Weight
00-930A-SW	Adult Transit Mobile Shower Commode Slideout Footrest and Loop Arm 445mm	450mm	430mm	605mm	11kg	150kg
00-930A-SWCPU	Adult Transit Mobile Shower Commode Slideout Footrest and Loop Arm 445mm – Closed seat	450mm	430mm	605mm	11kg	150kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution is \$76.67 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested





Supplier: KCare Healthcare Solutions
Product Brochure Link

Tubalco 00-920A Mobile Shower Commode, Transit, Swing-away and flip up foot rests, Stainless Steel frame and Swing up loop arm rests. 2 fully serviceable 125mm diameter locking castors, stainless steel axle and bearings.

Includes:

- KA11OPU: Padded Seat, Open Front with Pan Carrier Runners, Blue Polyurethane or
- KA11CPU: Padded Seat, Closed Front with Pan Carrier Runners, Blue Polyurethane
- KA11SPP: Bed Pan Carrier, Stainless Steel

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Seat Width	Seat Depth	Seat Height	Product Weight	Max. User Weight
00-920A-SW	Adult Transit Mobile Shower Commode Swingaway Footrest with Loop Arm 445mm - Open Front	450mm	430mm	605mm	11kg	150kg
00-920A-SWCPU	Adult Transit Mobile Shower Commode Swingaway Footrest with Loop Arm 445mm - Closed Front	450mm	430mm	605mm	11kg	150kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution is \$76.67 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested



Supplier: KCare Healthcare Solutions
Product Brochure Link

Tubalco Folding 00-920AF (Pull apart - transportable) Mobile Shower Commode, Transit, Swing-away and flip up foot rests, Stainless Steel frame and Swing up loop arm rests. 2 fully serviceable 125mm diameter locking castors, stainless steel axle and bearings.

Includes:

- KA11OPU: Padded Seat, Open Front with Pan Carrier Runners, Blue Polyurethane or
- KA11CPU: Padded Seat, Closed Front with Pan Carrier Runners, Blue Polyurethane
- KA11SPP: Bed Pan Carrier, Stainless Steel.

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Seat Width	Seat Depth	Seat Height	Product Weight	Max. User Weight
00-920AF-SW	Adult Transit Folding Mobile Shower Commode 445mm – Open front	450mm	430mm	605mm	15.5kg	125kg
00-920AF-SWCPU	Adult Transit Folding Mobile Shower Commode 445mm - Closed Front	450mm	430mm	605mm	15.5kg	125kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution is \$689.17 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested





Supplier: KCare Healthcare Solutions
<u>Product Brochure Link</u>

Tubalco 00-950 Mobile Shower Commode, Folding (Pull apart - transportable), Self-propelling rear wheels, Swing-away and flip up foot rests, Stainless Steel frame and Swing up loop arm rests. 2 fully serviceable 125mm diameter Locking castors, stainless steel axle and bearings.

Includes:

- KA11OPU: Padded Seat, Open Front with Pan Carrier Runners, Blue Polyurethane or
- KA11CPU: Padded Seat, Closed Front with Pan Carrier Runners, Blue Polyurethane
- KA11SPP: Bed Pan Carrier, Stainless Steel

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Seat Width	Seat Depth	Seat Height	Product Weight	Max. User Weight
00-950F-SW	Adult Self Propelled Folding Mobile Shower Commode 445mm – open	450mm	430mm	605mm	18kg	125kg
00-950F-SWCPU	Adult Self Propelled Folding Mobile Shower Commode 445mm - Closed Front	450mm	430mm	605mm	18kg	125kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution is \$921.67 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested

MOBILE SHOWER – TRANSIT – PAEDIATRIC



Supplier: KCare Healthcare Solutions
Product Brochure Link

Tubalco 00-967 Child Mobile Shower Commode Transit, Swing-away and flip up foot rests, Stainless Steel frame, Swing up locking arm rests, Pan Rails, 2 fully serviceable 125mm diameter Locking castors, Stainless steel axle and bearings.

Includes:

- 00-816: Hand Made Padded Seat, 360 W x 320D mm, Closed front, White Vinyl
- •

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Seat Width	Seat Depth	Seat Height	Product Weight	Max. User Weight
00-967B-SW	Child Transit Mobile Shower Commode 360mm – Open	360mm	320mm	600mm	9.5kg	100kg
00-967B-SW817	Child Transit Mobile Shower Commode 360mm – Closed	360mm	320mm	600mm	9.5kg	100kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution is \$463.23 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested

MOBILE SHOWER – TRANSIT - PAEDIATRIC



Supplier: KCare Healthcare Solutions
Product Brochure Link

Tubalco 00-962 Teen Mobile Shower Commode, Transit, Swing-away and flip up foot rests, Stainless Steel frame, Swing up arm rests, Pan Rails, 2 fully serviceable 125mm diameter Locking castors, Stainless steel axle and bearings.

Includes:

- 00-992: Hand Made Padded Seat, 400 W x 360D mm, Open front, White Vinyl
- 00-993: Hand Made Padded Seat, 400 W x 360D mm, Closed front, White Vinyl

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Seat Width	Seat Depth	Seat Height	Product Weight	Max. User Weight
00-962-SW	Teen Transit Mobile Shower Commode Swingaway Footrest – open front	400mm	360mm	605mm	10kg	100kg
00-962-SW993	Teen Transit Mobile Shower Commode Swingaway Footrest – closed front	400mm	360mm	605mm	10kg	100kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution is \$303.23 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested



Supplier: Aidacare Pty Ltd Product Brochure Link

- 8º backrest angle ensures patient comfort
- 4x total locking stainless steel castors provide brake access from all angles
- Improved over toilet clearance
- Integrated access trough improves hygiene whilst maintaining toilet bowl clearance height of 465mm
- Open armrests style accommodates a wider sitting surface whilst maintaining a smaller base footprint for improved accessibility
- Safety arms prevent falls and swing back out of the way for transfers
- Heavy duty reinforced wide frame can support bariatric users up to 400kg
- •

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Seat Width	Overall Height	Backrest Height	Max. User Weight
BTC066100SP3	Shower Commode Kit - Aspire – SA Footrests Self Propelled with Pan Carrier & Open Seat	460mm	995mm	305mm	200kg
BTC066065SP3	Shower Commode Kit - Aspire - SA Footrests Self Propelled with Pan Carrier & Open Seat	530mm	995mm	305mm	200kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution for Item BTC066100SP3 \$6.67 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested



Supplier: Aidacare Pty Ltd <u>Product Brochure Link</u>

- 8º backrest angle ensures patient comfort
- 4x total locking stainless steel castors provide brake access from all angles
- Improved over toilet clearance
- Integrated access trough improves hygiene whilst maintaining toilet bowl clearance height of 465mm
- Open armrests style accommodates a wider sitting surface whilst maintaining a smaller base footprint for improved accessibility
- Safety arms prevent falls and swing back out of the way for transfers
- Heavy duty reinforced wide frame can support bariatric users up to 400kg

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Seat Width	Overall Height	Backrest Height	Max. User Weight
BTC066200SP3	Shower Commode Kit - Aspire – WB Platform Self Propelled with Pan Carrier & Open Seat	460mm	995mm	305mm	200kg
BTC066055SP3	Shower Commode Kit - Aspire - WB Platform Self Propelled with Pan Carrier & Open Seat	530mm	995mm	305mm	200kg





Supplier: Crescent Healthcare

Product Brochure Link

- Full stainless-steel folding frame & Front 125mm Stainless steel braking castors
- Seamless poly urethane padded seats in open or closed front design
- Removable seat & Reinforced seat/back frame
- Swing back independent armrests to assist in side transfers and patient access
- Two position height adjustable armrests
- Safety arms provide user security & safety

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Seat Width	Seat Depth	Seat Height	Product Weight	Max. User Weight
CR1667	Juvo Attendant Propelled Folding Shower Commode - Swing away adustable height footrests	460mm	440mm	505mm	22.5kg	200kg
CR1666	Juvo Self Propelled Shower Commode With Sliding Footplate	460mm	440mm	505mm	22.5kg	200kg
CR1662	Juvo Self Propelled Folding Shower Commode	460mm	440mm	565mm	22.5kg	200kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution for CR1667 \$493 - CR1666 \$180 - CR1662 \$340 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested Modifications & Accessories: Quotable

Standard Options:

CR140-46 Open Front Polyurethane Padded Seat

CR139-46 Closed Front Polyurethane Padded Seat

CR127 Stainless steel bowl/bedpan carrier

Upgrade Options:

CR131F Closed Front Special Padded Pressure Care Seat

CR132F Open Front Special Padded Pressure Care Seat

CR115 Left Side Opening Special Padded Pressure Care Seat

CR116 Right Side Opening Special Padded Pressure Care Seat

CR162 Pelvic Strap

CR160 Chest Strap

CR129 Bedpan

CR130 Bowl and Lid



Supplier: Crescent Healthcare Product Brochure Link

- Full stainless-steel folding frame
- Swing away adjustable height footrests "Tearsafe" design
- Front 125mm Stainless steel braking castors
- Seamless poly urethane padded seats in open or closed front design
- Removable seat
- Reinforced seat/back frame
- Swing back independent armrests to assist in side transfers and patient access
- Two position height adjustable armrests
- Safety arms provide user security & safety

Supplier/Picklist	Description	Seat	Seat	Seat	Product	Max. User
Code		Width	Depth	Height	Weight	Weight
CR1661	Juvo Self Propelled Shower Commode	460mm	440mm	565mm	22.5kg	200kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution may be required dependent on accessories/modifications requested Modifications & Accessories: Quotable

Standard Options:

CR140-46 Open Front Polyurethane Padded Seat CR139-46 Closed Front Polyurethane Padded Seat CR127 Stainless steel bowl/bedpan carrier

Upgrade Options:

CR131F Closed Front Special Padded Pressure Care Seat CR132F Open Front Special Padded Pressure Care Seat CR115 Left Side Opening Special Padded Pressure Care Seat CR116 Right Side Opening Special Padded Pressure Care Seat CR162 Pelvic Strap CR160 Chest Strap CR129 Bedpan CR130 Bowl and Lid



Supplier: Crescent Healthcare Product Brochure Link

- Full stainless-steel folding frame
- Swing away adjustable height footrests "Tearsafe" design
- Front 125mm Stainless steel braking castors
- Removable seat
- Reinforced seat/back frame
- Swing back independent armrests to assist in side transfers and patient access
- Two position height adjustable armrests
- Safety arms provide user security & safety

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Seat Width	Seat Depth	Seat Height	Product Weight	Max. User Weight
CR1662	Juvo Self Propelled Folding Shower Commode	460mm	440mm	565mm	22.5kg	200kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution is \$340 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested Modifications & Accessories: Quotable

Standard Options:

CR140-46 Open Front Polyurethane Padded Seat CR139-46 Closed Front Polyurethane Padded Seat CR127 Stainless steel bowl/bedpan carrier

Upgrade Options:

CR131F Closed Front Special Padded Pressure Care Seat CR132F Open Front Special Padded Pressure Care Seat CR115 Left Side Opening Special Padded Pressure Care Seat CR116 Right Side Opening Special Padded Pressure Care Seat CR162 Pelvic Strap CR160 Chest Strap CR129 Bedpan CR130 Bowl and Lid



Supplier: Crescent Healthcare Product Brochure Link

- Full stainless steel rigid frame
- Swing away adjustable height footrests "Tearsafe" design
- Front 125mm Stainless steel braking castors
- Removable seat
- Reinforced seat/back frame
- Swing back independent armrests to assist in side transfers and patient access
- Two position height adjustable armrests
- Safety arms provide user security & safety
- Stainless steel pan carrier

Supplier/ Picklist Code	Description	Seat Width	Seat Depth	Seat Height	Product Weight	Max. User Weight
CR1661-56	Juvo Wide Self Propelled Shower Commode	560mm	440mm	505mm	20	300kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution is \$560 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested Modifications & Accessories: Quotable

Standard Options:

CR140-56 Open Front Polyurethane Padded Seat

CR139-56 Closed Front Polyurethane Padded Seat

CR127 Stainless steel bowl/bedpan carrier

Upgrade Options:

CR131-56 Closed Front Special Padded Pressure Care Seat CR132-56 Open Front Special Padded Pressure Care Seat CR115-56 Left Side Opening Special Padded Pressure Care Seat CR116-56 Right Side Opening Special Padded Pressure Care Seat CR162 Pelvic Strap CR160 Chest Strap CR129 Bedpan

CR130 Bowl and Lid



Supplier: Crescent Healthcare Product Brochure Link

- Full stainless steel folding frame
- Swing away adjustable height footrests "Tearsafe" design
- Front 125mm Stainless steel braking castors
- Removable seat
- Reinforced seat/back frame
- Swing back independent armrests to assist in side transfers and patient access
- Two position height adjustable armrests
- Safety arms provide user security & safety
- Stainless steel pan carrier

Supplier/Picklist	Description	Seat	Seat	Seat	Product	Max. User
Code		Width	Depth	Height	Weight	Weight
CR1666-56	Juvo Wide Self Propelled Shower Commode	560mm	440mm	505mm	20	300kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution is \$750 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested Modifications & Accessories: Quotable

Standard Options:

CR140-56 Open Front Polyurethane Padded Seat CR139-56 Closed Front Polyurethane Padded Seat CR127 Stainless steel bowl/bedpan carrier

Upgrade Options:

CR131-56 Closed Front Special Padded Pressure Care Seat CR132-56 Open Front Special Padded Pressure Care Seat CR115-56 Left Side Opening Special Padded Pressure Care Seat CR116-56 Right Side Opening Special Padded Pressure Care Seat CR162 Pelvic Strap CR160 Chest Strap CR129 Bedpan CR130 Bowl and Lid



Supplier: Crescent Healthcare <u>Product Brochure Link</u>

- Full stainless steel rigid frame
- Swing away adjustable height footrests "Tearsafe" design
- Front 125mm Stainless steel braking castors
- Removable seat
- Reinforced seat/back frame
- Swing back independent armrests to assist in side transfers and patient access
- Two position height adjustable armrests
- Safety arms provide user security & safety
- Stainless steel pan carrier

Supplier/Picklist	Description	Seat	Seat	Seat	Product	Max. User
Code		Width	Depth	Height	Weight	Weight
CR1661-61	Juvo Wide Self Propelled Shower Commode	610mm	440mm	505mm	20kg	300kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution is \$980 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested Modifications & Accessories: Quotable

Standard Options:

CR140-61 Open Front Polyurethane Padded Seat CR139-61 Closed Front Polyurethane Padded Seat CR127 Stainless steel bowl/bedpan carrier

Upgrade Options:

CR131-61 Closed Front Special Padded Pressure Care Seat CR132-61 Open Front Special Padded Pressure Care Seat CR115-61 Left Side Opening Special Padded Pressure Care Seat CR116-61 Right Side Opening Special Padded Pressure Care Seat CR162 Pelvic Strap CR160 Chest Strap CR129 Bedpan CR130 Bowl and Lid



Supplier: Crescent Healthcare Product Brochure Link

- Full stainless steel rigid frame
- Swing away adjustable height footrests "Tearsafe" design
- Front 125mm Stainless steel braking castors
- Removable seat
- Reinforced seat/back frame
- Swing back independent armrests to assist in side transfers and patient access
- Two position height adjustable armrests
- Safety arms provide user security & safety
- Stainless steel pan carrier

Supplier/Picklist	Description	Seat	Seat	Seat	Product	Max. User
Code		Width	Depth	Height	Weight	Weight
CR1661-66	Juvo Wide Self Propelled Shower Commode	660mm	440mm	505mm	20	300kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution is \$937 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested Modifications & Accessories: Quotable

Standard Options:

CR140-66 Open Front Polyurethane Padded Seat CR139-66 Closed Front Polyurethane Padded Seat CR127 Stainless steel bowl/bedpan carrier

Upgrade Options:

CR131-66 Closed Front Special Padded Pressure Care Seat CR132-66 Open Front Special Padded Pressure Care Seat CR115-66 Left Side Opening Special Padded Pressure Care Seat CR116-66 Right Side Opening Special Padded Pressure Care Seat CR162 Pelvic Strap CR160 Chest Strap CR129 Bedpan CR130 Bowl and Lid



Supplier: Crescent Healthcare

Product Brochure Link

- Full stainless steel rigid frame
- Swing away adjustable height footrests "Tearsafe" design
- Front 125mm Stainless steel braking castors
- Removable seat
- Reinforced seat/back frame
- Swing back independent armrests to assist in side transfers and patient access
- Two position height adjustable armrests
- Safety arms provide user security & safety
- Stainless steel pan carrier

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Seat Width	Seat Depth	Seat Height	Product Weight	Max. User Weight
CR1661-40	Juvo Self Propelled Shower Commode	410mm	270-340mm	505mm	14	200kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution is \$190 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested Modifications & Accessories: Quotable

Standard Options:

CR140-41 Open Front Polyurethane Padded Seat CR139-41 Closed Front Polyurethane Padded Seat CR127 Stainless steel bowl/bedpan carrier

Upgrade Options:

CR131-41 Closed Front Special Padded Pressure Care Seat CR132-41 Open Front Special Padded Pressure Care Seat CR115-41 Left Side Opening Special Padded Pressure Care Seat CR116-41 Right Side Opening Special Padded Pressure Care Seat CR162 Pelvic Strap CR160 Chest Strap CR129 Bedpan CR130 Bowl and Lid



Supplier: KCare Healthcare Solutions
<u>Product Brochure Link</u>

KCare KA120SR Shower Commode, Self Propelled Rear Wheels with Swing-up Arms and Fixed Foot Rest, 2 Tente Castors, Stainless Steel Frame.

Includes:

- KA11OPU: Padded Seat for KCare Shower Commodes, Open Front with Pan Carrier Runners, Blue Polyurethane o r
- KA11CPU: Padded Seat for KCare Shower Commodes, Closed Front with Pan Carrier Runners, Blue Polyurethane
- KA11SPP: Bed Pan Carrier for KCare Shower Commodes, Stainless Steel.

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Seat Width	Seat Depth	Seat Height	Product Weight	Max. User Weight
KA120SRSPSW2	Mobile Shower Commode Push Chair - Self Propelled 445mm Wide Seat	445mm	430mm	590mm	15kg	160kg
KA120SRSPSW2CPU	Mobile Shower Commode Push Chair - Self Propelled 445mm Wide Seat	445mm	430mm	590mm	15kg	160kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution is \$270.40 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested

This catalogue is up to date as at the 22/02/2019, the current version is available on the SWEP website.

Self-propelled





Supplier: KCare Healthcare Solutions
<u>Product Brochure Link</u>

Tubalco 00-950 Mobile Shower Commode, Self-propelling rear wheels, Swing-away and flip up foot rests, Stainless Steel frame and Swing up loop arm rests. 2 fully serviceable 125mm diameter castors, stainless steel axle and bearings.

Includes:

- KA11OPU: Padded Seat, Open Front with Pan Carrier Runners, Blue Polyurethane or
- KA11CPU: Padded Seat, Closed Front with Pan Carrier Runners, Blue Polyurethane
- KA11SPP: Bed Pan Carrier, Stainless Steel.

٠		

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Seat Width	Seat Depth	Seat Height	Product Weight	Max. User Weight
00-950-SW	Mobile Shower Commode Push Chair - Self Propelled 445mm Wide Seat	450mm	430mm	590mm	15kg	160kg
00-950-SWCPU	Adult Self Propelled Mobile Shower Commode Swingaway Footrest with Loop Arms 460mm - Closed Seat	450mm	430mm	605mm	14.5kg	150kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution is \$444.17 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested

MOBILE SHOWER - SELF-PROPELLED - BARIATRIC



Supplier: KCare Healthcare Solutions
<u>Product Brochure Link</u>

Tubalco 00-980 (550mm seat) & 00-980-60 (600mm seat) Mobile Shower Commode, Self-propelling rear wheels, Swing-away and flip up foot rests, Stainless Steel frame and Swing up Padded locking loop arm rests, Curved padded back. 2 fully serviceable 125mm diameter Locking castors, stainless steel axle and bearings.

Includes:

- KA11055: Hand Made Padded Seat, 550 W x 460 D mm, Open Front with Pan Carrier Runners, White Vinyl or
- KA11C55: Hand Made Padded Seat, 550 W x 460 D mm, Closed Front with Pan Carrier Runners, White Vinyl
- KA11O60: Hand Made Padded Seat, 600 W x 470 D mm, Open Front with Pan Carrier Runners, White Vinyl or
- KA11C60: Hand Made Padded Seat, 600 W x 470 D mm, Closed Front with Pan Carrier Runners, White Vinyl
- KA11SPP: Bed Pan Carrier, Stainless Steel.

Supplier/ Picklist Code	Description	Seat Width	Seat Depth	Seat Height	Product Weight	Max. User Weight
00-980-SW	Bariatric Self Propelled Shower Commode Swingaway Footrest 550mm	550mm	460mm	615mm	17kg	180kg
00-980-SWC55	Bariatric Self Propelled Shower Commode Swingaway Footrest 550mm - Closed Front	550mm	460mm	615mm	17kg	180kg
00-980-60-SW	Bariatric Self Propelled Shower Commode Swingaway Footrest 600mm	600mm	470mm	615mm	17.5kg	180kg
00-980-60-SWC60	Bariatric Self Propelled Shower Commode Swingaway Footrest 600mm	600mm	470mm	615mm	17.5kg	180kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution for Item 00-980-SW & 00-980-SWC55 \$112.31 – for Item 00-980-60-SW & 00-980-60-SWC60 \$1,454 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested Modifications & Accessories: Quotable

MOBILE SHOWER - SELF-PROPELLED - PAEDIATRIC



Supplier: KCare Healthcare Solutions
<u>Product Brochure Link</u>

KCare KA120SRC Shower Commode, Self Propelled Rear Wheels, Paediatric with Swing-up Arms and Swingaway Foot Rests, 2 Tente Castors, Stainless Steel Frame.

Includes:

- KA11HCOP: Hand Made Padded Seat for KCare Shower Commodes, Paediatric, Open Front, White Vinyl or
- KA11HCCP: Hand Made Padded Seat for KCare Shower Commodes, Paediatric, Closed Front, White Vinyl
- KA11SBCP: Bowl Carrier, Paediatric for KCare Shower Commodes, Stainless Steel

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Seat Width	Seat Depth	Seat Height	Product Weight	Max. User Weight
KA120SRCSPSW	Mobile Shower Commode Push Chair - Self Propelled 445mm Wide Seat	445mm	430mm	590mm	15kg	160kg
KA120SRCSPSWCCP	Mobile Shower Commode Push Chair - Self Propelled 445mm Wide Seat - Closed Front	445mm	430mm	590mm	15kg	160kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution is \$669.97 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested

MOBILE SHOWER - SELF-PROPELLED - PAEDIATRIC





Supplier: KCare Healthcare Solutions
Product Brochure Link

Tubalco 00-966B Child Mobile Shower Commode, Self-propelling rear wheels, Swing-away and flip up foot rests, Stainless Steel frame, Swing up locking arm rests, Pan Rails, 2 fully serviceable 125mm diameter Locking castors, stainless steel axle and bearings.

Includes:

- 00-816: Hand Made Padded Seat, 360 W x 320D mm, Open front, White Vinyl
- 00-817: Hand Made Padded Seat, 360 W x 320D mm, Closed front, White Vinyl

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Seat Width	Seat Depth	Seat Height	Product Weight	Max. User Weight
00-966B-SW	Paediatric Self Propelled Mobile Shower Commode Swingwaway Footrest - Flat Arms - Strap Back 320mm	320mm	320mm	600mm	13.5kg	100kg
00-966B-SW817	Paediatric Self Propelled Mobile Shower Commode Swingwaway Footrest - Flat Arms - Strap Back 320mm - Closed Front	320mm	320mm	600mm	13.5kg	100kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution is \$567.85 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested

MOBILE SHOWER - SELF-PROPELLED - PAEDIATRIC



Supplier: KCare Healthcare Solutions
Product Brochure Link

Tubalco 00-946 Teen Mobile Shower Commode, 22" Self-propelling rear wheels, Swing-away and flip up foot rests, Stainless Steel frame, Swing up arm rests, Pan Rails 2 fully serviceable 125mm diameter Locking castors, stainless steel axle and bearings.

Includes:

- 00-992: Hand Made Padded Seat, 400 W x 360D mm, Open front, White Vinyl
- 00-993: Hand Made Padded Seat, 400 W x 360D mm, Closed front, White Vinyl

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Seat Width	Seat Depth	Seat Height	Product Weight	Max. User Weight
00-946-SW	Teen Self Propelled Shower Commode Swingaway Footrest with Flat Arm and Strap Back 400mm	400mm	360mm	605mm	14kg	100kg
00-946-SW993	Teen Self Propelled Shower Commode Swingaway Footrest with Flat Arm and Strap Back 400mm	400mm	360mm	605mm	14kg	100kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution is \$567.85 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested

This catalogue is up to date as at the 22/02/2019, the current version is available on the SWEP website.

MOBILE SHOWER – TRANSIT



Supplier: Motion Specialties <u>Product Brochure Link</u>

The Raz-AP mobile shower commode chair comes standard with 4" of height adjustment, an adjustabletension fabric backrest, 5" dual-locking casters, flip-up padded armrests, and a commode pan. The easy-toclean, polished stainless steel frame is designed for easy side and front access by the user or attendant.

Only Raz offers the Ischial & Pelvic Alignment System (IPAS), which allows the commode seat aperture to be comfortably centered around the ischial tuberosities for clients with a posterior or anterior rotated pelvis. With so many adjustments and options available, the Raz-AP is a true prescriber-friendly, mobile shower chair.

Supplier/Picklist	Description	Seat	Seat	Seat	Product	Max. User
Code		Width	Depth	Height	Weight	Weight
Z100	Raz High/Low Attendant Propelled Commode	18"	16-19"	20-24"	17kg	159kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution is \$770 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested Modifications & Accessories: Quotable



Motion Specialties Product Brochure Link

The Raz-SP mobile shower commode chair comes standard with 4" of height adjustment, an adjustabletension fabric backrest, 22" rear wheels, 5" dual-locking casters, flip-up padded armrests, and a commode pan.

The easy-to-clean, polished stainless steel frame is designed for easy side and front access by the user or attendant.

Only Raz offers the Ischial & Pelvic Alignment System (IPAS), which allows the commode seat aperture to be comfortably centered around the ischial tuberosities for clients with a posterior or anterior rotated pelvis. With so many adjustments and options available, the Raz-SP is a true prescriber-friendly, mobile shower chair.

Supplier/Picklist	Description	Seat	Seat	Seat	Product	Max. User
Code		Width	Depth	Height	Weight	Weight
Z200	Raz High/Low Self Propelled Commode	18"	16-19"	20-24"	17kg	159kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution is \$1,260 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested

MOBILE SHOWER - TILT-IN-SPACE



Supplier: Aidacare Pty Ltd Product Brochure Link

- 30° of backrest angle adjustment in 10° increments for effortless repositioning and maximum user comfort
- -5° to 35° of gas-assisted tilt-in-space functionality minimises manual handling efforts during the showering process
- 4x total locking stainless steel castors provide brake access from all angles
- Height adjustable, swing away footrests with calf pads for optimal positioning, support and ease of transfers
- Open back straps provide greater access for bathing needs
- Backrest may be configured as full length or 3/4 length to accommodate an advanced headrest
- •

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Seat Width	Overall Height	Backrest Height	Max. User Weight
BTC066030SP1	Shower Commode Kit - Aspire - Attendant Propelled Tilt & Recline with Pan Carrier & Open Seat	460mm	1315 – 1485mm	900mm	250kg
BTC066040SP1	Shower Commode Kit - Aspire - Attendant Propelled Tilt & Recline with Pan Carrier & Open Seat	530mm	1315 – 1485mm	900mm	250kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution for item BTC066030SP1 \$746.41 & for item BTC066040SP1 \$830.13 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested Modifications & Accessories: Quotable

MOBILE SHOWER – TILT IN SPACE



Supplier: Crescent Healthcare

Product Brochure Link

- Full stainless steel rigid frame
- Swing away adjustable height footrests "Tearsafe" design
- 4 x 125mm Stainless steel braking castors
- Removable seat
- Reinforced seat/back frame
- Multi-position 35 degree tilt
- Swing back independent armrests to assist in side transfers and patient access
- Two position height adjustable armrests
- Safety arms provide user security & safety
- Stainless steel pan carrier

Supplier/Picklist	Description	Seat	Seat	Seat	Product	Max. User
Code		Width	Depth	Height	Weight	Weight
CR1665-40	Juvo Tilt'n'Space Shower Commode	410mm	270- 340mm	510mm	22kg	200kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution is \$1,230 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested

Modifications & Accessories: Quotable

Standard Options:

CR140-41 Open Front Polyurethane Padded Seat

CR139-41 Closed Front Polyurethane Padded Seat

CR127 Stainless steel bowl/bedpan carrier

Upgrade Options:

CR131-41 Closed Front Special Padded Pressure Care Seat

CR132-41 Open Front Special Padded Pressure Care Seat

CR115-41 Left Side Opening Special Padded Pressure Care Seat

CR116-41 Right Side Opening Special Padded Pressure Care Seat

CR162 Pelvic Strap

CR160 Chest Strap

CR129 Bedpan

CR130 Bowl and Lid

MOBILE SHOWER – TILT IN SPACE



Supplier: Independent Living Specialists
Product Brochure Link

The Aquatec Ocean Shower VIP Mobile Commode features a Stable Stainless-Steel Frame with a seat tilt individually adjustable to $0^{\circ} - 35^{\circ}$. High quality, rust-proof gas-springs help provide an exceptionally stable, even when at maximum tilt, shower commode.

Supplier/Picklist	Description	Seat	Seat	Seat	Product	Max. User
Code		Width	Depth	Height	Weight	Weight
S008	Aquatec Ocean VIP Transit Tilting 18" 150Kg Includes Bedpan, Seat	500mm	452mm	500- 600mm	23.5kg	150kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution is \$290 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested Modifications & Accessories: Quotable

MOBILE SHOWER – TILT IN SPACE



Supplier: Crescent Healthcare Product Brochure Link

- Full stainless steel rigid frame
- Swing away adjustable height footrests "Tearsafe" design
- 4 x 125mm Stainless steel braking castors
- Removable seat
- Reinforced seat/back frame
- Multi-position 35 degree tilt
- Swing back independent armrests to assist in side transfers and patient access
- Two position height adjustable armrests
- Safety arms provide user security & safety
- Stainless steel pan carrier

Supplier/Picklist	Description	Seat	Seat	Seat	Product	Max. User
Code		Width	Depth	Height	Weight	Weight
CR1665	Juvo Tilt'n'Space Shower Commode	460mm	440mm	510mm	25kg	200kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution is \$1,125 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are

requested

Modifications & Accessories: Quotable Standard Options:

CR140-46 Open Front Polyurethane Padded Seat CR139-46 Closed Front Polyurethane Padded Seat CR127 Stainless steel bowl/bedpan carrier

Upgrade Options:

CR131 Closed Front Special Padded Pressure Care Seat

CR132 Open Front Special Padded Pressure Care Seat

CR115 Left Side Opening Special Padded Pressure Care Seat

CR116 Right Side Opening Special Padded Pressure Care Seat

CR162 Pelvic Strap

CR160 Chest Strap

CR129 Bedpan

CR130 Bowl and Lid

MOBILE SHOWER - TILT IN SPACE



Supplier: Crescent Healthcare Product Brochure Link

- Full stainless steel rigid frame
- Swing away adjustable height footrests "Tearsafe" design
- 4 x 125mm Stainless steel braking castors
- Removable seat
- Reinforced seat/back frame
- Multi-position 35 degree tilt
- Swing back independent armrests to assist in side transfers and patient access
- Two position height adjustable armrests
- Safety arms provide user security & safety
- Stainless steel pan carrier

ſ	Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Seat Width	Seat Depth	Seat Height	Product Weight	Max. User Weight
	CR1665-51	Juvo Tilt'n'Space Shower Commode	510mm	440mm	510mm	28kg	200kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution is \$1,480 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested

Modifications & Accessories: Quotable

Standard Options:

CR140-51 Open Front Polyurethane Padded Seat

CR139-51 Closed Front Polyurethane Padded Seat

CR127 Stainless steel bowl/bedpan carrier

Upgrade Options:

CR131-51 Closed Front Special Padded Pressure Care Seat

CR132-51 Open Front Special Padded Pressure Care Seat

CR115-51 Left Side Opening Special Padded Pressure Care Seat

CR116-51 Right Side Opening Special Padded Pressure Care Seat

CR162 Pelvic Strap

CR160 Chest Strap

CR129 Bedpan

CR130 Bowl and Lid
MOBILE SHOWER – TILT IN SPACE



Supplier: Motion Specialties
Product Brochure Link

The Raz-AT (Attendant Tilt) mobile shower commode chair tilts up to 40° to provide extra pressure reduction and comfort. The unique frame design utilizes locking gas springs that help lift the seat to an upright position, making the Raz-AT one of the easiest tilting mobile shower chairs to operate.

The Raz-AT mobile shower commode chair comes standard with the Ischial & Pelvic Alignment System (IPAS), 4" of height adjustment, adjustable-tension back upholstery, molded headrest and fixture, 5" dual-locking casters, flip-up padded armrests, and a commode pan.

The easy-to-clean, polished stainless steel frame fits over most toilets and is designed for easy side and front access by the user or attendant.

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Seat Width	Seat Depth	Seat Height	Product Weight	Max. User Weight
Z300	Raz High/Low Attendant Tilt Commode	18"	16-19"	20-24"	28kg	159kg
Z303	Raz High/Low Compact Attendant Tilt Commode	18″	11-16"	20-24"	258kg	159kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution for item Z300 \$2,077 & for item Z303 \$2,289 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested Modifications & Accessories: Quotable

MOBILE SHOWER – TILT IN SPACE



Supplier: Novis Healthcare Product Brochure Link

The Etac Swift Mobile Tilt has a unique adjustment bar for the tilt in space function. The bar makes it possible to tilt the chair standing behind, as well as, on the sides of the chair. Tilting from the side gives the best condition for an ergonomically correct work position and enables the carer to maintain communication and eye contact with the user. The gas pistons have a unique placement which facilitate bringing the seat to an upright position. This reduces the risk of injury to carers.

The height adjustment is easily done without tools and facilitates easier and safer transfers.

Supplier/Picklist	Description	Seat	Seat	Seat	Product	Max. User
Code		Width	Depth	Height	Weight	Weight
80209412	Etac Swift Mobile Tilt Shower Commode with Pan Holder	50cm	46.5cm	440mm	19.7kg	135kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution is \$1,861 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested

Modifications & Accessories: Quotable

COMMODE ACCESSORIES



Supplier: Novis Healthcare <u>Product Brochure Link</u>

The positioning belt is adjustable in length. Attachment with Velcro straps. Material: Polyester.

Supplier/	Description	Seat	Seat	Seat	Product	Max. User
Picklist Code		Width	Depth	Height	Weight	Weight
80209440	Etac Clean/Swift Mobile Positioning Belt					

COMMODE ACCESSORIES



Supplier: Novis Healthcare <u>Product Brochure Link</u>

Pan including lid with handle. Material: Polyamide.

Supplier/Picklist	Description	Seat	Seat	Seat	Product	Max. User
Code		Width	Depth	Height	Weight	Weight
80209255	Etac Clean/Swift Mobile Pan and Lid with Handle, Grey					

SWEP consumer co-contribution may be required dependent on accessories/modifications requested Modifications & Accessories: Quotable

COMMODE ACCESSORIES



Supplier: Novis Healthcare Product Brochure Link

Pan Holder. Fits both Pan and regular hospital pans with a thin rim. Attachment required. Material: Polyamide.

Supplier/Picklist	Description	Seat	Seat	Seat	Product	Max. User
Code		Width	Depth	Height	Weight	Weight
80209257	Etac Clean/Swift Mobile Pan Holder, Grey					

SWEP consumer co-contribution may be required dependent on accessories/modifications requested Modifications & Accessories: Quotable

Shower Chair/Stool

SHOWER CHAIR



Supplier: Aidacare Pty Ltd Product Brochure Link

- Contoured plastic seat with drainage holes and windows Provides postural support, improves drainage and reduces skin adhesion
- Height adjustable legs Easy push button height adjustment for changing needs
- Additional height increments on one leg Accommodates uneven surfaces
- All frames are individually treated for corrosion resistance
- Raised armrests assist the user transferring on and off the chair
- Durable non-slip feet provide excellent grip and stability in wet conditions
- Stainless steel washer enhances durability
- Heavy duty, reinforced frame accommodates very high SWL

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Seat Width	Seat to Floor Height	Max. User Weight
BTS118000	Shower Chair w/Arms - Aspire - Treated Steel	470mm	375-550mm	200kg
BTS118005	Shower Chair w/Arms - Aspire - Aluminium	470mm	375-550mm	200kg

SHOWER CHAIR – WIDE



Supplier: ALTER Product Brochure Link

Shower chairs designed for comfort and safety while showering, and available with or without arms.

- Both models have been tested and approved to AS/NZS 3973:2009 standards.
- Constructed from epoxy coated mild steel and durable plastic.
- They are pop-button height adjustable and lightweight and easy to manoeuvre.
- Suitable for use on uneven surfaces due to the non-slip rubber tips/ferrules and double holes on two of the four legs.

Supplier/Picklist	Description	Seat	Seat	Seat	Product	Max. User
Code		Width	Depth	Height	Weight	Weight
SWEP-GM- HMP792A-BR	Shower Chair; Wide; Adjustable height; Armrests	Seat; 437mm Between Arms; 500mm	380mm	430- 560mm	4.3kg	120kg

SHOWER CHAIR – WIDE



Supplier: Crescent Healthcare Product Brochure Link

- Fully adjustable seat height and angle
- Ergonomic armrest designed to mimic the natural angle of the body, reducing stress to joints and muscles
- In a natural grip, the third metacarpal bone aligns with the raduis of arm
- Multi positioning adjustment with easy height clarification
- Rearward facing adjustable holes for improved aesthetics
- Anti-slip feet
- Stackable
- Manufactured from zinc treated epoxy powder coated mild steel
- Seat width: 410mm
- Width between arms: 500mm
- Floor to seat height: 415-565mm

Supplier/Picklist	Description	Seat	Seat	Seat	Product	Max. User
Code		Width	Depth	Height	Weight	Weight
CR1502	Care-Assist Wide Shower Chair	500mm	500mm	415- 565mm	9kg	200kg

SHOWER CHAIR



Supplier: Crescent Healthcare Product Brochure Link

- Extra width between arms
- Extra weight capacity
- Padded arms and seat
- Reinforced zinc coated frame
- Anti-bacteria power coating
- Seat Width: 530mm
- Seat Height: 520mm Fixed height

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Seat Width	Seat Depth	Seat Height	Product Weight	Max. User Weight
CR1503-55	Extra Care Shower Chair	530mm	430mm	520mm	13kg	175kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution is \$50 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested

SHOWER CHAIR & STOOL



Supplier: KCare Healthcare Solutions <u>Product Brochure Link</u>

- It has a one-piece contoured plastic back rest / seat
- Provides positive postural support and comfort & is durable
- The seat can easily be removed for cleaning/replacement and the height and angle can be adjusted
- There are arms to provide support to users while sitting or transferring
- Rubber tips on each leg provide anti-slip stability
- Available with an epoxy powder coated zinc treated mild steel or aluminium white frame and moulded PVC chair
- •

Supplier/Picklist	Description	Seat to	Seat	Seat	Max. User
Code		Floor	Width	Depth	Weight
KA220ZA50	Shower Chair Height Adjustable 500mm Wide with Arms	550mm	500mm	430mm	135kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution is \$38.68 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested

SHOWER CHAIR & STOOL

Picture to come

Supplier: KCare Healthcare Solutions

Product Brochure Link

- Designed to assist those who have difficulty showering
- Height adjustable legs
- Enhanced with a PU padded seat and back for extra comfort
- Manufactured from 32mm aluminium tube
- Meets the Australian Standards for handrail tubing
- Larger tubing increases users ability to grip and stand up easily
- Powder coated white in colour
- Available with various seat widths: 45cm, 52cm & 60cm

Supplier/Picklist	Description	Seat to	Seat	Seat	Max. User
Code		Floor	Width	Depth	Weight
12325AB60	Premium Shower Stool with Back Rest 60cm Seat	595mm	600mm	300mm	250kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution is \$346.67 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested

SHOWER STOOL



Supplier: Aidacare Pty Ltd <u>Product Brochure Link</u>

- Safe Working Load (S.W.L) of 175kg. Tested to AS/NZS3973.7:2009
- Clip on seat or padded back attachment For easy assembly and cleaning
- Raised armrests Assist the user transferring on and off the stool
- Height adjustable legs Easy push button height adjustment for changing needs
- Durable non-slip feet provide excellent grip and stability in wet conditions and a stainless steel washer enhances durability
- All frames are individually treated for corrosion resistance
- Additional height increments on one leg Accommodates uneven surfaces
- Seat with anterior tilt Facilitates standing from sitting and provides greater comfort for stiff or painful hips
- •

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Seat Width	Seat to Floor Height	Max. User Weight
BTS119000	Shower Stool w/Arms - Aspire - Treated Steel	495mm	470-665mm	175kg
BTS119005	Shower Stool w/Arms - Aspire - Aluminium	495mm	470-665mm	175kg
BTS119025	Shower Stool w/Arms & Padded Seat & Back - Aspire - Treated Steel	495mm	470-665mm	175kg

SHOWER STOOL WITH BACK REST



Supplier: ALTER Product Brochure Link

Goldfern Mobility shower stools are available with or without arms, and both models are compact enough to fit virtually any shower. These epoxy coated mild steel shower stools are pre-treated for rust, with a non-slip durable plastic seat.

- This height adjustable design has double holes on two legs and non-slip rubber tips/ferrules for safe use on uneven surfaces.
- Both models have been tested and approved to AS/NZS 3973:2009 standards
- Between arms 500mm

Supplier/Picklist	Description	Seat	Seat	Seat	Product	Max. User
Code		Width	Depth	Height	Weight	Weight
SWEP-GM- HMP792LA	Shower stool; Armrests; Backrest; fine adjustment on one leg for uneven surfaces.	Seat; 437mm	300mm	430 - 560mm	3.25kg	120kg

SHOWER STOOL



Supplier: Crescent Healthcare

Product Brochure Link

- Fully adjustable seat height and angle & Multi positioning adjustment with easy height clarification
- Rearward facing adjustable holes for improved aesthetics
- Anti-slip feet Stackable
- Manufactured from zinc treated epoxy powder coated mild steel
- Seat width: 380mm Width between arms: 500mm Floor to seat height: 500-650mm

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Seat Width	Seat Depth	Seat Height	Product Weight	Max. User Weight
CR1510	Care-Assist Shower Stool	380mm	270mm	500-650mm	9kg	175kg

Toilet Raise

OVER TOILET AID



Supplier: Aidacare Pty Ltd <u>Product Brochure Link</u>

- Safe Working Load (S.W.L) of 175kg. Tested to AS/NZS3973.7:2009
- Raised armrests Assist the user transferring on and off the Over Toilet Aid
- All frames are individually treated for corrosion resistance
- Height adjustable legs Easy push button height adjustment for changing needs
- Removable, moulded splash guard provided Easily removed for transport and cleaning
- Comfortable, contoured seat with clip on attachment For easy assembly and cleaning. Padded seat available, sold separately (BTT145110)
- Durable non-slip feet provide excellent grip and stability in wet conditions. Stainless steel washer enhances durability
- Additional height increments on one leg Accommodates uneven surfaces

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Seat Width	Seat to Floor Height	Max. User Weight
BTT145000	Over Toilet Aid - Aspire - Treated Steel	460mm	450 - 630 mm	175kg
BTT145005	Over Toilet Aid - Aspire - Aluminium	460mm	450 - 630 mm	175kg
BTT145010	Over Toilet Aid - Aspire - Wide - Treated Steel	525mm	450 - 630 mm	175kg
BTT145015	Over Toilet Aid - Aspire - Wide - Aluminium	525mm	450 - 630 mm	175kg

OVER TOILET AID



Supplier: Aidacare Pty Ltd <u>Product Brochure Link</u>

- Safe Working Load (S.W.L) of 310kg.
- Super heavy duty width adjustable frame to 775mm
- Height adjustable legs with easy circlip adjustment points for changing needs
- Flip up padded seat for ease of cleaning
- Raised armrests Assist the user transferring on and off the chair
- Reinforced aluminium frame accommodates bariatric users and is corrosion resistant
- Durable non-slip feet provide excellent grip and stability in wet conditions. Stainless steel washer enhances durability

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Seat Width	Seat to Floor Height	Max. User Weight
BTT145020	Over Toilet Aid - Aspire MAXI Adjustable - Padded Seat	575 -775mm	455-575 mm	310kg

OVER TOILET AID



Supplier: KCare Healthcare Solutions
Product Brochure Link

- Adjustable height and angle to suit the occupant and uneven floors
- Arms to provide support when sitting or transferring
- Removable padded seat for added comfort and easy cleaning
- Removable splash guard for easy cleaning
- Epoxy coated zinc treated mild steel frame

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Seat to Floor	Seat Width	Max. User Weight
KA410ZHD	Over Toilet Frame Heavy Duty	605mm	500mm	160kg

OVER TOILET AID



Supplier: KCare Healthcare Solutions
<u>Product Brochure Link</u>

- Made from 32mm tubing Ultra light and extra strong
- Designed to assist a person who has difficulty using a standard toilet
- Anti-corrosive aluminium frame
- Comfortable seat with a lid
- Height adjustable legs
- Moulded splash guard

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Seat to Floor	Seat Width	Seat Depth	Max. User Weight
12247A45	Premium Aluminium Over Toilet Frame 450mm Wide	640mm	450mm	410mm	250kg
12247A60	Premium Aluminium Over Toilet Frame 600mm Wide	640mm	600mm	410mm	250kg

OVER TOILET AID



Supplier: Crescent Healthcare Product Brochure Link

- Eze Rise' support frame
- Fully adjustable both height and angle 'Eze Adjust' multi leg
- Removable splashguard
- Lift up removable seat for hygiene
- Manufactured from zinc treated epoxy coated mild steel
- Width between arms: 455mm
- Adjustable height: 465 625mm
- SWL: 150kg

Supplier/Picklist	Description	Seat	Seat	Seat	Product	Max. User
Code		Width	Depth	Height	Weight	Weight
CR1550	Care-Assist Over Toilet Frame	455mm		465- 625mm	9kg	150kg

SEAT TOILET EXTENSION



🦪 aspire

Supplier: Aidacare Pty Ltd Product Brochure Link

- Contoured plastic seat Comfortable and durable
- Fully sealed structure Easy to clean for increased infection control
- Generous cut outs at the front and rear Facilitates personal care and hygiene
- Two adjustable mounting brackets Provide an adjustable, secure fit

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Overall Height	Max. User Weight
BTT149800	Toilet Seat Raiser - Aspire - No Lid	50mm	200kg
BTT150300	Toilet Seat Raiser - Aspire - No Lid	150mm	200kg

SEAT TOILET EXTENSION





Supplier: Independent Living Specialists <u>Product Brochure Link</u>

The Savannah raised toilet seat increases toilet seat height and is ideal for people with hip or knee injuries or those who require greater seat height. It is easily positioned and removed using location lip and adjustable clamps and features a front and rear cut-out for personal cleaning.

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Seat Width	Seat Depth	Seat Height	Product Weight	Max. User Weight
S10363	Toilet seat raiser - Savannah, 50mm no lid, attachment brackets	350mm	390mm	50mm	2.5kg	190kg
S10364	Toilet seat raiser - Savannah, 50mm with lid, attachment brackets	500mm	390mm	50mm	2.5kg	190kg
S10359	Toilet seat raiser - Savannah, 100mm no lid, attachment brackets	350mm	390mm	100mm	2.5kg	190kg
S10360	Toilet seat raiser - Savannah, 100mm with lid, attachment brackets	350mm	390mm	100mm	2.5kg	190kg

SEAT TOILET EXTENSION



Supplier: KCare Healthcare Solutions <u>Product Brochure Link</u>

- No fiddly fitting, clamp securely by tightening single screw at the back, onto any toilet
- Contoured for extra comfort, sloping gently forward for easier sitting and standing
- Can be fitted to toilet seat or ceramic for a height to suit you

Suppli	ier/Picklist Code	Description	Seat Width	Seat Depth	Max. User Weight
	KA420L	Raised Toilet Seat without Lid 4"	350mm	410mm	200kg

SEAT TOILET EXTENSION



Supplier: KCare Healthcare Solutions

Product Brochure Link

- Ergonomic shape for comfort
- Adjustable locating brackets to suit most pedestal toilets
- Designed to assist those that have difficulty using a standard toilet
- The toilet seat raiser is made from polypropylene for durability

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Seat Width	Seat Depth	Max. User Weight
HA0600CCG	Unifix multi-height toilet seat raiser	425mm	430mm	200kg

Specialised Seating

Recliner

SIT TO STAND RECLINER







Pride C1 Powerlift Recliner

Pride C5 Powerlift Recliner

Pride LC - 358XL Powerlift Recliner

Supplier: Aidacare Pty Ltd Product Brochure Link

- Rise & Recline(single motor foot raise only with recline function)
- C1 Petite to small lift chair with fully removable upholstery components
- Engineered furniture hardwood frame
- C5 Medium to large chaise lounge with fully removable upholstery components to suit the user.
- LC 358XL Large side pocket

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Backrest Height	Seat Depth	Seat Width	Seat to floor Height	Max. User Weight
CHP197209	C1 Recliner - Arctic Blue	660mm	510mm	460mm	410- 460mm	113kg
CHP197211	C1 Recliner - Chocolate	660mm	510mm	460mm	410- 460mm	113kg
CHP197102	C5 Recliner - Chocolate	710mm	510mm	560mm	460mm	170kg
CHP197104	C5 Recliner - Arctic Blue	710mm	510mm	560mm	460mm	170kg
CHP197219	LC 358XL Recliner - Burgundy	740mm	560mm	660mm	510mm	227kg
CHP197220	LC 358XL Recliner - Latte	740mm	560mm	660mm	510mm	227kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution for item CHP197219 & CHP197220 is \$595.70 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested Modifications & Accessories: Quotable

SIT TO STAND RECLINER



Supplier: Aidacare Pty Ltd

- The Aspire XL Lift Chair is a heavy duty and supportive lounge chair with electric lift and recline functionality
- Designed for maximum comfort and support through the lower back, the smooth mechanism is infinitely adjustable through range to offer the best possible support
- Dual-drive high strength lift mechanism offers a 220kg maximum user weight to match the generous seat proportions
- Constructed with durable foams and comfortable micro-suede fabric, the Aspire XL Lift Chair creates a contemporary look and feel to compliment existing décor

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Backrest Height	Seat Depth	Seat Width	Seat to floor Height	Max. User Weight
CHP197325	XL Lift Chair - Espresso	700mm	540mm	640mm	490mm	220kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution is \$428.25 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested

SIT TO STAND RECLINER



Supplier: Independent Living Specialists
<u>Product Brochure Link</u>

The Days Healthcare Stella Lift Chair is an electrically operated, fully upholstered lift/recliner chair with dual motors. It comes equipped with a 2-year warranty.

Supplier/ Picklist Code	Description	User Height	Seat to Floor	Seat Width	Seat Depth	Back Width	Backrest Height	Max. User Weight
S269	AAL Twin Motor Drive Medical Stella Cloth - Forest Green	5"7 – 6"	470mm	530mm	500mm	820mm	1495- 1625mm	130kg
S1517	AAL Twin Motor Drive Medical Stella Cloth - Mudbrick	5"7 – 6"	470mm	530mm	500mm	820mm	1495- 1625mm	130kg
S1040	AAL Twin Motor Drive Medical Stella Leather - Chocolate	5"7 – 6"	470mm	530mm	500mm	820mm	1495- 1625mm	130kg
S2051	AAL Twin Motor Drive Medical Stella Leather - Navy	5"7 – 6"	470mm	530mm	500mm	820mm	1495- 1625mm	130kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution for all above items \$299 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested Modifications & Accessories: Quotable

SIT TO STAND RECLINER



Supplier: Independent Living Specialists <u>Product Brochure Link</u>

The Sabelle Riser Recliner features an early-rise ottoman to enable the user to raise their legs without fully reclining the chair, and a dual-motor mechanism, which allows countless recline options to assist in finding the most comfortable position.

Supplier/ Picklist Code	Description	User Height	Seat to Floor	Seat Width	Seat Depth	Back Width	Backrest Height	Max. User Weight
\$1912	AAL Twin Motor Drive Medical Sabelle - Brocade	5"5- 5"11	450mm	530mm	500mm	820mm	1200mm	130kg
\$1910	AAL Twin Motor Drive Medical Sabelle - Tapestry	5"5- 5"11	450mm	530mm	500mm	820mm	1200mm	130kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution for both above items is \$349 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested Modifications & Accessories: Quotable

SIT TO STAND RECLINER



Supplier: Independent Living Specialists
<u>Product Brochure Link</u>

The Portland Riser Recliner Lift Chair is designed with comfort in mind. It features a memory foam seat and its dual motor mechanism allowing the user to find their perfect comfort and transfer position. The Portland Riser Lift Chair Armchair features luxurious Sofia fabric and is available in three colours- Russet, Mushroom and Graphite.

Supplier/ Picklist Code	Description	User Height	Seat to Floor	Seat Width	Seat Depth	Back Width	Backrest Height	Max. User Weight
S11856	AAL Twin Motor Drive Medical Portland Grey Graphite Std	5"7- 6"1	480mm	510mm	540mm	810mm	1100mm	150kg
S13069	AAL Twin Motor Drive Medical Portland Mushroom Std	5″7- 6″1	480mm	510mm	540mm	810mm	1100mm	150kg
S13926	AAL Twin Motor Drive Medical Portland Russet Red Std	5"7- 6"1	480mm	510mm	540mm	810mm	1100mm	150kg

SPECIALISED SEATING



Supplier: Independent Living Specialists Product Brochure Link: <u>http://ilsau.com.au/product/todd-atlantic-chair/</u>

This lightweight aluminium perching stool is height adjustable and will not rust and so can be used in the shower, as well as your home environment.

Supplier/Picklist	Description	User	Seat to	Seat	Seat	Back	Backrest	Max. User
Code		Height	Floor	Width	Depth	Width	Height	Weight
\$598	Kitchen Perching stool	5"5 – 6"3	700mm	450mm	300mm	270mm	500-655	100kg

SPECIALISED SEATING



Supplier: KCare Healthcare Solutions

Product Brochure Link

- Ideal for kitchen or similar area use
- Seat and back-rest can be easily changed for service, cleaning or repair
- Comfortable and durable polyurethane seat and back-rest & Adjustable seat height
- High back-rest for added back support
- Multi-hole leg for positioning on uneven surfaces / Non-slip, non-marking leg tips
- In-built armrests to assist with user positioning

Supplier/Picklist	Description	Seat to	Seat	Seat	Backrest	Max. User
Code		Floor	Width	Depth	Height	Weight
KA710A	Kitchen Stool with Arms	530mm- 655mm	470mm	290mm	375mm	110kg

SPECIALISED SEATING



Independent Living Specialists

Product Brochure Link

The Todd Atlantic Adjustable Lounge chair is now one of the most widely accepted chairs for homecare, Rehabilitation or Hospital seating, where the ability to adjust the shape of the chair to suit a variety of patients and their needs is important. The shaped seat and backrest, well positioned armrests and ease of adjustment make Todd Atlantic the chair of choice for leading Hospitals, Rehab organisations and users at home.

Supplier/ Picklist Code	Description	User Height	Seat to Floor	Seat Width	Seat Depth	Back Width	Backrest Height	Max. User Weight
S13876	Chair Highback - Todd Atlantic Beige Vinyl Seat Width 51cm; Height & Depth Adj. 350kg SWL Headrest	5"4 – 6"3	420- 600mm	500mm	420- 500mm	520mm	740- 920mm	350kg
S13877	Chair Highback - Todd Atlantic Cream Fabric Seat Width 51cm; Height & Depth Adj. 350kg SWL Headrest	5"4 – 6"3	420- 600mm	500mm	420- 500mm	520mm	740- 920mm	350kg
S13878	Chair Highback - Todd Atlantic Slate Grey Fabric Seat Width 51cm; Height & Depth Adj. 350kg SWL Headrest	5"4 – 6"3	420- 600mm	500mm	420- 500mm	520mm	740- 920mm	350kg
S13879	Chair Highback - Todd Atlantic Storm Grey Vinyl Seat Width 51cm; Height & Depth Adj. 350kg SWL Headrest	5"4 – 6"3	420- 600mm	500mm	420- 500mm	520mm	740- 920mm	350kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution is \$50 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested Modifications & Accessories: Quotable

SPECIALISED SEATING



Independent Living Specialists <u>Product Brochure Link</u>

The Atama BC2 features a 3-segment back cushion which can be adjusted to suit individual requirements. The frame is fully welded and the leg height is adjustable.

Supplier/ Picklist Code	Description	User Height	Seat to Floor	Seat Width	Seat Depth	Back Width	Backrest Height	Max. User Weight
S9436	Chair Highback - BC2 Latte Vinyl Height Adj 160kg	5″5 – 6″3	430 – 580mm	535mm	450mm	535mm	650mm	160kg
S7050	Chair Highback - BC2 Light Charcoal Cloth Height Adj 160kg	5"5 – 6"3	430 – 580mm	535mm	450mm	535mm	650mm	160kg
\$9385	Chair Highback - BC2 Navy Cloth Height Adj 160kg	5″5 – 6″3	430 – 580mm	535mm	450mm	535mm	650mm	160kg
S0038	Chair Highback - BC2 Navy Vinyl Height Adj 160kg	5″5 – 6″3	430 – 580mm	535mm	450mm	535mm	650mm	160kg
S9446	Chair Highback - BC2 Oatmeal Cloth Height Adj 160kg	5"5 – 6"3	430 – 580mm	535mm	450mm	535mm	650mm	160kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution is \$19 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested Modifications & Accessories: Quotable

SPECIALISED SEATING



Supplier: Independent Living Specialists
<u>Product Brochure Link</u>

The Utility Days Chair Low back is an orthopaedic chair with has many great features and is ideal for dining use or household activities. Adjustable seat height and angle provide optimum hip support and a curved padded backrest provides postural support and comfort.

Supplier/ Picklist Code	Description	User Height	Seat to Floor	Seat Width	Seat Depth	Back Width	Backrest Height	Max. User Weight
S10188	Chair Lowback - Utility Days Mocha Champagne 45cm Wide Height Adjustable Std 205kg SWL	5″6 – 6″2	460 – 640mm	460mm	460mm	480mm	1100mm	205kg
\$9706	Chair Lowback - Utility Days Slate Forest Green 45cm Wide Height Adjustable 205kg SWL	5"7- 6"1	480mm	510mm	540mm	810mm	1100mm	205kg
S15305	Chair Lowback - Utility Days Ardo Grey Height Adjustable 205kg SWL	5"7- 6"1	480mm	510mm	540mm	810mm	1100mm	205kg

SPECIALISED SEATING



Supplier: Aidacare Pty Ltd Product Brochure Link

- A versatile, low back orthopaedic chair
- Contoured Backrest Provides postural support
- Softly padded armrests, seat and back upholstery are comfortable and supportive
- Powder Coated Steel Frame Easy to clean, strong and durable
- Lightweight Design lightweight yet sturdy design for easy manoeuvrability
- Height Adjustable Easy push button adjustment for comfortable positioning and changing needs
- Easy clean vinyl surfaces
- Non-Slip Rubber Tips Provide stability whilst sitting

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Backrest Height	Seat Depth	Seat Width	Seat to floor Height	Max. User Weight
CHP208000	Chair Lowback - Aspire Classic Day Chair - Champ Vinyl	440mm	440mm	460mm	430-605mm	160kg
CHP208005	Chair Lowback - Aspire Classic Day Chair - Slate Vinyl	440mm	440mm	460mm	430-605mm	160kg

SPECIALISED SEATING



Supplier: Cobalt Health Product Brochure Link

easily.

The Cobalt Health Highback Day Chair is designed for use in medical settings where users have specific orthopaedic needs. These feature supportive and ergonomic seat cushioning and seat back, angled to provide the correct support required for most users. These chairs are available in a range of different colours in durable PVC material.

Our Highback Day Chairs can all be easily adjusted for different height requirements with telescopic leg adjustment. The seat depth can also be adjusted as directed by your OT or for comfort. Rear leg castors can be added as an optional extra, these allow for the chair to be moved around much more

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	User Height	Seat to Floor	Seat Width	Seat Depth	Back Width	Backrest Height	Max. User Weight
C07-E-PVC-BLU	Ergoback Highback Day Chair (Blue)	140- 190cm	390- 520mm	550mm	450mm	550mm	740mm	152KG
C07-E-PVC-BGE	Ergoback Highback Day Chair (Beige)	140- 190cm	390- 520mm	550mm	450mm	550mm	740mm	152KG

SPECIALISED SEATING



Supplier: KCare Healthcare Solutions

Product Brochure Link

- Backrest is shaped with lumbar support for higher level of comfort
- Contoured seat to fit natural body shape and relieve pressure points
- Standard with depth adjustable backrest and height adjustable leg rests
- Standard with tilt handle and non-marking transit wheels
- Standard with full padded arm rests (not plastic PU)

Supplier/Picklist	Description	Seat to	Seat	Seat	Backrest	Max. User
Code		Floor	Width	Depth	Height	Weight
18040H	Fusion Comfort Chair Standard	470mm- 590mm	520mm	480mm- 560mm	670mm	150kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution is \$158.33 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested



Supplier: KCare Healthcare Solutions

Product Brochure Link

- The Utility chair is a multipurpose adjustable seat height chair Padded arms and back
- Low back version has curved backrest providing extra postural support
- Seat height is adjustable Rubber stoppers for stability Suitable for use in any area

Supplier/ Picklist Code	Description	Seat to Floor	Seat Width	Seat Depth	Backrest Height	Max. User Weight
KA586V03	Utility Chair Standard Vanilla/Champagne	430mm- 580mm	460mm	400mm	425mm	160kg
KA586G05	Utility Chair Standard Grey/Slate	430mm- 580mm	460mm	400mm	425mm	160kg

SPECIALISED SEATING



Supplier: KCare Healthcare Solutions Product Brochure Link

- Ultra lightweight yet extra strong
- Height and depth adjustable
- Padded arms and seat for comfort
- Soft contoured back and lumbar support
- Multi-purpose, suitable for any area of the home
- Timber look frame
- The seat width is available in 45cm, 52cm and 60cm

Supplier/Picklist	Description	Seat to	Seat	Seat	Backrest	Max. User
Code		Floor	Width	Depth	Height	Weight
18002L	Murray Bridge Low Back Chair	440mm- 560mm	450mm	430mm- 530mm	470mm	250kg

SPECIALISED SEATING



Supplier: Crescent Healthcare

Product Brochure Link

• Adjustable height and angle providing support in a propping position

Supplier/Picklist	Description	User	Seat to	Seat	Seat	Back	Backrest	Max. User
Code		Height	Floor	Width	Depth	Width	Height	Weight
CR2061	Rest Stool With Arms	125kg	540- 660mm	360mm	270mm	410mm	750mm	125kg

SPECIALISED SEATING



Supplier: Aidacare Pty Ltd <u>Product Brochure Link</u>

- Used in the kitchen or living area as a resting aid the Kitchen Stool is designed to facilitate regular sitting and standing assistance
- Height adjustable legs with easy push button adjustment and non-slip rubber tips for stability
- Seat with anterior tilt Facilitates standing from sitting and provides greater comfort for stiff or painful hips
- Raised armrests Assist the user transferring on and off the stool
- Sturdy Design Generous 175kg weight capacity, yet light weight for easy manoeuvrability
- Generously padded seat and back support surfaces
- Easy clean vinyl upholstery surface

Supplier/Picklist	Description	Backrest	Seat	Seat	Seat to floor	Max. User
Code		Height	Depth	Width	Height	Weight
CHP213500	Stool - Kitchen/Perching Stool - Adj w/Arms - Aspire	400mm	310mm	375mm	540-690mm	175kg

SPECIALISED SEATING



Supplier: Crescent Healthcare Product Brochure Link

- Exceptional rehabilitation chair
- Adjusts in height and angle
- Easily adjustable back for seat depth
- Contour backrest for posture, support and comfort

Supplier/Picklist	Description	User	Seat to	Seat	Seat	Back	Backrest	Max. User
Code		Height	Floor	Width	Depth	Width	Height	Weight
CR2059	Stodja Chair	300kg	465- 615mm	495mm	430mm		750mm	300kg

SPECIALISED SEATING



Supplier: Cobalt Health Product Brochure Link

The Cobalt Health Air Chair is specifically designed for use in high care environments where patients can be at risk of pressure sores and other pressure management issues. The air cushion cell in the seat area, combined with the soft foam system throughout the chair, provides excellent pressure relief.

The Air Chair is highly adjustable, including arm rests and head wings that can be lowered below seat height for side transfers, as well as back rest tilt, leg rest tilt, tilt in space and adjustment for the height of the footrest pads.

Four large locking castors and rear push handles and controls mean that the Air Chair can be easily pushed, adjusted and locked in place by carers. The sturdy frame makes it extra durable, as does the high-quality fourway stretch upholstery and powder coating on the frame. The Air Chair is available in both Classic and Slimline sizes.

Supplier/ Picklist Code	Description	User Height	Seat to Floor	Seat Width	Seat Depth	Back Width	Backrest Height	Max. User Weight
C01- CLASSIC- BLU	Air Chair Classic (Blue)	140-185cm	700mm	510mm	560mm	510mm	750mm	150KG
C01- CLASSIC- BGE	Air Chair Classic (Beige)	140-185cm	700mm	510mm	560mm	510mm	750mm	150KG
C01- SLIMLINE- BLU	Air Chair Slimline (Blue)	140-185cm	700mm	450mm	560mm	450mm	690mm	150KG
C01- SLIMLINE- BGE	Air Chair Slimline (Beige)	140-185cm	700mm	450mm	560mm	450mm	690mm	150KG

SWEP consumer co-contribution for the classic is \$700 & for slimline \$750 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested. Modifications & Accessories: Quotable
This catalogue is up to date as at the 22/02/2019, the current version is available on the SWEP website.

SPECIALISED SEATING



Supplier: KCare Healthcare Solutions
<u>Product Brochure Link</u>

- Recommended Patient Height: Up to 1620mm to 1880mm
- Patented Airgonomic Seating System uses four air cells to immerse and cushion the user
- Adjustable back recline, seat tilt and raising leg rest
- Drop away / Adjustable arm rests and back wings
- Carrflex Extreme multi-stretch covering with sanitised treatment and enhanced durability
- Large castors make the chair easy to manoeuvre
- One directional lock castor to assist with straight line tracking
- Access Vehicle Approved to Australian Standards
- Custom colours available

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Seat Width	Seat Depth	Max. User Weight
AC59112	Standard Deluxe V2 - Day Chair - Electric	470mm	550mm	180kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution is \$3,517.64 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested

Modifications & Accessories: Quotable

This catalogue is up to date as at the 22/02/2019, the current version is available on the <u>SWEP website</u>.

Transfers, Hoists and Slings

Hoists – Mobile

HOIST - MOBILE

Supplier: Aidacare Pty Ltd Product Brochure Link

- Folds for transport and storage Folds quickly and conveniently for storage or transport in the boot of the car
- Ergonomic handset The latest slimline technology from Linak fits neatly in the hand with an intuitive control panel. Battery and service indicator lights assist with service scheduling
- Off set leg design Provides additional accessibility around chairs and furniture in the home
- Leg function Simple foot operation to open or close legs for lifting stability or accessibility

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Total Length	Total Width	Total Height	Lift Range	Max. User Weight
LSS390600	Lifter - Patient Lifter - Aidacare Aspire A150F - Alum - Folding - Manual Leg	1220- 1280mm	660- 1040mm	1873mm	428- 1640mm	150kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution is \$54.58 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested

Modifications & Accessories: Quotable

HOIST MOBILE



Supplier: ALTER Product Brochure Link

NOW WITH NEW INTELLIGENT MONITORING SYSTEM

The Invacare Jasmine Mobile Lift is a flexible solution that offers high comfort for all clients. The lift covers all needs. With its expansive, wide opening base and high lifting mechanism, Jasmine makes life easy for caregivers operating this new Invacare lift system. The control box with diagnostic system is an intelligent service monitoring system that enables a safe operating environment for the caregiver, whilst allowing maximum comfort for the client during each transfer.

Flexibility and Optimised Manoeuvrability

The Invacare Jasmine is exceptionally mobile and easy to move around. The wide-opening base allows easy access for a wheelchair or armchair, whilst the high lifting mechanism is essential for helping clients on and off high toilet chairs or examination couches. The Jasmine is flexible and with optimised manoeuvrability.

Safety First, with an Intelligent Control Box

Jasmine secures the patient's need for a safe and comfortable lift with control box with diagnostic system: an intelligent service monitoring system that highlights the battery status and service condition of the actuator to ensure safe patient handling. The control box provides a safe and comfortable lift for the client via 'soft start' and 'soft stop' button mechanisms.

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Floor Clearance	Max. User Weight
SWEP-JASMINE	Invacare Jasmine Mobile Lift	192cm	200kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution is \$500 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested Modifications & Accessories: Quotable

This catalogue is up to date as at the 22/02/2019, the current version is available on the <u>SWEP website</u>.

HOIST - MOBILE



Supplier: Independent Living Specialists
<u>Product Brochure Link</u>

The Birdie hoist provides the ability to comfortably lift and transfer clients/patients to or from beds, chairs or even the floor. The Birdie maximises space for the user even when the lifter is in the highest position. A user can easily be rotated and the hoist has been designed for maximum optimization of space and ease of handling.

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Floor Clearance	Max. User Weight
S2275	Hoist - Invacare Birdie Electric Legspread 180Kg	100mm	180kg

Modifications & Accessories: Quotable

This catalogue is up to date as at the 22/02/2019, the current version is available on the SWEP website.

HOIST - LIFTER



Supplier: Aidacare Pty Ltd Product Brochure Link

- Mobile compact patient lifter for transfer to a seated, lying or standing position
- Unique adjustable 'cow-horn' shape supports a wide range of patient heights and sizes
- Compact and lightweight allowing carers to manoeuvre in tight spaces
- Easily manoeuvrable with 125 mm rear locking castors and 75 mm front twin swivel castors
- Folds away for easy storage or transportation
- Electric leg gating
- Emergency operation
- Electric hand control operation
- Adjustable knee pad
- Epoxy coated frame
- •

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Total Length	Total Width	Total Height	Lift Range	Max. User Weight
LSS377305	Lifter - Standing Lifter - Oxford Journey - Folding	1000mm	685mm	1130- 1600mm	720- 1530mm	150kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution is \$601.25 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested

Modifications & Accessories: Quotable

This catalogue is up to date as at the 22/02/2019, the current version is available on the SWEP website.

HOISTS - LIFTER



Supplier: Independent Living Specialists
Product Brochure Link

The Roze Stand Up lifter is a compact and manoeuvrable lifter that lifts smoothly to a full standing position. With a height adjustable knee pad the lifter can be used for two types of transfers – standing assistance or seating assistance. Featuring a very compact base, the Roze lifter is easier to manoeuvre in smaller spaces.

Supplier/Picklist	Description	Floor	Max. User
Code		Clearance	Weight
S2201	Lifter - Invacare Roze Standup 200kg	120mm	200kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution is \$599 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested Modifications & Accessories: Quotable

HOIST - LIFTER



Supplier: KCare Healthcare Solutions
Product Brochure Link

- Independently tested to conform to ISO 10535 for safety and peace of mind
- Linak Actuation
- Electric lifting arm and leg adjustment using handset
- Plug in rechargeable battery system
- Hand operated emergency lowering
- Emergency stop button
- Wide lateral push handles for manoeuvrability
- Adjustable height knee pad
- Fold up foot plate

Supplier/Picklist	Description	Floor	Max. User
Code		Clearance	Weight
KH400G	Patient Lifter - Quick Stand		200kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution is \$1,117.27 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested

Modifications & Accessories: Quotable

HOIST - LIFTER



Supplier: Novis Healthcare <u>Product Brochure Link</u>

The LiftAid 180 is a lightweight, easy to operate mobile lifter that allows patients to be lifted and transferred from floor, bed or chair with ease and safety. With low lifting height and soft start / stop function, this product has been designed to provide patient and carer with optimum comfort, safety and security. Electrically operated 'U' shaped based with wide flanged front legs for enhanced stability and ease of access around furniture.

- Controlled by a handheld controller which features an extendable cord with simple push buttons for raising/lowering the lifter and opening/closing the base legs.
- It also display's an overload indicator, battery charge and service status lights.
- Emergency stop and manual emergency lowering device for optimum safety and control.

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Floor Clearance	Max. User Weight
MHPH0418	LiftAid 180 Patient Lifter	64cm	180kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution is \$569 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested Modifications & Accessories: Quotable

Slings





Supplier: ALTER Product Brochure Link

Available in six sizes in a choice of fabric or mesh. The sling fits easily to a patient in bed or a chair, providing excellent upper body and head support. Recommended for lifting from the floor and general lifting of the less secure patient. Comes in 6 sizes.

Loop attachment sling.

Invacare Slings are designed to be simple and safe to use for both home and institutional patient lifting, and come with a one year limited warranty.

- Manufactured from polyester fabric or mesh (suitable for bathing)
- Internal padding in pressure areas
- Straps are colour coded for sizing to allow easy sling selection and identification

Supplier/ Picklist Code	Description	Max. User Weight
SWEP- 17209	General Purpose sling with head support, Extra Small (White), Fabric, 200Kg SWL	205kg
SWEP- 17247	General Purpose sling with head support, Small (Black), Fabric, 200Kg SWL	205kg

SWEP- 17126	General Purpose sling with head support, Small (Black), Mesh, 200Kg SWL	205kg
SWEP- 17067	General Purpose sling with head support, Medium (Red), Fabric, 200Kg SWL	205kg
SWEP- 17127	General Purpose sling with head support, Medium (Red), Mesh, 200Kg SWL	205kg
SWEP- 17069	General Purpose sling with head support, Large (Yellow), Fabric, 300Kg SWL	300kg
SWEP- 17128	General Purpose sling with head support, Large (Yellow), Mesh, 300Kg SWL	300kg
SWEP- 17205	General Purpose sling with head support, Extra Large (Green), Fabric, 300Kg SWL	300kg
SWEP- 17248	General Purpose sling with head support, Extra Large (Green), Mesh, 300Kg SWL	300kg
SWEP- 17212	General Purpose sling with head support, Extra Extra Large (Purple), Mesh, 300Kg SWL	300kg

GENERAL PURPOSE WITH HEAD SUPPORT



Supplier: ALTER Product Brochure Link Available in four sizes in a choice of fabric or mesh. The sling provides easy fitting and good support for patients with some upper body control. Recommended for general lifting. Comes in 5 sizes.

LOOP ATTACHMENT SLING.

Invacare Slings are designed to be simple and safe to use for both home and institutional patient lifting, and come with a one year limited warranty.

- Manufactured from polyester fabric or mesh (suitable for bathing)
- Internal padding in pressure areas
- Straps are colour coded for sizing to allow easy sling selection and identification

Supplier/Picklist	Description	Max. User
Code		Weight
SWEP-17105	General Purpose sling with head support, Small (Black), Fabric, 200Kg SWL	205kg
SWEP-17123	General Purpose sling with head support, Small (Black), Mesh, 200Kg SWL	205kg
SWEP-17041	General Purpose sling with head support, Medium (Red), Fabric, 200Kg SWL	205kg
SWEP-17124	General Purpose sling with head support, Medium (Red), Mesh, 200Kg SWL	205kg
SWEP-17043	General Purpose sling with head support, Large (Yellow), Fabric, 300Kg SWL	300kg
SWEP-17125	General Purpose sling with head support, Large (Yellow), Mesh, 300Kg SWL	300kg
SWEP-17204	General Purpose sling with head support, Extra Large (Green), Fabric, 300Kg SWL	300kg

GENERAL PURPOSE – STANDING LIFTER SLING



Supplier: ALTER Product Brochure Link

The Invacare Standup Slings are designed to lift the patient comfortably from a seated position into a relaxed upright position. Recommended for patients with a reasonable level of weight bearing ability.

Loop attachment sling.

Designed for use with the Invacare Roze stand-up lifter.

Invacare Slings are designed to be simple and safe to use for both home and institutional patient lifting, and come with a one year limited warranty.

- Manufactured from polyester fabric or mesh (suitable for bathing)
- Internal padding in pressure areas
- Straps are colour coded for sizing to allow easy sling selection and identification

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Max. User Weight
SWEP-18710	Standing Sling - for use with Standing Lifter with Loop Connection - Medium - 200kg SWL	205kg
SWEP-18711	Standing Sling - for use with Standing Lifter with Loop Connection - Large - 200kg SWL	205kg
SWEP-18712	Standing Sling - for use with Standing Lifter with Loop Connection - Extra Large - 200kg SWL	205kg



Supplier: Aidacare Pty Ltd Product Brochure Link

• Versatile sling offering body contoured fabric shaped for maximum patient comfort and support

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Size	Max. User Weight
LSS390700	Polyester - Loop	Small	200kg
LSS390705	Polyester - Loop	Medium	200kg
LSS390710	Polyester - Loop	Large	300kg
LSS390715	Polyester - Loop	X Large	300kg
LSS390716	Mesh - Loop	Small	200kg
LSS390717	Mesh – Loop	Medium	200kg
LSS390718	Mesh – Loop	Large	300kg
LSS390719	Mesh - Loop	X Large	300kg

Polyester Mesh

GENERAL PURPOSE SLING WITH HEAD SUPPORT

Supplier: Aidacare Pty Ltd

- This sling has a comfortable padded head support with rigidisers for posture management
- Body contoured fabric

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Size	Max. User Weight
LSS390740	Polyester - Loop	Small	200kg
LSS390745	Polyester - Loop	Medium	200kg
LSS390750	Polyester - Loop	Large	300kg
LSS390755	Polyester - Loop	X Large	300kg
LSS390756	Mesh - Loop	Small	200kg
LSS390757	Mesh – Loop	Medium	200kg
LSS390758	Mesh – Loop	Large	300kg
LSS390759	Mesh - Loop	X Large	300kg

STANDING SLING





Supplier: Aidacare Pty Ltd

- Intuitively designed, this sling offers generous underarm padding and a reinforced wide-cut back for comfort.
- Quilted and padded under arm to enhance patient comfort
- Padded back support with stays for stability and rigidity
- Security strap features velcro and buckle fastening for easy positioning and added safety

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Size	Max. User Weight
LSS390720	Polyester - Loop	Small	200kg
LSS390725	Polyester - Loop	Medium	200kg
LSS390730	Polyester - Loop	Large	300kg
LSS390735	Polyester - Loop	X Large	300kg

This catalogue is up to date as at the 22/02/2019, the current version is available on the <u>SWEP website</u>.

GENERAL PURPOSE SLING



Supplier: GMS Rehabilitation <u>Product Brochure Link</u>

This general purpose sling is to be used in conjunction with an appropriate patient lifting device to support clients with mobility disabilities and transferring difficulties. This sling provides easy fitting and good support for patients with some upper body control. The general purpose sling has been designed to be simple and safe to use for patients lifting whether it be at home or in an aged care/nursing facilities.

This slings are either manufactured from polyester fabric and utilises webbing attachment loop straps or keyhole buckles or they are manufactured from mesh (suitable for bathing) with internal padding in pressure areas and utilises webbing attachment loop straps or keyhole buckles

The straps are colour coded for sizing to allow easy sling selection and identification and individual client management. Available in 4 sizes – Small, Medium, Large and X-large with Safe Working Loads of 205-300kg.

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Max. User Weight
I.17123	General Purpose Polyester Fabric Sling - Small	205kg
I.17041	General Purpose Polyester Fabric Sling - Medium	205kg
1.17043	General Purpose Polyester Fabric Sling - Large	205kg
1.17123	General Purpose Mesh Fabric Sling - Small	205kg
1.17124	General Purpose Mesh Fabric Sling - Medium	205kg
I.17125	General Purpose Mesh Fabric Sling - Large	205kg

GENERAL PURPOSE SLING – WITH HEAD SUPPORT



Supplier: GMS Rehabilitation Product Brochure Link

This general purpose sling with head support is to be used in conjunction with an appropriate Invacare patient lifting device to support clients with mobility disabilities and transferring difficulties. The sling is easy to fit to a patient in bed or in a chair, providing excellent upper body and head support. Recommended for general daily lifting and suitable for floor lifts. The general purpose sling has been designed to be simple and safe to use for patient lifting whether it be at home or in an aged care/nursing facilities.

This sling is manufactured from polyester fabric and utilises webbing attachment loop straps or keyhole buckles. Or this sling is manufactured from mesh (suitable for bathing) with internal padding in pressure areas and utilises webbing attachment loop straps or keyhole buckles

The straps are colour coded for sizing to allow easy sling selection and identification and individual client management. Available in 6 sizes – X-Small, Small, Medium, Large, X-Large and XX-Large with Safe working loads of 205-300kg.

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Max. User Weight
1.17247	General Purpose with Head Support Polyester Fabric Sling - Small	205kg
I.17067	General Purpose with Head Support Polyester Fabric Sling - Medium	205kg
I.17069	General Purpose with Head Support Polyester Fabric Sling - Large	205kg
I.17126	General Purpose with Head Support Mesh Fabric Sling - Small	205kg
I.17127	General Purpose with Head Support Mesh Fabric Sling - Medium	205kg
I.17127	General Purpose with Head Support Mesh Fabric Sling – Large	205kg

GENERAL PURPOSE SLING – WITH HEAD SUPPORT



Supplier: KCare Healthcare Solutions Product Brochure Link

- Ideal for bathing patients
- Mesh/netting material or polyester
- Excellent back, head and leg support, complete with 6 flexible strengthening inserts in the back area
- Padding in the back and leg areas offer excellent patient comfort
- Quick and easy to fit
- 4 colour-coded attachment loops (Red, Yellow, Green and Blue) at shoulders and at legs for different size patients
- 3 handles to assist in manoeuvring patient
- Machine washable

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Max. User Weight
KH407NE1	General Purpose Sling with Head Support, Mesh, Small	250kg
KH407NE2	General Purpose Sling with Head Support, Mesh, Medium	250kg
KH407NE3	General Purpose Sling with Head Support, Mesh, Large	250kg
KH407N1	General Purpose Sling with Head Support, Poly, Small	250kg
KH407N2	General Purpose Sling with Head Support, Poly, Medium	250kg
KH407N3	General Purpose Sling with Head Support, Poly, Large	250kg



Supplier: KCare Healthcare Solutions Product Brochure Link

- Ideal for bathing patients
- Mesh/netting material or Polyester material
- Excellent back, head and leg support
- Padding in the back and leg areas offer excellent patient comfort
- Quick and easy to fit
- 4 colour-coded attachment loops (Red, Yellow, Green and Blue) at shoulders and at legs for different size patients
- 3 handles to assist in manoeuvring patient
- Machine washable

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Max. User Weight
KH406NE1	General Purpose Sling, Straight Top, Mesh, Small	250kg
KH406NE2	General Purpose Sling, Straight Top, Mesh, Medium	250kg
KH406NE3	General Purpose Sling, Straight Top, Mesh, Large	250kg
KH406NF1	General Purpose Sling, Straight Top, Poly, Small	250kg
KH406NF2	General Purpose Sling, Straight Top, Poly, Medium	250kg
KH406NE3	General Purpose Sling, Straight Top, Mesh, Large	250kg



Supplier: Novis Healthcare <u>Product Brochure Link</u>

The ProSling General Purpose is an easy fitting general purpose sling providing good support for patients with basic upper body control.

- Suits general lifting from the floor, bed or chair.
- Versatile enough for general patient transfers, toileting or hygiene care.
- Easy to fit with adjustable straps for position control.

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Max. User Weight
SL147181	ProSling General Purpose Small	
SL147281	ProSling General Purpose Med	205kg (Small, Med)
SL147381	ProSling General Purpose Large	300kg (Large)



Supplier Novis Healthcare <u>Product Brochure Link</u>

The ProSling General Purpose with Head Support is an easy fitting general purpose sling with built-in head support to provide a safer and more secure transfer ideally suited for patients with less control.

- Suits general lifting from the floor, bed or chair.
- Versatile enough for general patient transfers, toileting or hygiene care.
- Three loop support strap system controls positioning of head and leg supports.

Supplier/Picklist Description Max. Code		Max. User Weight
SL146181	ProSling GP with Head Support Small	20Ekg (Small Mad)
SL146281	ProSling GP with Head Support Med	205kg (Small, Med) 300kg (Large)
SL146381	ProSling GP with Head Support Large	55518 (EdiBe)

This catalogue is up to date as at the 22/02/2019, the current version is available on the SWEP website.

Portable Ramp



Supplier: ALTER Product Brochure Link

EDGE BARRIER LIMITER (EBL) - Added security of edge barriers, particularly suited to providing instant access to buses, trains and buildings where a permanent ramp is impractical. 9 sizes available.

Benefits of Invacare Ramps:

- PORTABLE Invacare Portable Ramps can be quickly folded into a single compact unit. This allows for easy storage or transport in any vehicle or home environment.
- LIGHTWEIGHT Made from a unique combination of uni-directional glass and carbon fibre materials means Invacare Portable Ramps are very strong, yet light enough to be portable.
- COMPACT Multi-panelled design held together with a patented hinge system connected by webbing. This
 enables Invacare Portable Ramps to fold with a concertina action, allowing for a much smaller width when
 folded
- SAFE Clearly marked and grip tape covered, Invacare Portable Ramps are also fitted with pads at the top and base. This provides a non-slip surface for all weather conditions.
- STRONG For security and peace of mind
- SIMPLE Invacare Portable Ramps can be deployed in seconds, requiring no assembly and are ready for use immediately. Comes with 3 year warranty

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Width	Length	Max. Height	Product Weight
SWEP-2GEBL350P	Decpac Edge Barrier Ramp 3500mm Folding	82cm	3500mm	29.0cm	28.6kg
SWEP-2GEBL300P	Decpac Edge Barrier Ramp 3000mm, Folding	82cm	3000mm	25.0cm	27.3kg
SWEP-2GEBL250P	Decpac Edge Barrier Ramp 2500mm, Folding	82cm	2500mm	20.5cm	22.2kg
SWEP-2GEBL200P	Decpac Edge Barrier Ramp 2000mm, Folding	82cm	2000mm	16.5cm	16.3kg
SWEP-2GEBL165P	Decpac Edge Barrier Ramp 1650mm, Folding	82cm	1650mm	13.5cm	13.3kg

All ramps maximum user weight 300kg

SWEP-2GEBL150P	Decpac Edge Barrier Ramp 1500mm, Folding	82cm	1500mm	24.5cm	12.0kg
SWEP-2GEBL135P	Decpac Edge Barrier Ramp 1350mm, Folding	82cm	1350mm	22.0cm	11.1kg
SWEP-2GEBL120P	Decpac Edge Barrier Ramp 1200mm, Folding	75cm	1200mm	19.5cm	9.7kg
SWEP-2GEBL090P	Decpac Edge Barrier Ramp 900mm, Folding	75cm	900mm	15.0cm	7.4kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution is as below this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested

SWEP-2GEBL350P \$2,015 SWEP-2GEBL300P \$1,395 SWEP-2GEBL250P \$925 SWEP-2GEBL200P \$630 SWEP-2GEBL165P \$340 SWEP-2GEBL150P \$200 SWEP-2GEBL135P \$150 SWEP-2GEBL120P \$150 SWEP-2GEBL120P \$45

RAMP



Supplier: ALTER Product Brochure Link

MULTIPURPOSE - Longer and wider, designed to cope with a wider range of obstacles making it more suitable for commercial and travel situations. Invaluable when venturing outdoors.

Benefits of Invacare Ramps:

- PORTABLE Invacare Portable Ramps can be quickly folded into a single compact unit. This allows for easy storage or transport in any vehicle or home environment.
- LIGHTWEIGHT Made from a unique combination of uni-directional glass and carbon fibre materials means Invacare Portable Ramps are very strong, yet light enough to be portable.
- COMPACT Multi-panelled design held together with a patented hinge system connected by webbing. This enables Invacare Portable Ramps to fold with a concertina action, allowing for a much smaller width when folded
- SAFE Clearly marked and grip tape covered, Invacare Portable Ramps are also fitted with pads at the top and base. This provides a non-slip surface for all weather conditions.
- STRONG For security and peace of mind
- SIMPLE Invacare Portable Ramps can be deployed in seconds, requiring no assembly and are ready for use immediately

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Width	Length	Max. Height	Product Weight	Warranty	Max. User Weight
SWEP- 2MPGP100	Multi-Purpose, 1000mm, Folding, No Edge Barrier	83cm	1000mm	16.5cm	7.5kg	3 years	300kg
SWEP- 2MPGP087	Multi-Purpose, 870mm, Folding, No Edge Barrier	83.5cm	870mm	14.5cm	5.8kg	3 years	300kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution for item SWEP-2MPGP100 \$65 & Item SWEP-2MPGP087 is\$40 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested

Modifications & Accessories: Quotable

Rамр



Supplier: ALTER Product Brochure Link

SENIOR - Flexible range of ramps to cope with obstacles from 22.5-87cm in height. 10 sizes available. **Benefits of Invacare Ramps:**

- PORTABLE Invacare Portable Ramps can be quickly folded into a single compact unit. This allows for easy storage or transport in any vehicle or home environment.
- LIGHTWEIGHT Made from a unique combination of uni-directional glass and carbon fibre materials means Invacare Portable Ramps are very strong, yet light enough to be portable.
- COMPACT Multi-panelled design held together with a patented hinge system connected by webbing. This
 enables Invacare Portable Ramps to fold with a concertina action, allowing for a much smaller width when
 folded
- SAFE Clearly marked and grip tape covered, Invacare Portable Ramps are also fitted with pads at the top and base. This provides a non-slip surface for all weather conditions.
- STRONG For security and peace of mind
- SIMPLE Invacare Portable Ramps can be deployed in seconds, requiring no assembly and are ready for use immediately. Comes with 3 year warranty.

Supplier/ Picklist Code	Description	Width	Length	Max. Height	Product Weight	Max. User Weight
SWEP-2GS350P	Decpac Senior 3500mm, Folding, No Edge Barrier	75cm	3500mm	29.0cm	24.7kg	300kg
SWEP-2GS300P	Decpac Senior 3000mm, Folding, No Edge Barrier	75cm	3000mm	25.0cm	22.1kg	300kg
SWEP-2GS250P	Decpac Senior 2500mm, Folding, No Edge Barrier	75cm	2500mm	20.5cm	17.3kg	300kg
SWEP-2GS200P	Decpac Senior 2000mm, Folding, No Edge Barrier	75cm	2000mm	16.5cm	12.3kg	300kg
SWEP-2GS185P	Decpac Senior 1850mm, Folding, No Edge Barrier	75cm	1850mm	15.5cm	11.9kg	300kg
SWEP-2GS165P	Decpac Senior 1650mm, Folding, No Edge Barrier	75cm	1650mm	13.5cm	11.4kg	300kg
SWEP-2GS150P	Decpac Senior 1500mm, Folding, No Edge Barrier	75cm	1500mm	24.5cm	10.0kg	300kg

SWEP-2GS0135P	Decpac Senior 1350mm, Folding, No Edge Barrier	75cm	1350mm	22.0cm	8.1kg	300kg
SWEP-2GS120P	Decpac Senior 1200mm, Folding, No Edge Barrier	75cm	1200mm	19.5cm	8.0kg	300kg
SWEP-2GS090P	Decpac Senior 900mm, Folding, No Edge Barrier	75cm	900mm	15.0cm	6.4kg	300kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution is as below and this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested

SWEP-2GS350P \$1,655 SWEP-2GS300P \$1,150 SWEP-2GS250P \$750 SWEP-2GS200P \$485 SWEP-2GS185P \$405 SWEP-2GS165P \$205 SWEP-2GS165P \$205 SWEP-2GS150P \$140 SWEP-2GS0135P \$70 SWEP-2GS120P \$60 SWEP-2GS090P \$20

Rамр



Supplier: ALTER Product Brochure Link

PERSONAL - Portable, lightweight ramp that allows easier access in and around the home or workplace. Ideal for climbing curbs or similar obstacles.

- PORTABLE Invacare Portable Ramps can be quickly folded into a single compact unit. This allows for easy storage or transport in any vehicle or home environment.
- LIGHTWEIGHT Made from a unique combination of uni-directional glass and carbon fibre materials means Invacare Portable Ramps are very strong, yet light enough to be portable.
- COMPACT Multi-panelled design held together with a patented hinge system connected by webbing. This
 enables Invacare Portable Ramps to fold with a concertina action, allowing for a much smaller width when
 folded
- SAFE Clearly marked and grip tape covered, Invacare Portable Ramps are also fitted with pads at the top and base. This provides a non-slip surface for all weather conditions.
- STRONG For security and peace of mind
- SIMPLE Invacare Portable Ramps can be deployed in seconds, requiring no assembly and are ready for use immediately
- •

Supplier/ Picklist Code	Description	Width	Length	Max. Height	Product Weight	Warranty	Max. User Weight
SWEP-2PGP070P	Decpac Personal 700mm, Folding, No Edge Barrier	74.5cm	700mm	11.5cm	3.9kg	3 years	300kg

This catalogue is up to date as at the 22/02/2019, the current version is available on the <u>SWEP website</u>.

Mobility Aids

Pressure Cushion

CUSHION - LOW TO MODERATE RISK, BASIC

ROHO[®] - Mosaic



Supplier: Aidacare Pty Ltd Product Brochure Link

- Appropriate for everyday comfort and pressure injury prevention
- The Mosaic is excellent as a lounge-chair cushion and can also be used as a shower chair cushion
- Designed to provide a comfortable, functional and stable sitting environment for patients who are at risk of skin breakdown
- The Mosaic is also a Dry Floatation cushion but is made from softer plastic than the classic ROHO DF cushions. It is therefore lighter (0.5kg) but less rugged
- Interconnected air cells disperse pressure and promote stability as the pelvis sinks into them
- Maximum User Weight 113 kg

	DEPTH (Size")		
WIDTH (Size")	18"	16"	
18"	PTC586300	PTC586200	
16"	-	PTC586100	

This catalogue is up to date as at the 22/02/2019, the current version is available on the SWEP website.

CUSHION - MODERATE TO HIGH RISK

ROHO[®] - Hybrid Elite



Supplier: Aidacare Pty Ltd

- Appropriate for clients with moderate to high risk of skin breakdown who require positioning support
- The Hybrid Elite combines the skin protection and shape matching ability of ROHO Dry Floatation with a contoured foam base
- The stability provided by the foam base assists "friction & shear" with safer transfers.
- The ROHO Dry Floatation system and 2-way stretch cover help reduce friction and shear whilst maximising blood flow
- The design allows for improved pelvic alignment and stability while maintaining optimal immersion and dispersion of pressure away from the pelvic area
- All models include 2 way stretch cover, hand pump & repair kit, operating instructions and 2 years warranty
- Maximum User Weight 225 kg

			DEPTH (Size")						
WIDTH (Size")	VALVE TYPE	20"	18"	17″	16″	15″	14"		
24″	Double Valve	PTC594976	PTC594975	-	-	-	-		
22″	Double Valve	PTC594974	PTC594973	-	-	-	-		
20"	Double Valve	PTC594961	PTC594955						
18"	Double Valve	PTC594972	PTC594954	PTC594959	PTC594958	-	-		
17″	Double Valve	-	PTC594971	PTC594970	PTC594957	-	-		
16"	Double Valve	PTC594963	PTC594953	PTC594969	PTC594952	PTC594968	-		
15″	Double Valve	-	-	PTC594967	PTC594966	PTC594956	-		
14"	Double Valve	-	-	-	PTC594965	PTC594964	PTC594962		

PRESSURE CUSHION



Supplier: Aidacare Pty Ltd

- Gel cushion for anyone in need of a low-profile customisable comfortable cushion
- Comes with a fluid resistant, vapour permeable cover
- 12 degrees cooler than inflatable cushions which creates a more comfortable seating solution for patients
- Includes pelvic contour inserts to increase the amount of therapeutic gel supporting the pelvis

	DEPTH (Size")				
WIDTH (Size")	16"	18"			
16″	PTC551011	PTC551013			
18″	PTC551015	PTC551017			
20"	PTC551019	PTC551021			
22"	PTC551023	PTC551025			

This catalogue is up to date as at the 22/02/2019, the current version is available on the <u>SWEP website</u>.

CUSHION - HIGH RISK, STANDARD

ROHO® Quadtro Select



Supplier: Aidacare Pty Ltd

- Appropriate for clients at very high risk of ischaemic ulcers and for management and recovery from existing pressure injury conditions
- ROHO Dry Floatation promotes circulation, and pressure relief whilst flexible neoprene cells reduce shear friction
- Quick-and-easy air compartment adjustment maximises function and utility
- Quadtro Select cushions employ ISOFLO Memory Control which locks air into compartments to help maintain better postural integrity in addition to pressure reduction
- All models include 2 way stretch cover, hand pump & repair kit, operating instructions and 3 years warranty
- Maximum User Weight Unlimited

	Profile							
WIDTH (Cells / Size")		12 / 22"	11 / 20"	10 / 18.5"	9 / 16.75"	8 / 15"	7 / 13"	6 / 11"
	HP	PTC590110	PTC590100	PTC590000	-	-	-	-
12 / 24"	MP	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
13 / 24"	LP	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
	HP	PTC589900	PTC589800	PTC589600	PTC589550	-	-	-
12 / 22"	MP	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
12/22	LP	-	-	PTC589700	-	-	-	-
	HP	PTC589200	PTC589000	PTC588800	PTC589400	PTC589300	-	-
11 / 20"	MP	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
11/20	LP	PTC589210	PTC589100	PTC588900	PTC589500	-	-	-
	HP	PTC588200	PTC588000	PTC587700	PTC588500	PTC588300	-	-
10 / 18.5"	MP	-	-	PTC593250	-	-	-	-
10/18.5	LP	PTC588210	PTC588100	PTC587900	PTC588700	PTC588400	PTC588280	-
	HP	-	PTC592400	PTC592200	PTC593000	PTC592800	PTC592700	-
9 / 16.75"	MP	-	-	PTC593220	-	-	-	-
9/10.75	LP	-	PTC592500	PTC592300	PTC593200	PTC592900	PTC592710	-
	HP	-	PTC591500	PTC591300	PTC592000	PTC591800	PTC591600	-
0 / 1 5 "	MP	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
8 / 15"	LP	-	-	PTC591400	PTC592100	PTC591900	PTC591700	-
	HP	-	-	-	PTC591200*	PTC591000	PTC590700	-
7 / 13"	MP	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
//15	LP	-	-	-	-	PTC591100	PTC590800	-
	HP	-	-	-	-	-	PTC590400	PTC590200
6/11"	MP	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
0/11	LP	-	-	-	-	PTC590600	PTC590500	PTC590300

PRESSURE CUSIHON – HIGH RISK, STANDARD



Supplier: ALTER Product Brochure Link

The Invacare Matrx Libra is next generation cushion - Superior comfort with the highest level of protection and positioning.

The Matrx Libra cushion combines an anatomically contoured, high resilient foam base with a dual layered fluid overlay using Flo-tech technology to provide optimal positioning and skin protection. Bringing together cutting edge design with innovative clinical features, this lightweight cushion has been designed with function, lifestyle, and protection in mind.

Matrx Libra: High-resilience foam cushion made with Ultra-Fresh anti-microbial and odour protection.

- Moisture-resistant, high stretch, breathable Startex outer cover or Nylon Cover
- Anatomically contoured foam base to optimize pelvic support and positioning
- Fluid sac requires no kneading or maintenance, non-temperature sensitive
- Highly flexible Platilon inner liner provides extra layer of moisture protection
- Waterfall front edge accommodates tight hamstrings and foot propulsion
- Maximum User Weight 136 kg
- Cushion height 2.3 3.5 inches

Supplier/ Picklist Code	Chair Size (width x depth) inches	Category
SWEP-LC1412	14x12"	Cushion – High Risk, Standard
SWEP-LC1414	14x14"	Cushion – High Risk, Standard
SWEP-LC1416	14x16"	Cushion – High Risk, Standard
SWEP-LC1418	14x18"	Cushion – High Risk, Standard
SWEP-LC1420	14x20"	Cushion – High Risk, Standard
SWEP-LC1422	14x22"	Cushion – High Risk, Standard
SWEP-LC1512	15x12"	Cushion – High Risk, Standard
SWEP-LC1514	15x14"	Cushion – High Risk, Standard
SWEP-LC1516	15x16"	Cushion – High Risk, Standard

SWEP-LC151815x18"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC152015x20"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC152215x22"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC161216x12"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC161416x14"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC161616x16"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC161816x16"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC161816x20"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC162016x20"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC171217x12"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC171217x12"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC171417x14"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC171517x16"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC171817x16"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC171817x20"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC172017x20"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181218x12"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181218x12"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181418x14"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181518x20"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181218x20"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181418x14"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181519x20"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191219x20"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191419x14"Cushion – High Risk, Standa			
SwEP-LC152215x22"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSwEP-LC161216x12"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSwEP-LC161416x14"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSwEP-LC161616x16"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSwEP-LC161816x18"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSwEP-LC162016x20"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSwEP-LC162216x22"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSwEP-LC171217x12"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSwEP-LC171217x14"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSwEP-LC171417x14"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSwEP-LC171617x16"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSwEP-LC171817x18"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSwEP-LC171817x18"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSwEP-LC172017x20"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSwEP-LC172117x22"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSwEP-LC172217x22"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSwEP-LC181218x12"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSwEP-LC181418x14"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSwEP-LC181518x20"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSwEP-LC191219x12"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSwEP-LC191219x12"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSwEP-LC191419x14"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSwEP-LC191519x20"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSwEP-LC191619x20"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSwEP-LC191819x20"Cushion – High Risk, Standa	SWEP-LC1518	15x18″	Cushion – High Risk, Standard
SWEP-LC161216x12"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC161416x14"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC161616x16"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC161816x18"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC162016x20"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC162216x22"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC171217x12"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC171217x12"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC171417x14"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC171517x16"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC171617x16"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC171817x18"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC171817x20"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC172017x20"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC172117x22"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181218x12"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181418x14"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181518x20"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181618x20"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191219x12"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191219x12"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191219x12"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191419x14"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC192019x20"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC192119x22"Cushion - High Risk, Standa	SWEP-LC1520	15x20"	Cushion – High Risk, Standard
SWEP-LC161416x14"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC161616x16"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC161816x18"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC162016x20"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC162116x22"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC171217x12"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC171417x14"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC171517x16"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC171617x16"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC171817x12"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC171817x20"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC172217x22"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181218x12"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181218x12"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181418x14"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181618x16"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181218x20"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181818x20"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191219x12"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191419x14"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191519x12"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191619x16"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191819x12"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201220x12"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201420x14"Cushion - High Risk, Standa	SWEP-LC1522	15x22"	Cushion – High Risk, Standard
SWEP-LC161616x16"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC161816x18"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC162016x20"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC162216x22"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC171217x12"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC171417x14"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC171517x16"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC171817x16"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC171817x18"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC171817x20"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC172017x20"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC172117x22"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181218x12"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181418x14"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181518x20"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181818x16"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181919x22"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191219x22"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191419x14"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191519x16"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191619x16"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191819x16"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191819x16"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201420x12"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201420x14"Cushion - High Risk, Standa	SWEP-LC1612	16x12"	Cushion – High Risk, Standard
SWEP-LC161816x18"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC162016x20"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC162216x22"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC171217x12"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC171417x14"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC171517x16"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC171617x16"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC171817x18"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC171817x20"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC172017x20"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC172117x22"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181218x12"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181418x14"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181618x16"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181818x18"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181919x20"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191219x12"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191419x14"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191519x22"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191819x16"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191819x16"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201220x12"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201420x14"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201620x16"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201820x16"Cushion – High Risk, Standa	SWEP-LC1614	16x14"	Cushion – High Risk, Standard
SWEP-LC162016x20"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC162216x22"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC171217x12"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC171417x14"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC171417x16"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC171617x16"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC171817x28"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC172017x20"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC172117x22"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181218x12"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181218x12"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181418x14"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181818x18"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181818x20"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181818x20"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191219x12"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191219x12"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191419x14"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191519x16"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191619x20"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191219x20"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201220x12"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201420x14"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201620x16"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201820x14"Cushion – High Risk, Standa	SWEP-LC1616	16x16"	Cushion – High Risk, Standard
SWEP-LC162216x22"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC171217x12"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC171417x14"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC171617x16"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC171817x18"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC171817x20"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC172017x20"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC172117x22"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181218x12"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181418x14"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181618x16"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181818x20"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181918x20"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181218x20"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181818x18"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191219x12"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191219x12"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191419x14"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191519x16"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191619x16"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191219x20"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201420x14"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201420x14"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201820x16"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201820x16"Cushion – High Risk, Standa	SWEP-LC1618	16x18"	Cushion – High Risk, Standard
SWEP-LC171217x12"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC171417x14"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC171617x16"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC171817x18"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC172017x20"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC172217x22"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181218x12"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181418x14"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181518x16"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181618x16"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181818x18"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181919x12"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC182018x20"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191219x12"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191219x12"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191219x12"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191419x14"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191519x16"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191619x16"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC192019x20"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC192120x12"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201220x12"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201420x14"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201820x16"Cushion – High Risk, Standard	SWEP-LC1620	16x20"	Cushion – High Risk, Standard
SWEP-LC171417x14"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC171617x16"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC171817x18"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC172017x20"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC172217x22"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181218x12"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181418x14"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181418x16"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181818x16"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181818x20"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC182018x20"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC182119x12"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191219x12"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191219x12"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191219x12"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191419x14"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191519x16"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191619x16"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191219x20"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC192019x20"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201220x12"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201420x14"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201820x16"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201820x16"Cushion – High Risk, Standard	SWEP-LC1622	16x22"	Cushion – High Risk, Standard
SWEP-LC171617x16"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC171817x20"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC172017x20"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC172217x22"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181218x12"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181418x14"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181518x16"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181618x16"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181818x18"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC182018x20"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC182218x22"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191219x12"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191419x14"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191519x16"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191619x16"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191819x20"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC192019x20"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC192120x12"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201420x14"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201620x16"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201820x18"Cushion - High Risk, Standard	SWEP-LC1712	17x12"	Cushion – High Risk, Standard
SWEP-LC171817x18"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC172017x20"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC172217x22"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181218x12"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181418x14"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181618x16"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181818x16"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181818x20"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC182018x20"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC182218x22"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191219x12"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191419x14"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191519x16"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191420x16"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC192219x20"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC192420x14"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201420x14"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201820x16"Cushion – High Risk, Standard	SWEP-LC1714	17x14"	Cushion – High Risk, Standard
SWEP-LC172017x20"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC172217x22"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181218x12"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181418x14"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181618x16"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181818x18"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181818x20"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC182018x20"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC182218x22"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191219x12"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191419x14"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191819x16"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191819x20"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC192219x20"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC192420x12"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201420x14"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201820x18"Cushion – High Risk, Standard	SWEP-LC1716	17x16"	Cushion – High Risk, Standard
SWEP-LC172217x22"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181218x12"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181418x14"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181618x16"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181818x18"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC182018x20"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC182218x22"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191219x12"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191419x14"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191619x16"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191819x16"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191819x16"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC192019x20"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC192120x12"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201220x12"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201420x14"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201820x18"Cushion – High Risk, Standard	SWEP-LC1718	17x18"	Cushion – High Risk, Standard
SWEP-LC181218x12"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181418x14"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181618x16"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181818x18"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC182018x20"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC182218x22"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191219x12"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191219x14"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191419x14"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191519x16"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191619x16"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191819x20"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC192019x20"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC192120x12"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201220x12"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201420x14"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201620x16"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201820x18"Cushion – High Risk, Standard	SWEP-LC1720	17x20"	Cushion – High Risk, Standard
SWEP-LC181418x14"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181618x16"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181818x18"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC182018x20"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC182218x22"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191219x12"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191219x12"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191419x14"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191519x16"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191619x16"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191819x20"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC192019x20"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC192120x12"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201220x12"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201420x14"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201620x16"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201820x18"Cushion – High Risk, Standard	SWEP-LC1722	17x22"	Cushion – High Risk, Standard
SWEP-LC181618x16"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC181818x18"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC182018x20"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC182218x22"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191219x12"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191419x14"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191619x16"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191819x18"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191819x18"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC192019x20"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC192120x12"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201220x12"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201420x14"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201620x16"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201820x18"Cushion – High Risk, Standard	SWEP-LC1812	18x12"	Cushion – High Risk, Standard
SWEP-LC181818x18"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC182018x20"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC182218x22"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191219x12"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191419x14"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191619x16"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191819x16"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC192019x20"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC192119x20"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC192219x20"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201220x12"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201420x14"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201620x16"Cushion - High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201820x18"Cushion - High Risk, Standard	SWEP-LC1814	18x14"	Cushion – High Risk, Standard
SWEP-LC182018x20"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC182218x22"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191219x12"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191419x14"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191619x16"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191819x18"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC192019x20"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC192120x12"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201220x12"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201420x14"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201620x16"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201820x18"Cushion – High Risk, Standard	SWEP-LC1816	18x16"	Cushion – High Risk, Standard
SWEP-LC182218x22"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191219x12"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191419x14"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191619x16"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191819x18"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC192019x20"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC192219x20"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC192220x12"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201220x12"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201420x14"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201620x16"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201820x18"Cushion – High Risk, Standard	SWEP-LC1818	18x18"	Cushion – High Risk, Standard
SWEP-LC191219x12"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191419x14"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191619x16"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191819x18"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC192019x20"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC192119x20"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC192219x22"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201220x12"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201420x14"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201620x16"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201820x18"Cushion – High Risk, Standard	SWEP-LC1820	18x20"	Cushion – High Risk, Standard
SWEP-LC191419x14"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191619x16"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191819x18"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC192019x20"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC192219x22"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201220x12"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201420x14"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201620x16"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201820x18"Cushion – High Risk, Standard	SWEP-LC1822	18x22"	Cushion – High Risk, Standard
SWEP-LC191619x16"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC191819x18"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC192019x20"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC192219x22"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201220x12"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201420x14"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201620x16"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201820x18"Cushion – High Risk, Standard	SWEP-LC1912	19x12"	Cushion – High Risk, Standard
SWEP-LC191819x18"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC192019x20"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC192219x22"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201220x12"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201420x14"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201620x16"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201820x18"Cushion – High Risk, Standard	SWEP-LC1914	19x14"	Cushion – High Risk, Standard
SWEP-LC192019x20"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC192219x22"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201220x12"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201420x14"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201620x16"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201820x18"Cushion – High Risk, Standard	SWEP-LC1916	19x16"	Cushion – High Risk, Standard
SWEP-LC192219x22"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201220x12"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201420x14"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201620x16"Cushion – High Risk, StandardSWEP-LC201820x18"Cushion – High Risk, Standard	SWEP-LC1918	19x18"	Cushion – High Risk, Standard
SWEP-LC2012 20x12" Cushion – High Risk, Standard SWEP-LC2014 20x14" Cushion – High Risk, Standard SWEP-LC2016 20x16" Cushion – High Risk, Standard SWEP-LC2018 20x18" Cushion – High Risk, Standard	SWEP-LC1920	19x20"	Cushion – High Risk, Standard
SWEP-LC2014 20x14" Cushion – High Risk, Standard SWEP-LC2016 20x16" Cushion – High Risk, Standard SWEP-LC2018 20x18" Cushion – High Risk, Standard	SWEP-LC1922	19x22"	Cushion – High Risk, Standard
SWEP-LC2016 20x16" Cushion – High Risk, Standard SWEP-LC2018 20x18" Cushion – High Risk, Standard	SWEP-LC2012	20x12"	Cushion – High Risk, Standard
SWEP-LC2018 20x18" Cushion – High Risk, Standard	SWEP-LC2014	20x14"	Cushion – High Risk, Standard
	SWEP-LC2016	20x16"	Cushion – High Risk, Standard
SWEP-LC2020 20x20" Cushion – High Risk. Standard	SWEP-LC2018	20x18"	Cushion – High Risk, Standard
	SWEP-LC2020	20x20"	Cushion – High Risk, Standard
SWEP-LC2022 20x22" Cushion – High Risk, Standard	SWEP-LC2022	20x22"	Cushion – High Risk, Standard

PRESSURE CUSHION -



Supplier: Crescent Healthcare Product Brochure Link

- Postural Stability
- A sacral dish conforming to the user
- Action cube insert minimising shear and cushioning to the IT area
- Body Smart cover with a gripping front layer to assist in prevention of sloughing
- Easy handling due to its light weight
- Standard washable cover
- Maximum User Weight 160 kg

Supplier/Picklist Code	Chair Size (width x depth)		
CR3132	406 x 406	4	Cushion

PRESSURE CUSHION – HIGH RISK,



Supplier: Eden Healthcare Solutions Product Brochure Link

The Galaxy Cushion is designed to maintain skin integrity by providing a therapeutic, low pressure, low shear, low friction seating environment. The Galaxy combines multi-cellular air technology with a contouring design, shaped to fit the anatomical form. The pelvic support cells gently adduct the trochanters creating a hydrostatic environment around the sitting tissues. Coccyx relief cells are shaped to create a voided region in the rear of the cushion that keeps pressure away from this typically problematic area. Posterior sloped air cells help to prevent forward migration, and adductor cells gently push the user's femur to the midline of the cushion, creating balance and stability. The user's thighs are kept in medial-lateral placement through sculpted femur troughs. These features all work together to provide support for posture and positioning, along with the pressure care benefits of an air cushion.

- Maximum User Weight Unlimited
- Cells/profile contoured

Supplier/Picklist Code	Cushion Size (width x depth)	Category
GXY-1616-1	16 x 16 inch	High Risk, Stability Option
GXY-1618-1	16 x 18 inch	High Risk, Stability Option
GXY-1816-1	18 x 16 inch	High Risk, Stability Option
GXY-1818-1	18 x 18 inch	High Risk, Stability Option
GXY-1820-1	18 x 20 inch	High Risk, Stability Option
GXY-2016-1	20 x 16 inch	High Risk, Stability Option
GXY-2018-1	20 x 18 inch	High Risk, Stability Option
GXY-2020-1	20 x 20 inch	High Risk, Stability Option

This catalogue is up to date as at the 22/02/2019, the current version is available on the <u>SWEP website</u>.

PRESSURE CUSHION – LOW TO MODERATE RISK



Supplier: Independent Living Specialists
Product Brochure Link

Synergy Simplicity cushion features:

- Deep contoured, high-density moulded foam base
- Coccyx and sacral relief
- Moisture wicking four-way stretch incontinence cover
- Maximum User Weight 159kg

Supplier/Picklist Code	Chair Size (width x depth)	Height (inches)	Category
CUSASMB1547	16"w, 16"d	2 Inch	Cushion - low to moderate risk, basic
CUSASMB1548	18"w, 16"d	2 Inch	Cushion - low to moderate risk, basic
CUSASMB1549	18"w, 18"d	2 Inch	Cushion - low to moderate risk, basic
CUSASMB1550	20"w, 18"d	2 Inch	Cushion - low to moderate risk, basic
This catalogue is up to date as at the 22/02/2019, the current version is available on the SWEP website.

PRESSURE CUSHION – MODERATE TO HIGH RISK



Supplier: Independent Living Specialists <u>Product Brochure Link</u>

Synergy Solution cushion features:

- Lateral and pre-ischial shelf contoured into high-density moulded foam base
- Twin-cell, aqueous gel insert under at-risk bony areas
- Moisture wicking four-way stretch cover
- Inner liner for incontinence and to reduce shear
- Viscoelastic total top layer
- Maximum User Weight 159kg
- Cushions height 3.5 inches

Supplier/ Picklist Code	Chair Size (width x depth)	Category
CUSASMB1000	10x10	Cushion - moderate to high risk
CUSASMB1001	10x12	Cushion - moderate to high risk
CUSASMB1189	12x10	Cushion - moderate to high risk
CUSASMB1002	12x12	Cushion - moderate to high risk
CUSASMB1003	10x14	Cushion - moderate to high risk
CUSASMB1190	14x12	Cushion - moderate to high risk
CUSASMB1004	14x14	Cushion - moderate to high risk
CUSASMB1005	14x16	Cushion - moderate to high risk
CUSASMB1006	14x18	Cushion - moderate to high risk
CUSASMB1007	16x16	Cushion - moderate to high risk
CUSASMB1008	16x18	Cushion - moderate to high risk
CUSASMB1009	16x20	Cushion - moderate to high risk
CUSASMB1010	18x16	Cushion - moderate to high risk
CUSASMB1011	18x18	Cushion - moderate to high risk

CUSASMB1012	18x20	Cushion - moderate to high risk
CUSASMB1013	18x22	Cushion - moderate to high risk
CUSASMB1014	20x16	Cushion - moderate to high risk
CUSASMB1015	20x18	Cushion - moderate to high risk
CUSASMB1016	20x20	Cushion - moderate to high risk
CUSASMB1017	20x22	Cushion - moderate to high risk
CUSASMB1018	22x16	Cushion - moderate to high risk
CUSASMB1019	22x18	Cushion - moderate to high risk
CUSASMB1020	22x20	Cushion - moderate to high risk
CUSASMB1021	22x22	Cushion - moderate to high risk
CUSASMB1022	22x24	Cushion - moderate to high risk
CUSASMB1191	24x16	Cushion - moderate to high risk
CUSASMB1023	24x18	Cushion - moderate to high risk
CUSASMB1024	24x20	Cushion - moderate to high risk
CUSASMB1025	24x22	Cushion - moderate to high risk
CUSASMB1026	24x24	Cushion - moderate to high risk

This catalogue is up to date as at the 22/02/2019, the current version is available on the SWEP website.

PRESSURE CUSHION – MODERATE TO HIGH RISK



Supplier: Independent Living Specialists
<u>Product Brochure Link</u>

Synergy Spectrum cushion features:

- Lateral and pre-ischial shelf contoured into high-density moulded foam base
- Twin-cell, lightweight fluid insert under at-risk bony areas
- Moisture wicking four-way stretch cover
- Inner liner for incontinence and to reduce shear
- Viscoelastic total top layer
- Solid seat insert included
- Maximum User Weight 159 kg
- Cushion height 3.5 inch

Supplier/ Picklist Code	Chair Size (width x depth)	Category
CUSASMB1192	12x10	Cushion - moderate to high risk
CUSASMB1029	12x12	Cushion - moderate to high risk
CUSASMB1030	12x14	Cushion - moderate to high risk
CUSASMB1193	14x12	Cushion - moderate to high risk
CUSASMB1031	14x14	Cushion - moderate to high risk
CUSASMB1032	14x16	Cushion - moderate to high risk
CUSASMB1033	14x18	Cushion - moderate to high risk
CUSASMB1034	16x16	Cushion - moderate to high risk
CUSASMB1035	16x18	Cushion - moderate to high risk
CUSASMB1036	16x20	Cushion - moderate to high risk
CUSASMB1037	18x16	Cushion - moderate to high risk
CUSASMB1038	18x18	Cushion - moderate to high risk

CUSASMB1039	18x20	Cushion - moderate to high risk
CUSASMB1040	18x22	Cushion - moderate to high risk
CUSASMB1041	20x16	Cushion - moderate to high risk
CUSASMB1042	20x18	Cushion - moderate to high risk
CUSASMB1043	20x20	Cushion - moderate to high risk
CUSASMB1044	20x22	Cushion - moderate to high risk
CUSASMB1045	22x16	Cushion - moderate to high risk
CUSASMB1046	22x18	Cushion - moderate to high risk
CUSASMB1047	22x20	Cushion - moderate to high risk
CUSASMB1048	22x22	Cushion - moderate to high risk
CUSASMB1049	22x24	Cushion - moderate to high risk
CUSASMB1194	24x16	Cushion - moderate to high risk
CUSASMB1050	24x18	Cushion - moderate to high risk
CUSASMB1051	24x20	Cushion - moderate to high risk
CUSASMB1052	24x22	Cushion - moderate to high risk
CUSASMB1053	24x24	Cushion - moderate to high risk



Supplier: Independent Living Specialists Product Brochure Link

Combines excellent pressure-reducing properties with the promotion of active correction and management of posture. The Invacare Matrx Flo-tech Solution Xtra Cushion and Modular System has been developed alongside clinicians to address complex seating needs. Through using this modular system, therapeutic interventions can be more effectively addressed with regards to postural maintenance by enhancing function, maximizing comfort and preserving skin integrity.

The first layer of fluid re-distributes pressure away from bony prominences so that the contact area between the person and the foam cushion is protected, The additional layer of fluid is incorporated under the ischial and sacral area to further enhance the pressure-reducing qualities of this cushion, making it suitable for those at a Very High Risk of developing pressure ulcers.

- Maximum User Weight 140 kg
- Cushion height 3 Inches

Supplier/ Picklist Code	Chair Size(width x depth)	Category
FSXB16/16	16X16	Cushion - high risk, standard
FSXB14/14	14X14	Cushion - high risk, standard
FSXB14/16	14X16	Cushion - high risk, standard
FSXB16/14	16X14	Cushion - high risk, standard
FSXB16/20	16X20	Cushion - high risk, standard
FSXB19/16	19X16	Cushion - high risk, standard
FSXB20/16	20X16	Cushion - high risk, standard
FSXB22/20	22X20	Cushion - high risk, standard
FSXB24/18	24X18	Cushion - high risk, standard
FSXB16/18	16X18	Cushion - high risk, standard
FSXB18/16	18X16	Cushion - high risk, standard
FSXB18/18	18X18	Cushion - high risk, standard
FSXB20/18	20X18	Cushion - high risk, standard
FSXB20/20	20X20	Cushion - high risk, standard
FSXB22/22	22X22	Cushion - high risk, standard
FSXB22/24	22X24	Cushion - high risk, standard
FSXB24/22	24X22	Cushion - high risk, standard
FSXB24/24	24X24	Cushion - high risk, standard



Supplier: Independent Living Specialists <u>Product Brochure Link</u>

The Ottobock Cloud Cushion is an antidecubitus wheelchair seat cushion which is filled with three different types of Floam cells (Floam is a fluid polymeric gel). It can be individually adapted according to the user's requirements by exchanging the cells. Floam side cells provide additional support, targeted pressure relief, reduced shearing forces.

- Maximum User Weight 250 kg
- Cushion height 3.9 Inches

Supplier/ Picklist Code	Chair Size (width x depth)	Category
476C00=FFC12x12	12x12	Cushion - high risk, standard
476C00=FFC14x14	14x14	Cushion - high risk, standard
476C00=FFC14x16	14x16	Cushion - high risk, standard
476C00=FFC15x15	15x15	Cushion - high risk, standard
476C00=FFC15x16	15x16	Cushion - high risk, standard
476C00=FFC16x16	16x16	Cushion - high risk, standard
476C00=FFC16x16.5	16x16.5	Cushion - high risk, standard
476C00=FFC16x18	16x18	Cushion - high risk, standard
476C00=FFC16.5x16	16.5x16	Cushion - high risk, standard
476C00=FC16.5x16.5	16.5x16.5	Cushion - high risk, standard
476C00=FFC17x17	17x17	Cushion - high risk, standard
476C00=FFC17x18	17x18	Cushion - high risk, standard
476C00=FC17.5x16.5	17.5x16.5	Cushion - high risk, standard
476C00=FFC18x16	18x16	Cushion - high risk, standard

476C00=FFC18x16.5	18x16.5	Cushion - high risk, standard
476C00=FFC18x18	18x18	Cushion - high risk, standard
476C00=FFC16x16.5	16x16.5	Cushion - high risk, standard
476C00=FFC18x20	18x20	Cushion - high risk, standard
476C00=FFC19x18	19x18	Cushion - high risk, standard
476C00=FFC20x16	20x16	Cushion - high risk, standard
476C00=FFC20x18	20x18	Cushion - high risk, standard
476C00=FFC22x16	22x16	Cushion - high risk, standard
476C00=FFC22x18	22x18	Cushion - high risk, standard
476C00=FFC22x20	22x20	Cushion - high risk, standard
476C00=FFC24x16	24x16	Cushion - high risk, standard



Supplier: Independent Living Specialists <u>Product Brochure Link</u>

The Jay 2 Deep Contour cushion features a contoured foam base made from closed cell foam, this makes it easy to modify in the field or from a factory setting. Additionally, there is an extensive array of positioning components is available, as scripted components.

The Jay 2 Deep Contour is available with a Jay Flow Fluid bladder for clients at high risk of skin breakdown. It features 3" of fluid immersion for maximum skin protection.

- Maximum User Weight 136kg
- Cushion height 4.5 Inch

Supplier/ Picklist Code	Chair Size (width x depth)	Category
JAY2DC1517	15x17	Cushion - high risk, standard Cushion - high risk, stability option
JAY2DC1616	16x16	Cushion - high risk, standard Cushion - high risk, stability option
JAY2DC1618	16x18	Cushion - high risk, standard Cushion - high risk, stability option
JAY2DC1517	15x17	Cushion - high risk, standard Cushion - high risk, stability option
JAY2DC1718	17x18	Cushion - high risk, standard Cushion - high risk, stability option
JAY2DC1816	18x16	Cushion - high risk, standard Cushion - high risk, stability option
JAY2DC1817	18x17	Cushion - high risk, standard Cushion - high risk, stability option
JAY2DC1818	18x18	Cushion - high risk, standard Cushion - high risk, stability option
JAY2DC1820	18x20	Cushion - high risk, standard Cushion - high risk, stability option
AY2DC1821	18x21	Cushion - high risk, standard Cushion - high risk, stability option
JAY2DC1822	18x22	Cushion - high risk, standard Cushion - high risk, stability option
JAY2DC2016	20x16	Cushion - high risk, standard Cushion - high risk, stability option
JAY2DC2018	20x18	Cushion - high risk, standard Cushion - high risk, stability option
JAY2DC2020	20x20	Cushion - high risk, standard Cushion - high risk, stability option
JAY2DC2218	22x18	Cushion - high risk, standard Cushion - high risk, stability option
JAY2DC2418	24x18	Cushion - high risk, standard Cushion - high risk, stability option



Supplier: Independent Living Specialists <u>Product Brochure Link</u>

The JAY[®] Fusion[™] is an adjustable wheelchair pressure cushion designed for skin protection that features JAY Flow[™] Fluid or ROHO DRY FLOATATION[®] air insert options in a package that's comfortable, stable and supportive.

For convenience and protection, the Fusion wheelchair pressure cushion features a dual-cover system. The inner cover is water-resistant and easy to wipe off and clean, while its Aqua-guard zipper and anti-wicking thread protect the foam base from fluids. The machine-washable, stretch outer cover reduces surface tension and utilizes naturally anti-microbial, silver-impregnated X-static[®] fibre. A layer of 3DX spacer fabric dissipates heat and moisture for additional skin protection.

- Maximum Usesr Weight 136 kg
- Cushion height 4 Inch

Supplier/ Picklist Code	Chair Size (width x depth)	Category
JAYFUS1415	14x15	Cushion - high risk, standard
JAYFUS1416	14x16	Cushion - high risk, standard
JAYFUS1615	16x15	Cushion - high risk, standard
JAYFUS1616	16x16	Cushion - high risk, standard
JAYFUS1617	16x17	Cushion - high risk, standard
JAYFUS1618	16x18	Cushion - high risk, standard
JAYFUS1716	17x16	Cushion - high risk, standard
JAYFUS1717	17x17	Cushion - high risk, standard
JAYFUS1718	17x18	Cushion - high risk, standard
JAYFUS1719	17x19	Cushion - high risk, standard

This catalogue is up to date as at the 22/02/2019, the current version is available on the <u>SWEP website</u>.

JAYFUS1720	17x20	Cushion - high risk, standard
JAYFUS1721	17x21	Cushion - high risk, standard
JAYFUS1816	18x16	Cushion - high risk, standard
JAYFUS1817	18x17	Cushion - high risk, standard
JAYFUS1818	18x18	Cushion - high risk, standard
JAYFUS1819	18x19	Cushion - high risk, standard
JAYFUS1820	18x20	Cushion - high risk, standard
JAYFUS1821	18x21	Cushion - high risk, standard
JAYFUS1918	19x18	Cushion - high risk, standard
JAYFUS1919	19x19	Cushion - high risk, standard
JAYFUS1920	19x20	Cushion - high risk, standard
JAYFUS1921	19x21	Cushion - high risk, standard
JAYFUS2018	20x18	Cushion - high risk, standard
JAYFUS2020	20x20	Cushion - high risk, standard
JAYFUS2021	20x21	Cushion - high risk, standard
JAYFUS2118	21x18	Cushion - high risk, standard
JAYFUS2119	21x19	Cushion - high risk, standard
JAYFUS2120	21x20	Cushion - high risk, standard
JAYFUS2220	22x20	Cushion - high risk, standard

This catalogue is up to date as at the 22/02/2019, the current version is available on the SWEP website.

PRESSURE CUSHION – HIGH RISK



Supplier: Independent Living Specialists Product Brochure Link

The JAY^{*} J2^{*} pre-contoured foam wheelchair cushions feature a JAY Flow^{*} fluid tripad with up to 3" of loading for superior skin protection and an easy to modify base with optional positioning components for optimal stability.

The J2 features the JAY Flow fluid tripad, which conforms to each individual's shape, adjusts to sitting positions, and ensures proper fluid placement beneath bony prominences to help protect the skin from breakdown. Its zero-maintenance design delivers superior results throughout the life of the cushion.

- Maximum User Weight 136kg
- Cushion height 4 Inch

Supplier/ Picklist Code	Chair Size (width x depth)	Category	
JAY21416	14x16	Cushion - high risk, standard	
JAY21616	16x16	Cushion - high risk, standard	
JAY21618	16x18	Cushion - high risk, standard	
JAY21717	17x17	Cushion - high risk, standard	
JAY21718	17x18	Cushion - high risk, standard	
JAY21721	17x21	Cushion - high risk, standard	
JAY21816	18x16	Cushion - high risk, standard	
JAY21818	18x18 Cushion - high risk, st		
JAY21820	18x20	Cushion - high risk, standard	
JAY22016	20x16 Cushion - high risk, st		
JAY22018	16x15 Cushion - high risk,		
JAY22218	16x16	Cushion - high risk, standard	



Supplier: Independent Living Specialists

Product Brochure Link

The cellular design and the soft pliable material of the ROHO cushion allow the individual to be immersed into the cushion for maximum pressure redistribution, while decreasing friction and shear.

Dual compartments can be adjusted independently to increase positioning and stability for either side-to-side (to adjust for pelvic obliquities) or front-to-back control (to adjust bucket or tilt angle

- Maximum User Weight Unlimited
- High profile cushion

Supplier/ Picklist Code	Cushion Size (width x depth)	Cells	Category
R-2R66HPC	11.5x11.5	6x6	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-2R67HPC	11.5x13.25	6x7	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-2R77HPC	13.25x13.25	7x7	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-2R78HPC	13.25x15	7x8	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-2R87HPC	15x13.25	8x7	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-2R88HPC	15x15	8x8	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-2R89HPC	15x16.75	8x9	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-2R810HPC	15x18.5	8x10	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-2R98HPC	16.75x15	9x8	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-2R99HPC	16.75x16.75	9x9	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-2R910HPC	16.75x18.5	9x10	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-2R109HPC	18.5x16.75	10x9	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-2R1010HPC	18.5x18.5	10x10	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-2R1011HPC	18x20.25	10x11	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-2R1110HPC	20.25x18.5	11x10	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-2R1111HPC	20.25x20.25	11x11	Cushion - high risk, standard



Supplier: Independent Living Specialists
<u>Product Brochure Link</u>

The cellular design and the soft pliable material allow the individual to be immersed into the cushion for maximum pressure redistribution, while decreasing friction and shear. The simple adjustment allows the cushions to fit the shape of the individual, minimizing tissue deformation and maximizing blood flow.

- Maximum User Weight Unlimited
- High Profile cushion

Supplier/ Picklist Code	Cushion Size (width x depth)	Cells	Category
R-1R67HPC	11.5 x13.25	6x7	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R66HPC	11.5x11.5	6x6	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R68HPC	11.5x15	7x8	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R69HPC	11.5x16.75	7x9	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R65HPC	11.5x9.25	6x6	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R76HPC	13.25x11.5	7x7	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R77HPC	13.25x13.25	7x7	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R78HPC	13.25x15	7x8	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R74HPC	13.25x7.5	6x6	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R79HPC	13.5x16.75	8x9	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R85HPC	15x.9.25	8x7	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R86HPC	13.25x15	7x8	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R87HPC	15x13.25	8x7	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R88HPC	15x15	8x8	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R89HPC	15x16.75	8x9	Cushion - high risk, standard

R-1R810HPC	15x18.5	8x10	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R84HPC	15x7.5	8x4	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R97HPC	16.75x13.25	9x7	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R98HPC	16.75x15	9x8	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R99HPC	16.75x16.75	9x9	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R910HPC	16.75x18.5	9x10	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R911HPC	16.75x20.25	9x11	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R108HPC	18.5x15	10x8	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R109HPC	18.5x16.75	10x9	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R1010HPC	18.5x18.5	10x10	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R1011HPC	18.5x20.25	10x11	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R118HPC	20.25x15	11x8	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R119HPC	20.25x16.75	11x9	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R1110HPC	20.25x18.5	11x10	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R1111HPC	20.25x20.25	11x11	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R1112HPC	20.25x22	11x12	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R1211HPC	22 x 20.25	12x11	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R128HPC	22x15	12x8	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R129HPC	20.25x16.75	11x9	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R1210HPC	22x18.5	12x10	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R1212HPC	22x22	12x12	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R29HPC	22x16.75	12x9	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R44HPC	7.5x7.5	4x4	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R58HPC	9.25x15	5x8	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R59HPC	9.25x16.75	5x9	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R54LPC	9.25x7.5	5x4	Cushion - high risk, standard

This catalogue is up to date as at the 22/02/2019, the current version is available on the <u>SWEP website</u>.

PRESSURE CUSHION – HIGH RISK



Supplier: Independent Living Specialists
<u>Product Brochure Link</u>

The cellular design and the soft pliable material allow the individual to be immersed into the cushion for maximum pressure redistribution, while decreasing friction and shear. The simple adjustment allows the cushions to fit the shape of the individual, minimizing tissue deformation and maximizing blood flow.

- Maximum User Weight Unlimited
- Low profile cushion

Sumplier / Disklist Code	Cushion Size	Cells		
Supplier/ Picklist Code	(width x depth)		Category	
R-1R67LPC	11.5 x13.25	6x7	Cushion - high risk, standard	
R-1R66LP	11.5x11.5	6x6	Cushion - high risk, standard	
R-1R68LPC	11.5x15	6x8	Cushion - high risk, standard	
R-1R69LPC	11.5x16.75	6x9	Cushion - high risk, standard	
R-1R65LP	11.5x9.25	6x5	Cushion - high risk, standard	
R-1R76LPC	13.25x11.5	7x6	Cushion - high risk, standard	
R-1R77LPC	13.25x13.25	7x7	Cushion - high risk, standard	
R-1R78LPC	13.25x15	7x8	Cushion - high risk, standard	
R-1R74LPC	13.25x7.5	7x4	Cushion - high risk, standard	
R-1R79LPC	13.5x16.75	7x9	Cushion - high risk, standard	
R-1R85LPC	15x.9.25	8x5	Cushion - high risk, standard	
R-1R86LPC	15x11.5	8x6	Cushion - high risk, standard	
R-1R87LPC	15x13.25	7x7	Cushion - high risk, standard	
R-1R88LPC	15x15	7x8	Cushion - high risk, standard	

D 4000 DC	45.45	7.0	Cushing high sight stored and
R-1R89LPC	15x15	7x9	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R810LPC	15x18.5	8x10	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R84LPC	15x7.5	8x4	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R97LPC	16.75x13.25	9x4	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R98LPC	16.75x15	9x8	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R99LPC	16.75x16.75	9x9	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R910LPC	16.75x18.5	9x10	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R911LPC	16.75x20.25	9x11	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R108LPC	18.5x15	10x8	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R109LPC	18.5x16.75	10x9	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R1010LPC	18.5x18.5	10x10	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R1011LPC	18.5x20.25	10x11	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R118LPC	20.25x15	11x8	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R119LPC	20.25x16.75	11x9	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R1110LPC	20.25x18.5	11x10	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R1111LPC	20.25x20.25	11x11	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R1112LPC	20.25x22	11x12	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R1211LPC	22 x 20.25	12x11	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R128LPC	22x15	12x8	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R129LPC	22x16.75	12x9	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R1210LPC	22x18.5	12x10	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R1212LPC	22x22	12x12	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R29LPC	4.75x16.75	3x9	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R44LPC	7.5x7.5	4x4	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R58LPC	9.25x15	5x8	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R59LPC	9.25x16.75	3x3	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R54LPC	9.25x7.5	5x3	Cushion - high risk, standard



Supplier: Independent Living Specialists <u>Product Brochure Link</u>

The ROHO MID PROFILE Single Compartment Cushion with Sensor Ready Technology is an adjustable, air-filled, cellular-design, wheelchair support surface that utilizes DRY FLOATATION[®] Technology and is intended to conform to an individual's seated shape to provide skin/soft tissue protection and an environment to facilitate wound healing.

- Maximum User Weight Unlimited
- Mid profile cushion

Supplier/ Picklist Code	Cushion Size (width x depth)	Cells	Category	
R-1R67MPC	11.5 x13.25	6x7	Cushion - high risk, standard	
R-1R66MPC	11.5x11.5	6x6	Cushion - high risk, standard	
R-1R68MPC	11.5x15	6x8	Cushion - high risk, standard	
R-1R69MPC	11.5x16.75	6x9	Cushion - high risk, standard	
R-1R65MPC	11.5x9.25	6x5	Cushion - high risk, standard	
R-1R76MPC	13.25x11.5	7x6	Cushion - high risk, standard	
R-1R77MPC	13.25x13.25	7x7	Cushion - high risk, standard	
R-1R78MPC	13.25x15	7x8	Cushion - high risk, standard	
R-1R74MPC	13.25x7.5	7x4	Cushion - high risk, standard	
R-1R79MPC	13.5x16.75	7x9	Cushion - high risk, standard	
R-1R85MPC	11.5 x13.25	6x7	Cushion - high risk, standard	
R-1R86MPC	11.5x11.5	6x6	Cushion - high risk, standard	
R-1R87MPC	11.5x15	6x8	Cushion - high risk, standard	
R-1R88MPC	11.5x16.75	6x9	Cushion - high risk, standard	
R-1R89MPC	11.5x9.25	6x4	Cushion - high risk, standard	

D. 40040040C	12 25-14 5	7.0	Quality, bisk vish standard
R-1R810MPC	13.25x11.5	7x6	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R84MPC	13.25x13.25	7x7	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R97MPC	13.25x15	7x8	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R98MPC	13.25x7.5	7x4	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R99MPC	13.5x16.75	7x9	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R910MPC	11.5 x13.25	6x7	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R911MPC	11.5x11.5	6x6	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R108MPC	11.5x15	6x8	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R109MPC	11.5x16.75	6x9	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R1011MPC	11.5x9.25	6x5	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R1010MPC	13.25x11.5	7x6	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R118MPC	20.25x15	11x8	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R119MPC	20.25x16.75	11x9	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R1110MPC	20.25x18.5	11x10	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R1111MPC	20.25x20.25	11x11	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R1112MPC	20.25x22	11x12	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R1211MPC	22 x 20.25	12x11	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R128MPC	22x15	12x8	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R129MPC	22x16.75	12x9	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R1210MPC	22x18.5	12x10	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R1212MPC	22x22	12x12	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R29MPC	4.75x16.75	3x9	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R44MPC	7.5x7.5	4x4	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R58MPC	9.25x15	5x8	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R59MPC	9.25x16.75	5x9	Cushion - high risk, standard
R-1R54MPC	9.25x7.5	5x4	Cushion - high risk, standard



Supplier: Independent Living Specialists Product Brochure Link

The Stabil-Air Cushion is our newest innovation. The Stabil-Air is the perfect blend of a multi-celled air cushion with contoured foam internal to each of the air cells. The internal foam provides two amazing benefits. First, the internal foam is contoured, so that there is taller foam around the outside, with shorter foam for the leg troughs, the buttocks, and the coccyx. This contoured layer of foam provides a shell of stability and helps ease transfers on and off of the cushion.

- Maximum User Weight Unlimited
- High profile cushion

Supplier/ Picklist Code	Cushion Size (width x depth)	Cells	Category
SL4-1515-1	15.5" x 15.5"	ТВС	Starlock Cushion, Cushion - high risk, stability option
SL4-1517-1	15.5" x 17.25"		Starlock Cushion, Cushion - high risk, stability option
SL4-1519-1	15.5" x 19.25"		Starlock Cushion, Cushion - high risk, stability option
SL4-1715-1	17.25" x 15.5"		Starlock Cushion, Cushion - high risk, stability option
SL4-1717-1	17.25" x 17.25"		Starlock Cushion, Cushion - high risk, stability option
SL4-1719-1	17.25" x 19.25"		Starlock Cushion, Cushion - high risk, stability option
SL4-1721-1	17.25" x 21		Starlock Cushion, Cushion - high risk, stability option
SL4-1915-1	19.25" x 15.5"		Starlock Cushion, Cushion - high risk, stability option
SL4-1917-1	19.25" x 17.25"		Starlock Cushion, Cushion - high risk, stability option
SL4-1919-1	19.25" x 19.25		Starlock Cushion, Cushion - high risk, stability option
SL4-1921-1	19.25" x 21		Starlock Cushion, Cushion - high risk, stability option



Supplier: Independent Living Specialists <u>Product Brochure Link</u>

The Short Contour Cushion (2" cell height) is recommended for the active individual that can perform independent weight shifts, or for those individuals who are at low risk for pressure injury. The Short Contour is the perfect cushion for sports enthusiasts as well, providing the ideal seating surface for your everyday chair, sports chair or other sports equipment.

- Maximum User Weight Unlimited
- Low profile cushion

Supplier/ Picklist Code	Cushion Size (width x depth)	Cells	Category
SCS-1715-1	18x16	9x8	Cushion - high risk, standard
SCS-1717-1	18x18	9x9	Cushion - high risk, standard
SCS-1917-1	20x18	10x9	Cushion - high risk, standard
SCS-2117-1	22x18	12x10	Cushion - high risk, standard
SCS-2517-1	24x18	13x9	Cushion - high risk, standard





Independent Living Specialists <u>Product Brochure Link</u>

The Standard Contour Cushion (4" cell height) is Star Cushion Products premier cushion for the prevention and treatment of pressure ulcers. Flexible, interconnected 4" air cells allow for deep immersion into the cushion providing constant low pressure across the contact seating surface. In addition, the cell moves and shapes to the contact area providing a low shear, low friction surface ideal for the prevention and healing of up to and including a Stage IV pressure ulcer.

- Maximum User Weight Unlimited
- High Profile Cushion

Supplier/ Picklist Code	Cushion Size (width x depth)	Cells	Category
SC-1513-1	16x14"	8x7	Cushion - high risk, standard
SC-1515-1	16x16"	8x8	Cushion - high risk, standard
SC-1517-1	16x18"	8x9	Cushion - high risk, standard
SC-1715-1	18x16"	9x8	Cushion - high risk, standard
SC-1717-1	18x18"	9x9	Cushion - high risk, standard
SC-1719-1	18x20"	9x10	Cushion - high risk, standard
SC-1721-1	18x22"	9x12	Cushion - high risk, standard
SC-1915-1	20x16"	10x8	Cushion - high risk, standard
SC-1917-1	20x18"	10x9	Cushion - high risk, standard
SC-1919-1	20x20"	10x10	Cushion - high risk, standard
SC-1921-1	20x22"	10x12	Cushion - high risk, standard
SC-2117-1	22x18"	12x9	Cushion - high risk, standard
SC-2119-1	22x20"	12x10	Cushion - high risk, standard
SC-2317-1	24x18"	13x9	Cushion - high risk, standard
SC-2319-1	24x20"	13x10	Cushion - high risk, standard
SC-2323-1	24x24"	13x13	Cushion - high risk, standard
SC-2517-1	26x18"	14x9	Cushion - high risk, standard

PRESSURE CUSHION -



Supplier: KCare Healthcare Solutions <u>Product Brochure Link</u>

- Stabil Air Cushion 2"
- The perfect blend of a multi-celled air cushion with contoured foam
- The internal foam is taller foam around the outside, with shorter foam for the leg troughs, the buttocks, and the coccyx
- This contoured layer of foam provides a shell of stability and helps ease transfers on and off of the cushion
- The foam provides a backup or secondary layer of skin protection, which prevents the cushion from ever fully bottoming out
- 'Peace of mind' of knowing that if the multi-celled air cushion ever loses air, the user still is safeguarded with a backup layer of skin protection
- Comes with a fitted cover, patch kit and hand pump
- Maximum User Weight Unlimited

Supplier/Picklist Code	Profile	Cushion Size (width x depth)	Category
SA2 1919-2		489x489mm	Cushion - high risk, standard
SA4 1717-4		438x438mm	Cushion - high risk, standard

This catalogue is up to date as at the 22/02/2019, the current version is available on the SWEP website.

PRESSURE CUSHIONS



Supplier: KCare Healthcare Solutions
Product Brochure Link

- Galaxy cushion quad valve
- Combines multi-cellular air technology with a patented contour design
- Achieves its contour through uniquely shaped air cells, specifically designed to benefit the user
- The pelvic support cells gently adduct the trochanters, creating a hydrostatic environment around the sitting tissues
- Coccyx relief cells are shaped to create a voided region in the rear of the cushion
- Posterior sloped air cells help to prevent forward migration
- Femur troughs keep the user's thighs in medial-lateral placement
- Available with a range of valve types
- Maximum User Weight Unlimited

Supplier/Picklist Code	Profile	Cushion Size (width x depth)	Category
GXY 1818-4		457x457mm	Cushion - high risk, standard

PRESSURE CUSHIONS



Supplier: KCare Healthcare Solutions <u>Product Brochure Link</u>

- The Jay[®] Lite Wheelchair Cushion is extremely lightweight and made form foam
- Weighing a mere 0.8 kg, it's the perfect complement to an ultra lightweight wheelchair
- The foam base is mildly contoured to encourage proper positioning of the pelvis and thighs
- It provides ventilation and airflow beneath the client
- The OptiWell, cut-outs beneath the ischial tuberosities and a reticulated foam insert distribute weight over a greater area to protect the skin from breakdown
- The cover features a wicking material and a layer of spacer fabric
- To dissipate heat and moisture, keeping the top surface and the client clean and dry
- Maximum User Weight 250kg

Supplier/Picklist Code	Profile	Chair Size (width x depth)	Height (inches)	Category
JL1818		455x455mm		Cushion - low to moderate risk, basic

PRESSURE CUSHION – LOW TO MODERATE RISK



Supplier: Motion Specialties <u>Product Brochure Link</u>

A General Use cushion offering all of the Axiom Difference design features. With its Pre-contoured shape, surface tension reducing well and high quality foam and cover materials, it is sure to be the professionals choice for years to come

• Maximum User Weight 158 kg

Supplier/ Picklist Code	Chair Size (width x depth)	Height (inches)	Category			
XG1414	14 x 14	2 ½ ″	Cushion - low to moderate risk, basic			
XG1415	14 x 15	2 ½ ″	Cushion - low to moderate risk, basic			
XG1416	14 x 16	2 ½ ″	Cushion - low to moderate risk, basic			
XG1515	15 x 15	2 ½ ″	Cushion - low to moderate risk, basic			
XG1516	15 x 16	2 ½ ″	Cushion - low to moderate risk, basic			
XG1517	15 x 17	2 ½ ″	Cushion - low to moderate risk, basic			
XG1518	15 x 18	2 ½ ″	Cushion - low to moderate risk, basic			
XG1615	16 x 15	2 ½ ″	Cushion - low to moderate risk, basic			
XG1616	16 x 16	2 ½ ″	Cushion - low to moderate risk, basic			
XG1617	16 x 17	2 ½ ″	Cushion - low to moderate risk, basic			
XG1618	16 x 18	2 ½ " Cushion - low to moderate risk, basic				
XG1620	16 x 20	2 ½ " Cushion - low to moderate risk, basic				
XG1716	17 x 16	2 ½ " Cushion - low to moderate risk, basic				
XG1717	17 x 17	2 ½ " Cushion - low to moderate risk, basic				
XG1718	17 x 18	2 ½ ″	Cushion - low to moderate risk, basic			
XG1816	18 x 16	2 ½ ″	Cushion - low to moderate risk, basic			
XG1817	18 x 17	2 ½ ″	Cushion - low to moderate risk, basic			
XG1818	18 x 18	2 ½ ″	Cushion - low to moderate risk, basic			
XG1819	18 x 19	2 ½ ″	Cushion - low to moderate risk, basic			
XG1820	18 x 20	2 ½ ″	Cushion - low to moderate risk, basic			
XG1916	19 x 16	2 ½ ″	Cushion - low to moderate risk, basic			
XG1917	19 x 17	2 ½ ″	Cushion - low to moderate risk, basic			
XG1918	19 x 18	2 ½ ″	Cushion - low to moderate risk, basic			
XG1919	19 x 19	2 ½ "	Cushion - low to moderate risk, basic			
XG1920	19 x 20	2 ½ "	Cushion - low to moderate risk, basic			

This catalogue is up to date as at the 22/02/2019, the current version is available on the <u>SWEP website</u>.

XG2016	20 x 16	2 1⁄2 ″	Cushion - low to moderate risk, basic
XG2017	20 x 17	2 ½ ″	Cushion - low to moderate risk, basic
XG2018	20 x 18	2 ½ ″	Cushion - low to moderate risk, basic
XG2019	20 x 19	2 ½ ″	Cushion - low to moderate risk, basic
XG2220	22 x 20	2 ½ " Cushion - low to moderate risk, basic	
XG2218	22 x 18	2 ½ ″	Cushion - low to moderate risk, basic

PRESSURE CUSHION – MODERATE RISK



Supplier: Motion Specialties <u>Product Brochure Link</u>

A Skin Protection cushion offering the Axiom Difference design elements with an emphasis on immersion and envelopment, Axiom S is a great entry level skin protection cushion.

With a special emphasis on the area that distributes pressure around the tissues that support the bony prominences. Deeper hexagonal shapes allow for increased immersion with better envelopment. The unique hexagonal foam shapes in the well reduce surface tension and increase envelopment around the ischia and coccyx. By only using one pleated cover, surface tension is reduced, providing better immersion into the well. Cooperating with Georgia Tech to study anthropometrics, Axiom S has a properly designed pre-contoured shape. The appropriately contoured cushion supports the trochanters and femurs while redistributing the load to protect the ischial tuberosities and coccyx. Axiom Ss innovative cover is aesthetically pleasing with functional benefits for both the client and caregiver. A water resistant zipper and loop zipper pull make it simple to don and doff the cover while protecting the foam. There is an easy-to-reach front handle with utility loops for hanging accessories. The base of Axiom S is constructed with high-IFD polyurethane foam. The cover is constructed with a 4-way stretch, water-resistant, pleated top layer with a skid-resistant bottom panel, and high denier side panels. All elements of the material lead to a long-lasting, comfortable and functional product.

• Maximum User Weight 158kg

Supplier/ Picklist Code	Chair Size (width x depth)	Height (inches)	Category			
XS1414	14 x 14	2 ½ ″	Cushion - moderate risk, standard			
XS1415	14 x 15	2 ½ ″	Cushion - moderate risk, standard			
XS1416	14 x 16	2 ½ ″	Cushion - moderate risk, standard			
XS1515	15 x 15	2 ½ ″	Cushion - moderate risk, standard			
XS1516	15 x 16	2 ½ ″	Cushion - moderate risk, standard			
XS1517	15 x 17	2 ½ ″	Cushion - moderate risk, standard			
XS1518	15 x 18	2 ½ ″	Cushion - moderate risk, standard			
XS1615	16 x 15	2 ½ ″	Cushion - moderate risk, standard			
XS1616	16 x 16	2 ½ ″	Cushion - moderate risk, standard			
XS1617	16 x 17	2 ½ ″	Cushion - moderate risk, standard			
XS1618	16 x 18	2 ½ ″	Cushion - moderate risk, standard			
XS1620	16 x 20	2 ½ ″	Cushion - moderate risk, standard			
XS1716	17 x 16	2 ½ ″	Cushion - moderate risk, standard			
XS1717	17 x 17	2 ½ ″	Cushion - moderate risk, standard			
XS1718	17 x 18	2 ½ ″	Cushion - moderate risk, standard			

XS1816	18 x 16	2 ½ ″	Cushion - moderate risk, standard			
XS1817	18 x 17	2 ½ ″	Cushion - moderate risk, standard			
XS1818	18 x 18	2 ½ ″	Cushion - moderate risk, standard			
XS1819	18 x 19	2 ½ ″	Cushion - moderate risk, standard			
XS1820	18 x 20	2 ½ ″	Cushion - moderate risk, standard			
XS1916	19 x 16	2 ½ ″	Cushion - moderate risk, standard			
XS1917	19 x 17	2 ½ ″	Cushion - moderate risk, standard			
XS1918	19 x 18	2 ½ ″	Cushion - moderate risk, standard			
XS1919	19 x 19	2 ½ ″	Cushion - moderate risk, standard			
XS1920	19 x 20	2 ½ ″	Cushion - moderate risk, standard			
XS2016	20 x 16	2 ½ ″	Cushion - moderate risk, standard			
XS2017	20 x 17	2 ½ ″	Cushion - moderate risk, standard			
XS2018	20 x 18	2 ½ ″	Cushion - moderate risk, standard			
XS2019	20 x 19	2 ½ ″	Cushion - moderate risk, standard			
XS2020	20 x 20	2 ½ ″	Cushion - moderate risk, standard			
XS2218	22 x 18	2 ½ ″	Cushion - moderate risk, standard			
XS2220	22 x 20	2 ½ ″	Cushion - moderate risk, standard			

This catalogue is up to date as at the 22/02/2019, the current version is available on the <u>SWEP website</u>.

PRESSURE CUSHION – MODERATE TO HIGH RISK



Supplier: Motion Specialties Product Brochure Link

Axiom SPV Viscoelastic material is both viscous (changes shape slowly) and elastic (it returns to its original shape). It deforms and returns to shape very slowly. There is a significant lag between when you deform viscoelastic foam and when it returns to shape. Because energy is effectively absorbed and dissipated during the time lag there is less reaction force pushing back after deformation. Axiom SP Visco is designed to provide increased immersion, allowing the trochanters to bear an effective load. This improves stability by widening the base of support and reduces the load the tissue that supports the Ischial Tuberosities must bear. A thick section of specially designed Viscoelastic foam deforms to immerse and envelop the Ischial Tuberosities. Axiom SP Visco is constructed with foam that has a high IFD and density. The dual density polyurethane foam base offers firm support in the lower layer with a durable comfort layer on top. While the viscoelastic foam insert with unique hexagonal shapes increase envelopment and reduce compression around the ischia and coccyx. High-quality foam materials lead to a long-lasting, comfortable, and high-performing product. The viscoelastic foam insert with unique hexagonal shapes increase envelopment and reduce compression around the ischia and coccyx. The outer cover features a microclimatic spacer fabric layer with horseshoe design around the well for layer reduction allowing the foam insert to rest directly beneath the pleated 4-way stretch Lycra cover to reduce surface tension. Its important for all cushions to have a properly designed precontoured shape. Thats why we cooperated with Georgia Tech to study anthropometrics. Axiom SP Visco has a properly designed pre-contoured shape, designed to provide increased immersion, allowing the trochanters to bear an effective load, widening the base of support, and reducing the load the Ischial Tuberosities must bear. The well also has two small areas where foam is removed under the Ischial Tuberosities to facilitate immersion

- Maximum User Weight 158kg
- Cushion height 3 Inches

Supplier/ Picklist Code	Chair Size (width x depth)	Category		
XSP2216V	22 x 16	Moderate to high risk stability option		
XSP2217V	22 x 17	Moderate to high risk, stability option		
XSP2218V	22 x 18	Moderate to high riskstability option		
XSP2219V	22 x 19	Moderate to high risk stability option		
XSP2220V	22 x 20	Moderate to high risk, stability option		
XSP1414V	14 x 14	Moderate to high risk, stability option		
XSP1415V	14 x 15	Moderate to high risk, stability option		
XSP1416V	14 x 16	Moderate to high risk, stability option		

1 <i>4</i> x 17	Moderate to high risk, stability option			
	Moderate to high risk, stability option			
	Moderate to high risk, stability option			
	Moderate to high risk, stability option			
15 x 16	Moderate to high risk, stability option			
15 x 17	Moderate to high risk, stability option			
15 x 18	Moderate to high risk, stability option			
15 x 19	Moderate to high risk, stability option			
15 x 20	Moderate to high risk, stability option			
16 x 14	Moderate to high risk, stability option			
16 x 15	Moderate to high risk, stability option			
16 x 16	Moderate to high risk, stability option			
16 x 17	Moderate to high risk, stability option			
16 x 18	Moderate to high risk, stability option			
16 x 19	Moderate to high risk, stability option			
16 x 20	Moderate to high risk, stability option			
17 x 15	Moderate to high risk, stability option			
17 x 16	Moderate to high risk, stability option			
17 x 17	Moderate to high risk, stability option			
17 x 18	Moderate to high risk, stability option			
17 x 19	Moderate to high risk, stability option			
17 x 20	Moderate to high risk, stability option			
18 x 15	Moderate to high risk, stability option			
18 x 16	Moderate to high risk, stability option			
18 x 17	Moderate to high risk, stability option			
18 x 18	Moderate to high risk, stability option			
18 x 19	Moderate to high risk, stability option			
18 x 20	Moderate to high risk, stability option			
19 x 16	Moderate to high risk, stability option			
19 x 17	Moderate to high risk, stability option			
19 x 18	Moderate to high risk, stability option			
19 x 19	Moderate to high risk, stability option			
19 x 20	Moderate to high risk, stability option			
	15×17 15×18 15×19 15×20 16×14 16×14 16×15 16×16 16×16 16×17 16×18 16×19 16×20 17×15 17×16 17×16 17×17 17×18 17×19 18×15 18×16 18×16 18×17 18×18 18×19 19×16 19×16 19×17 19×18 19×19			

XSP2016V	20 x 16	Moderate to high risk, stability option		
XSP2017V	20 x 17	Moderate to high risk, stability option		
XSP2018V	20 x 18	Moderate to high risk, stability option		
XSP2019V 20 x 19		Moderate to high risk, stability option		
XSP2020V	20 x 20	Moderate to high risk, stability option		
XSP2118V	21 x 18	Moderate to high risk, stability option		
XSP2119V	21 x 19	Moderate to high risk, stability option		
XSP2120 21 x 20		Moderate to high risk, stability option		

This catalogue is up to date as at the 22/02/2019, the current version is available on the SWEP website.

PRESSURE CUSHION



Supplier: Motion Specialties Product Brochure Link

Ki Mobility Axiom SPF The Axiom SP Fluid uses a Hydrolite fluid bladder instead of Viscoelastic Foam. The bladder rests directly under the super stretch outer cover, allowing it to conform to the tissues supporting the Ischial Tuberosities. Hydrolite is a non-Newtonian fluid that behaves as a solid under the force of gravity, but flows as a viscous fluid under load, which can help minimize shear. It is also incredibly light, eliminating the "weight penalty" of other fluid cushions. It is less temperature sensitive than other fluids, meaning it will provide more consistent performance regardless of climate. Axiom SP Fluid is designed to provide increased envelopment, allowing the trochanters to bear an effective load. This improves stability by widening the base of support and reduces the load the tissue that supports the Ischial Tuberosities must bear. Axiom SP Fluid is constructed with foam that has a high IFD and density. The dual density polyurethane foam base offers firm support in the lower layer with a durable comfort layer on top. High-quality materials lead to a long-lasting, comfortable, and high-performing product. The Hydrolite fluid bladder sits on top of the waterproof inner cover; reducing surface tension and maximizing envelopment of the ischia and coccyx. The bladder rests directly under the super stretch outer cover, allowing it to conform to the tissues supporting the Ischial Tuberosities. By using the super 4-way stretch Lycra outer cover material, surface tension is reduced, providing better immersion into the well. Its important for all cushions to have a properly designed pre-contoured shape. Thats why we cooperated with Georgia Tech to study anthropometrics. Axiom SP Fluid has a properly designed pre-contoured shape. Axiom SP Fluid is designed to provide increased immersion, allowing the trochanters to bear an effective load, widening the base of support, and reducing the load the Ischial Tuberosities must bear. The super 4-way stretch Lycra outer cover reduces surface tension while the pleated 4-way stretch inner cover with self-sealing zipper is water resistant and is easy to clean. The water-resistant zipper and loop zipper pull make it simple to don and doff the cover while protecting the foam. There is an easy-to-reach front handle with utility loops for hanging accessories.

- Maximum User Weight 158kg
- Cushion height 3 Inches

depth)	Category			
14x14	Cushion - moderate to high risk, stability option			
14x15	Cushion - moderate to high risk, stability option			
14x16	Cushion - moderate to high risk, stability option			
14x17	Cushion - moderate to high risk, stability option			
14x18	Cushion - moderate to high risk, stability option			
15x14	Cushion - moderate to high risk, stability option			
15x15	Cushion - moderate to high risk, stability option			
15x16	Cushion - moderate to high risk, stability option			
15x17	Cushion - moderate to high risk, stability option			
15x18	Cushion - moderate to high risk, stability option			
15x19	Cushion - moderate to high risk, stability option			
15x20	Cushion - moderate to high risk, stability option			
16x14	Cushion - moderate to high risk, stability option			
16x15	Cushion - moderate to high risk, stability option			
16x16	Cushion - moderate to high risk, stability option			
16x17	Cushion - moderate to high risk, stability option			
16x18	Cushion - moderate to high risk, stability option			
16x19	Cushion - moderate to high risk, stability option			
16x20	Cushion - moderate to high risk, stability option			
17x15	Cushion - moderate to high risk, stability option			
17x16	Cushion - moderate to high risk, stability option			
17x17	Cushion - moderate to high risk, stability option			
17x18	Cushion - moderate to high risk, stability option			
17x19	Cushion - moderate to high risk, stability option			
17x20	Cushion - moderate to high risk, stability option			
18x15	Cushion - moderate to high risk, stability option			
	14×15 14×16 14×17 14×18 15×14 15×15 15×16 15×17 15×18 15×19 15×20 16×14 16×14 16×14 16×15 16×14 16×15 16×16 16×17 16×18 16×17 16×18 16×19 16×19 16×19 17×15 17×15 17×16 17×17 17×18 17×20			

XSP1816F	18x16	Cushion - moderate to high risk, stability option
XSP1817F	18x17	Cushion - moderate to high risk, stability option
XSP1818F	18x18	Cushion - moderate to high risk, stability option
XSP1819F	18x19	Cushion - moderate to high risk, stability option
XSP1820F	18x20	Cushion - moderate to high risk, stability option
XSP1916F	19x16	Cushion - moderate to high risk, stability option
XSP1917F	19x17	Cushion - moderate to high risk, stability option
XSP1918F	19x18	Cushion - moderate to high risk, stability option
XSP1919F	19x19	Cushion - moderate to high risk, stability option
XSP1920F	19x20	Cushion - moderate to high risk, stability option
XSP2016F	20x16	Cushion - moderate to high risk, stability option
XSP2017F	20x17	Cushion - moderate to high risk, stability option
XSP2018F	20x18	Cushion - moderate to high risk, stability option
XSP2019F	20x19	Cushion - moderate to high risk, stability option
XSP2020F	20x20	Cushion - moderate to high risk, stability option
XSP2118F	21x18	Cushion - moderate to high risk, stability option
XSP2119F	21x19	Cushion - moderate to high risk, stability option
XSP2120F	21x10	Cushion - moderate to high risk, stability option
XSP2216F	22x16	Cushion - moderate to high risk, stability option
XSP2217F	22x17	Cushion - moderate to high risk, stability option
XSP2218F	22x18	Cushion - moderate to high risk, stability option
XSP2219F	22x19	Cushion - moderate to high risk, stability option
XSP2220F	22x20	Cushion - moderate to high risk, stability option
	l	

PRESSURE CUSHION – MODERATE TO HIGH RISK



Supplier: Motion Specialties

Product Brochure Link

The Forward Cushion surrounds the pelvis with supportive contours while reducing pressure around at-risk bony prominences. This helps improve postural control without compromise of skin protection for users with mild to moderate postural challenges and some sensation. The cushion helps to keep the hips level and positioned at the back of the chair for enhanced stability. The Forward Cushion is most effective when coupled with a Ride[®] back support to aid in postural support.

- Maximum User Weight 113kg
- Cushion height 3 Inches

Supplier/ Picklist Code	Chair Size (width x depth)	Category		
FCD-1414	14"x14"	Moderate to high risk, stability option		
FCD-1416	14"x16"	Moderate to high risk, stability option		
FCD-1616	16"x16"	Moderate to high risk, stability option		
FCD-1618	16"x18"	Moderate to high risk, stability option		
FCD-1620	16"x20"	Moderate to high risk, stability option		
FCD-1816	18"x16"	Moderate to high risk, stability option		
FCD-1818	18"x18"	Moderate to high risk, stability option		
FCD-1820	18"x20"	Moderate to high risk, stability option		
FCD-2016	20"x16"	Moderate to high risk, stability option		
FCD-2018	20"x18"	Moderate to high risk, stability option		
FCD-2020	20"x20"	Moderate to high risk, stability option		

Wheelchair – Adults

BASIC FOLDING WHEELCHAIR - SELF PROPEL - ADULT



Supplier: Aidacare Pty Ltd Product Brochure Link

- The Aspire EVOKE 2 and EVOKE 2 HD are highly adjustable, lightweight, aluminium wheelchairs designed to enable a personalised fit for every user. A comprehensive range of compatible accessories is available for increased independence and enhanced clinical outcomes.
- LIGHTWEIGHT DESIGN The sleek, lightweight frame puts manoeuvrability and handling at the forefront of this design, allowing responsive handling and easy lifting. Camber kit available to upgrade handling and balance for highly active users.
- HIGHLY ADJUSTABLE The wide array of adjustable features fulfil many clinical requirements and are geared towards independence and comfort
- CUSTOMISABLE BACKREST Tension Adjustable, Angle Adjustable, and Height Adjustable

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Seat Width	Seat Depth	Backrest Height	Seat to Floor Height	Max. User Weight
MWS449500	Aspire Evoke2 - Silver	350mm	400-475mm	430- 490mm	440-480mm	140kg
MWS449510	Aspire Evoke2 - Silver	400mm	400-475mm	430- 490mm	440-480mm	140kg
MWS449520	Aspire Evoke2 - Silver	450mm	400-475mm	430- 490mm	440-480mm	140kg
MWS449530	Aspire Evoke2 - Silver	500mm	400-475mm	430- 490mm	440-480mm	140kg
MWS449540	Aspire Evoke2 HD - Silver	570mm	400-475mm	430- 490mm	440-480mm	180kg
MWS449550	Aspire Evoke2 HD - Silver	610mm	400-475mm	430- 490mm	440-480mm	180kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution may be required dependent on accessories/modifications requested Modifications & Accessories: Quotable
BASIC FOLDING WHEELCHAIR - SELF PROPEL - ADULT



Supplier: ALTER Product Brochure Link

The all-new Action 2NG has been developed from the tried-and tested Action 3NG concept. With new customisation features such as depth-adjustable seat upholstery, the specifications meet the basic needs of users while offering greater adjustability.

The next generation Action 2NG shares the same essential platform as the Action 3NG, offering a low total weight for easy handling and driving.

Features include:

- Chair Weight of only 15kg
- SWL: 125kg
- Depth adjustable upholstery
- Swing in/out footrests
- Adjustable centre of gravity

Supplier Code	Description	Colour	Seat Width	Seat Depth	Back Height	Warranty	Max. User Weight
SWEP- BQ1529466	Invacare Basic Manual Folding Self Propelled Wheelchair	Black	405mm	400- 430mm	485mm	24 months	125kg
SWEP- BQ1529470	Invacare Basic Manual Folding Self Propelled Wheelchair	Black	455mm	400- 430mm	485mm	24 months	125kg
SWEP- BQ1529485	Invacare Basic Manual Folding Self Propelled Wheelchair	Black	480mm	400- 430mm	485mm	24 months	125kg

BASIC FOLDING WHEELCHAIR - SELF PROPEL - ADULT



Supplier: ALTER Product Brochure Link

The Invacare[®] Action[®] 3NG has been re-designed to ensure greater driving performance; a lightweight frame and high quality components make for easy rolling and manoeuvrability.

An appealing 'next generation' design together with improved functionalities in terms of stability and comfort means that the Action[®]3NG marks the rebirth of our flagship product in style

Features include:

- Chair Weight of only 14kg
- Brake and Brake extension; Fold the brake handle for easier side transfers
- Length compensating leg support & 20 Rear wheel positions

Supplier/ Picklist Code	Description	Colour	Seat Width	Seat Depth	Back Height	Warranty	Max. User Weight
SWEP- CS1567975	Invacare Basic Manual Folding Self Propelled Wheelchair	Black	405mm	405mm	485mm	24 months	125kg
SWEP- CS1552711	Invacare Basic Manual Folding Self Propelled Wheelchair	Black	405mm	450mm	485mm	24 months	125kg
SWEP- CS1567976	Invacare Basic Manual Folding Self Propelled Wheelchair	Black	450mm	405mm	485mm	24 months	125kg
SWEP- CS1552769	Invacare Basic Manual Folding Self Propelled Wheelchair	Black	450mm	450mm	485mm	24 months	125kg
SWEP- CS1567977	Invacare Basic Manual Folding Self Propelled Wheelchair	Black	505mm	405mm	485mm	24 months	125kg
SWEP- CS1552770	Invacare Basic Manual Folding Self Propelled Wheelchair	Black	505mm	450mm	485mm	24 months	125kg

BASIC FOLDING WHEELCHAIR - SELF PROPEL



Supplier: Fisher Lane Mobility Product Brochure Link

Karma Eagle Lightweight MWC Self Propel has:

- Swing away footrest
- Height adjustable swing back armrest
- Quick release wheel,
- 24" quick release wheels, 8"x2" castors
- Pull to lock brakes

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Colour	Seat Width	Seat Depth	Back Height	Warranty	Max. User Weight
2-KM8020Q-19	Karma Eagle Lightweight Self Propel 48cmx46cm (20"x18")	Diamond silver frame, black upholstery	48cm (19")	46cm (18")	41cm- 43cm- 45cm (16"- 17"-18"	10 years on Frame	160kg
2-КМ8020Q-20	Karma Eagle Lightweight Self Propel 51cmx46cm (20"x18")	Diamond silver frame, black upholstery	51cm (20")	46cm (18")	41cm (16")	10 years on Frame	160kg
2-KM8020Q-22	Karma Eagle Lightweight Self Propel 55cmx46cm (20"x18")	Diamond silver frame, black upholstery	55cm (22")	46cm (18")	41cm (16")	10 years on Frame	160kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution is \$420 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested Modifications & Accessories: Quotable

BASIC RIGID FRAME WHEELCHAIR - SELF PROPEL



Supplier: GMS Rehabilitation Product Brochure Link

Manual Adult Titanium Rigid Dual Tube Frame Wheelchair -SD.TILITETRA. 17 Frame Colour options are standard, Anodized Black frame is also standard. Rear seat width from 12"- 19" standard, Front Seat No Taper is Standard, taper range 1", 2" or 3" is an option. Seat Depth 12"-19" Standard, custom frame depth being longer or shorter available no charge. Front seat height range 15"-21", rear seat height range 12.5"-21". Front angle 70-85 degrees. Angle adjustable footrest standard. Folding Aluminium Adjustable Height with Precision Lock Backrest. Aluminium Back release bars Std. Integrated Push Handles Std. Back Rest that locks when folded Std. 4" Deep Backrest rigidizer bar Std. Folding or Non Folding Back Angle range 80-101 degrees. Centre of gravity range is 1"-6" in 1/4" increments. Rear Wheel Spacing 0.75"-2" in 1/4" increments Std. Camber Tube angle range is 0-12 degrees in 2 degree increments. Standard Front Wheel options are 4"x.75" Plastic Wheel with Poly Tyre, 5"x1" Lite Speed Billet Aluminium Wheel with soft roll tyre or 6"x1" Plastic Wheel with Poly Tyre. Standard Rear Wheel Size options are 20", 22" 24", 25" or 26". Stainless Steel Quick Release Axle, Std. Pneumatic Rear Tyre options are Treaded, Primo Treaded or Primo Slick. Silver Anodized Handrims with Long Tabs is standard. Compact Composite Push to lock or Pull to lock Wheel Locks are standard. Velcro adjustable Back rest Upholstery, Std. Tension Adjustable Bolt On Seat Upholstery, Std. Swing Away Tubular Armrests of 6.5" to 9.5" or .5" to 12" are standard.

There are further varying options of the TILITETRA to suit the clients purpose of use at an additional cost as set out in the script order form as provided on request. Please note some special sizing combinations may not be achievable, as this will be advised at time of assessment.

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Colour	Seat Width	Seat Depth	Back Height	Warranty	Max. User Weight
SD.TILITETRA	TiLite SD.TILITETRA Rigid Frame Manual Wheelchair	17 Varying colour options offered	8"- 15" that grows in 2" increments	8" – 16" in 3" inch increments	12"-19.5", in 1/2" increments	5 Years on Frame, 12 Months on TiLite components	SWL 120.2kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution is \$3,185 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested

Modifications & Accessories: Quotable

BASIC RIGID FRAME MANUAL WHEELCHAIR - SELF PROPEL



Supplier: Motion Specialties <u>Product Brochure Link</u>

It is in the soul of the Rogue, the way it stands out, it's defiance of convention, it's independence that separates it from all other. Resist conformity. Go Rogue.

The Rogue experience introduces you to state-of-the-art design innovation that lends itself to the highest level of responsiveness and rigidity than has ever been felt before. You will be riveted by the level of responsiveness and precision handling felt with every turn, with every push. Quality construction and finite adjustment ensures that it can fit the needs and ambitions of the person using it. At 10.6lbs Rogue moves with you around every corner and across every street with minimal effort.

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Colour	Seat Width	Seat Depth	Back Height	Warranty	Max. User Weight
Rogue	Rigid Frame Manual Active Wheelchair	Various	12-20"	14-20"	11-20"	Frame: 5 Years. Components: 1 Year	124.7Kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution is \$2,349 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested Modifications & Accessories: Quotable

BASIC RIGID FRAME WHEELCHAIR - SELF PROPEL



Supplier: Permobil Australia Product Brochure Link

The Aero X features an innovative modular design with clean modern lines and configurability. Featuring multiple configurations that include heavy-duty, hemi, and amputee options. Add superior rolling dynamics and full adjustability, and you get an Aero X that excels in both performance and price.

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Colour	Seat Width	Seat Depth	Back Height	Warranty	Max. User Weight
AXFS1	TiLite Aero X MWC	Black	16", 18", 20"	16", 18", 20"	16"-20"	5 years limited	120kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution is \$1,842 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested

Modifications & Accessories: Quotable

BASIC FOLDING WHEELCHAIR - TRANSIT



Supplier: ALTER Product Brochure Link

The all-new Action 2NG has been developed from the tried-and tested Action 3NG concept.

With new customisation features such as depth-adjustable seat upholstery, the specifications meet the basic needs of users while offering greater adjustability.

The next generation Action 2NG shares the same essential platform as the Action 3NG, offering a low total weight for easy handling and driving.

Features include:

- Chair Weight of only 15kg
- SWL: 125kg
- Depth adjustable upholstery
- Swing in/out footrests
- Adjustable centre of gravity

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Colour	Seat Width	Seat Depth	Back Height	Warranty	Max. User Weight
SWEP- BQ1529487-AF	Invacare Basic Manual Folding Transit Wheelchair	Black	405mm	400- 430mm	485mm	24 Months	125kg
SWEP- BQ1529491-AF	Invacare Basic Manual Folding Transit Wheelchair	Black	455mm	400- 430mm	485mm	24 Months	125kg
SWEP- BQ1529492-AF	Invacare Basic Manual Folding Transit Wheelchair	Black	480mm	400- 430mm	485mm	24 Months	125kg

BASIC FOLDING WHEELCHAIR - TRANSIT – ADULT



Supplier: ALTER Product Brochure Link

The Invacare[®] Action[®] 3NG has been re-designed to ensure greater driving performance; a lightweight frame and high quality components make for easy rolling and manoeuvrability.

An appealing 'next generation' design together with improved functionalities in terms of stability and comfort means that the Action[®]3NG marks the rebirth of our flagship product in style

Features include:

- Chair Weight of only 14kg
- Brake and Brake extension; Fold the brake handle for easier side transfers
- Length compensating leg support & 20 Rear wheel positions

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Colour	Seat Width	Seat Depth	Back Height	Warranty	Max. User Weight
SWEP-CS1567978	Invacare Basic Manual Folding Transit Wheelchair	Black	405	405	485	24 Months	125kg
SWEP-CS1552784	Invacare Basic Manual Folding Transit Wheelchair	Black	405	450	485	24 Months	125kg
SWEP-CS1567979	Invacare Basic Manual Folding Transit Wheelchair	Black	450	405	485	24 Months	125kg
SWEP-CS1552843	Invacare Basic Manual Folding Transit Wheelchair	Black	450	450	485	24 Months	125kg
SWEP-CS1567980	Invacare Basic Manual Folding Transit Wheelchair	Black	505	405	485	24 Months	125kg
SWEP-CS1552844	Invacare Basic Manual Folding Transit Wheelchair	Black	505	450	485	24 Months	125kg



MANUAL WHEELCHAIR - TILT IN SPACE TRANSIT - ADULT

Supplier: Aidacare Pty Ltd Product Brochure Link

- The REHAB RS is an ideal solution for the user who requires increased postural support and bodyweight redistribution. A reclined position is easily achieved, making the REHAB RS also a great option for those who fatigue easily.
- LOW TO MEDIUM LEVEL COMPLEX REHAB SOLUTION Tilt-In-Space (TIS) functionality promotes increased support and improved positioning. This allows caregivers to position the user for optimal comfort. Adjustable, elevating legrests allow for precise leg positioning.
- ADVANCED COMFORT Breathable PU coated multi-stretch fabric on seat and back cushions ensure optimal skin microclimate, comfort and improve pressure care outcomes.
- INCREASED SUPPORT The easy-to-adjust, supportive headrest offers the user superior head support, while the gently contoured backrest facilitates posture and positioning.
- SUPPORTIVE & COMFORTABLE Padded armrests, elevating legrests & a supportive headrest ensure that users of the REHAB RS are supported and comfortable.
- HIGHLY ADJUSTABLE- The wide array of adjustable features fulfil many clinical requirements and are geared towards comfort and support.
- EASY TO CLEAN Wipe clean surfaces ensure infection control compliance.

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Seat Width	Seat Depth	Seat to Floor Height	Max. User Weight
MWS449600	Aspire Rehab RS - Gunmetal Grey	410mm	440- 530mm	400- 475mm	180kg
MWS449610	Aspire Rehab RS - Gunmetal Grey	460mm	440- 530mm	400- 475mm	180kg
MWS449620	Aspire Rehab RS - Gunmetal Grey	510mm	470- 560mm	400- 475mm	180kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution as below-this is subject to change if modifications or accessories arerequested.Modifications & Accessories: QuotableMWS449600 \$526.75MWS449610 \$428.25MWS449620 \$428.25

Wheelchair – Paediatric

BASIC FOLDING WHEELCHAIR - TRANSIT – PAEDIATRIC



Supplier: Aidacare Pty Ltd Product Brochure Link

- Action 3 Junior is a lightweight, foldable paediatric wheelchair designed for children aged between 3 and 15 years
- Action 3 Junior has been developed to match the individual needs of the child and can grow as they grow

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Seat Width	Seat Depth	Seat to Floor Height	Max. User Weight
MWS449190	Action 3 Junior Folding	300- 360mm	200-360mm	410- 460mm	80kg



Supplier: GMS Rehabilitation
Product Brochure Link

Manual Paediatric Aluminium Frame Wheelchair SD.TILITETRA, has 17 Frame Colour options as standard, Anodized Black frame is also standard. Seat width ranges from 8"- 15" that grows in 2" increments as standard. Seat Depth 8"-16" that grows in 3" increments as Standard, All Upholstery (except cushion) and components (except TiShaft Back Release Bar, but available upon request at no charge) needed to grow the Width and Depth are included. Front seat height range 13"-20" in 1/2" increments. Rear seat height range 12"-19.5", in 1/2" increments. Front angle 70-90 degrees in 10 degree increments. Angle adjustable footrest, standard. Folding Aluminium Adjustable Height Backrest with TiShaft Aluminium Back Release Bar Back, Standard. Integrated Push Handles Standard. Back Angle range 80-101 degrees in 3 degree increments. Rear Wheel Spacing 0.75"-2" in 1/4" increments Std. Camber Tube angle range is 0-12 degrees in 2 degree increments. Aluminium Camber Tube, Standard. Standard Front Wheel options are 4"x.75" Plastic Wheel with Poly Tyre or 5"x1" Plastic Wheel with Poly tyre. TiLite Standard Precision Lock Front Forks included. Standard Rear Wheel Size options are 18", 20" 22" or 24". Stainless Steel Quick Release Axle, Standard. Pneumatic Rear Tyre options are Treaded or 24" Primo Sentinel. Silver Anodized Handrims with Long Tabs is standard. Compact Composite Push to lock or Pull to lock Wheel Locks are standard. Velcro adjustable Backrest Upholstery, Standard. Tension Adjustable Bolt on Seat Upholstery, Std. Swing Away Tubular Armrests are standard.

There are further varying options of the TILITETWIST to suit the clients purpose of use at an additional cost as set out in the script order form as provided on request. Please note some special sizing combinations may not be achievable, as this will be advised at time of assessment.

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Colour	Seat Width	Seat Depth	Back Height	Warranty	Max. User Weight
SD.TILITETWIST	Manual Paediatric Aluminium Frame	17 Varying colour options offered	8"- 15" that grows in 2" increments	8" – 16" in 3" inch increments	12"-19.5", in 1/2" increments	5 Years on Frame, 12 Months on TiLite components	SWL 74.84kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution is \$1,975 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested Modifications & Accessories: Quotable

<u>Return to Table of Contents</u> Printed versions of this document should not be considered up to date / current



MANUAL WHEELCHAIR - TILT IN SPACE TRANSIT - PAEDIATRIC

Supplier: Aidacare Pty Ltd Product Brochure Link

- The REHAB RS is an ideal solution for the user who requires increased postural support and bodyweight redistribution. A reclined position is easily achieved, making the REHAB RS also a great option for those who fatigue easily.
- LOW TO MEDIUM LEVEL COMPLEX REHAB SOLUTION Tilt-In-Space (TIS) functionality promotes increased support and improved positioning. This allows caregivers to position the user for optimal comfort. Adjustable, elevating legrests allow for precise leg positioning.
- ADVANCED COMFORT Breathable PU coated multi-stretch fabric on seat and back cushions ensure optimal skin microclimate, comfort and improve pressure care outcomes.
- INCREASED SUPPORT The easy-to-adjust, supportive headrest offers the user superior head support, while the gently contoured backrest facilitates posture and positioning.
- SUPPORTIVE & COMFORTABLE Padded armrests, elevating legrests & a supportive headrest ensure that users of the REHAB RS are supported and comfortable.
- HIGHLY ADJUSTABLE- The wide array of adjustable features fulfil many clinical requirements and are geared towards comfort and support.
- EASY TO CLEAN Wipe clean surfaces ensure infection control compliance.

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Seat Width	Seat Depth	Seat to Floor Height	Max. User Weight
MWS449630	Aspire Rehab RX JUNIOR - White	320mm	320- 370mm	400- 475mm	180kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution is \$ this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested Modifications & Accessories: Quotable



Supplier: KCare Healthcare Solutions
<u>Product Brochure Link</u>

- The Zippie ZONE is an ultra-lightweight, fully customisable, paediatric rigid chair with great options including a flip-up footrest, sideguards with built-in hub-lock access, abducted front frame and inset backrest.
- The ZONE ergonomically fits some of the smallest children, allowing the greatest wheel access for enhanced mobility, with built-in growth capability.
- Size width 8-16 depth 8-18. selectable in 1" increments .
- Aluminium Frame
- Free True fit Growth Program Available.
- Tension adj upholstery, angle adj flip up arm rests, multi position forks, Specifiable camber, anti tips, Meets all Essential requirement parameters and has many more options.

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Seat Width	Seat Depth	Back Height	Max. User Weight
190FSCRIPT	Zippie Zone Manual Childrens Wheelchair - Scripted	200 - 405mm	200 – 460mm	150 – 460mm	75kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution is \$1,951.67 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested

Modifications & Accessories: Quotable



Supplier: Motion Specialties <u>Product Brochure Link</u>

Ki Mobility Little Wave Clik. Welcome to the most intuitive pediatric wheelchair you've ever seen. An adjustment system designed to provide accurate, easy growth options. A system so easy to adjust it promotes proper positioning and wheel access so your child gains the active independence and mobility they want.

• Your first Growth Kit is free (Excluding Seating)

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Colour	Seat Width	Seat Depth	Back Height	Warranty	Max. User Weight
Clik XP	Growing Rigid Frame Paediatric Manual Wheelchair	Various	8-18″	8-18″	9-18"	Frame: 5 Years.Components: 1 Year	75kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution is \$2,460 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested Modifications & Accessories: Quotable



Supplier: Motion Specialties <u>Product Brochure Link</u>

Ki Mobility Rogue XP is the ultimate performance chair; encouraging you to embrace your personal style at the age when you care the most. It gives you the necessary built-in growth; no need to compromise fit, function, ride or style. Focus your effort on pushing your limits... *not your chair*. First Growth Kit is Free. (Excluding Seating)

Supplier/ Picklist Code	Description	Colour	Seat Width	Seat Depth	Back Height	Warranty	Max. User Weight
CRogue XP	Growing Rigid Frame Adolescence Active Manual Wheelchair	Various	10-18"	10-20"	11-20"	Frame: 5 Years.Compon ents: 1 Year	90kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution is \$2,570 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested

Modifications & Accessories: Quotable

BASIC WHEELCHAIR - RIGID FRAME - PAEDIATRIC



Supplier: Motion Specialties
<u>Product Brochure Link</u>

Ki Mobility Focus CREmploying state of the art manufacturing techniques, the Focus CR is an attractive minimalistic tilt in space chair. With the industry's most effective seat height possibilities you'll find it more functional too!

Welcome to Complex Rotation. A system that utilizes two control paths with two different centers of rotation to minimize the problems that result from the inevitable misalignment between the center of gravity of the system and a single rotation point. The Focus CR is our patent pending execution of the Science of Complex Rotation.

With up to 4" seat width and depth built into the frame, this chair provides optimum adjustability and versatility for any client.

Supplier Code	Description	Colour	Seat Width	Seat Depth	Back Height	Warranty	Max. User Weight
Focus CR	Growing Rigid Frame Adolescence Active Manual Wheelchair	Various	14-22"	14-22"	18-27″	Frame: 5 Years. Components: 1 Year	136kg 181kg (HD)

SWEP consumer co-contribution is \$2,997 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested

Modifications & Accessories: Quotable

This catalogue is up to date as at the 22/02/2019, the current version is available on the SWEP website.

Scooter

SCOOTER 4 WHEEL



Supplier: Aidacare Pty Ltd Product Brochure Link

- Large 33 cm (13") pneumatic tyres for excellent outdoor performance
- Full lighting package including directional signals and angle-adjustable, dual bulb lower headlight
- Seat post suspension for a smoother ride
- Easy drive tiller with wraparound handles
- Easily accessible tie down points (for transport of unoccupied scooter)
- Rearview mirror standard

•

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Total Length	Total Width	Max Speed	Range	Max. User Weight
SCT670571	Pathrider 130XL PURSUIT - 4 Wheel - Red	1359mm	635mm	12.4km/h	25km	160kg

SCOOTER 3 WHEEL



Supplier: ALTER Product Brochure Link

The SHOPRIDER[™] 778SL provides the comfort of a large scooter with the added advantage of the deluxe suspension system.

This Deluxe 3 wheel scooter is very manoeuvrable and Easy to Drive.

The reliability of this impressive scooter by SHOPRIDER[™] is further enhanced by the rear wheel drive and electromagnetic brake.

The 778SL has all the luxury features inclusive of:

- 136kg SWL
- 1.2hp Motor
- Deluxe Suspension system
- Pneumatic 330mm rear tyres and 260mm Front tyre for smooth travel
- Super comfort full height sliding and rotating Seat
- Adjustable steering tiller with finger controls
- Full light set incl. Front/Rear/Indicators/Hazard lights
- Modesty panel

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Colour	Seat Width	Seat Depth	Back Height	Warranty	Max. User Weight
SWEP-778SL	Shoprider 778SL Deluxe 3 Wheel Scooter	Red	467mm	445mm	460mm	24 months	136kg

SCOOTER - 4 WHEEL



Supplier: ALTER Product Brochure Link

The new, ergonomically designed Pegasus METRO has been designed from the ground up to focus on key aspects important to both new and seasoned scooter users.

As a result, it is equipped with numerous features to ensure users experience a safe, easy and enjoyable ride. The Pegasus METRO is the perfect mix of comfort, safety and reliability

- 136kg load capacity
- Controlled and sturdy drive with suspension designed for a smooth ride
- Safe and smooth 279mm wheels for comfort over obstacles or uneven terrain
- Unique lighting system for added safety and visibility
- Safety driving features including bend speed reduction and free wheel prevention
- Adjustable tiller and ergonomic steering
- •

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Colour	Seat Width	Seat Depth	Back Height	Warranty	Max. User Weight
SWEP-1637600	Pegasus Metro 4 wheel scooter	Red	510mm	470mm	500mm	24 months	136kg

SCOOTER – 4 WHEEL



Supplier: ALTER Product Brochure Link

The Rocky 4 is the reliable and powerful budget priced alternative for a large mobility scooter, it comes with all the features you would expect from a scooter of this size including:

- 225kg load capacity
- A Powerful 2hp 4 pole motor
- Large 75amp Gel Batteries
- Front and Rear Suspension
- Sturdy 330mm wheels for added ground clearance
- Airflow Comfort Seat Fully rotating and lockable
- Adjustable and padded headrest
- Gas Adjustable steering tiller and multi position lift up armrests.
- Overall Length x Width: 1430x680mm

The reliability of this impressive scooter is further enhanced by the rear wheel drive and electromagnetic brake.

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Colour	Seat Width	Seat Depth	Back Height	Warranty	Max. User Weight
SWEP-889XLB	Shoprider 4 wheel Bariatric Scooter - Rocky 4	Red	510mm	480mm	510mm	24 months	225kg

SCOOTER 4 WHEEL



Supplier: Aidacare Pty Ltd Product Brochure Link

- A sporty, sleek outdoor scooter
- Full digital displaying speedometer/odometer
- Full suspension system
- High back, adjustable seat
- Powerful front/rear lighting kit
- •

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Total Length	Total Width	Max Speed	Range	Max. User Weight
SCT670640	Victory 10 LX - 4 Wheel Red(with Rear bag + Cane Holder)	1194mm	565mm	9km/h	26km	180kg

SCOOTER - 4 WHEEL



Supplier: GMS Rehabilitation Product Brochure Link

Medium compact size scooter provides ample features that you would only find in one of the larger model scooters. Equipped with large batteries and has features like 260mm tyres for safety and for the smooth ride, fully rotating lockable seat for the ease of transferring on and off the scooter, adjustable steering tiler and fold up armrests. Other reliable features include its rear wheel drive and electromagnetic brake which enhances its impressive safety and style all at the same time.

- Front and rear suspension
- High back Seat
- Adjustable Steering Tiler & Adjustable Width armrests & Fold up and down armrests
- Sliding rotating seats & Front shopping basket
- Variable seat height & Horn
- Battery level warning light
- Front and rear bumper pads
- Anti tips wheels
- Front lights
- Batteries 2 x 50 AMP
- Dimensions: 128cm (L) x 60cm (W) x 107cm (H)
- Range: Up to 40km
- Turning radius: 150cm
- Safe working load: 136kg

Supplier/ Picklist Code	Description	Colour	Seat Width	Seat Depth	Back Height	Warranty	Max. User Weight
SH.888SE	Shoprider Explorer 4 Wheel Scooter	Red or Blue	420mm	420mm	460mm	Frame – 3 Years, Drive Train – 18 months, Other Components 12 months	136kg

4 WHEEL SCOOTER



Supplier: Independent Living Specialists
<u>Product Brochure Link</u>

For those who enjoy adventures across terrains too challenging fora traditional scooter, the *Comet® Alpine* + offers the perfect solution. It's robust and powerful driving characteristics gives you the freedom to discover the great outdoors with minimal effort in continuous comfort and safety. As part of the *Comet* family, the *Comet Alpine* + comes packed with all of its well-known safety features and customization capabilities, offering is reliable, powerful and stylish scooter.

Supplier/ Picklist Code	Description	Colour	Seat Width	Seat Depth	Back Height	Warranty	Max. User Weight
S11348	Invacare Comet Alpine (No Colour Set) + 75AH x2 Suited Batteries + 24/7 Road Assist + Flag/Vest + Charger	Red/Blue/Gr een/White/S ilver	665mm	470mm	490mm	2 Years	143kg
S11348	Colour Shroud of Choice	Red/Blue/Gr een/White/S ilver	NA	NA	NA	2 year	NA

This catalogue is up to date as at the 22/02/2019, the current version is available on the <u>SWEP website</u>.

4 WHEEL SCOOTER



Supplier: Independent Living Specialists
Product Brochure Link

The S700 mobility scooter is the leader of the pack with superior outdoor performance features. Tackle greater gradients of 10 degrees, higher kerbs of up to 100 mm and greater obstacles with larger 33 cm tyres.

Supplier/ Picklist Code	Description	Colour	Seat Width	Seat Depth	Back Height	Warranty	Max. User Weight
S11756	Sunrise Medical Sterling S700 Silver + 75AH x2 Batteries 160kg SWL - Includes Suited 8AH Charger	Silver	460mm	460mm	480mm	2 years	160kg

4 WHEEL SCOOTER



Supplier: Independent Living Specialists <u>Product Brochure Link</u>

Bristling with high performance features like full suspension and a hydraulic sealed brake system, the Pathrider 140XL is a powerful blend of power and precision. The Pathrider 140XL is equipped with sleek aggressive style and a wealth of standard luxury touches including a wraparound easy drive tiller, pneumatic tyres and LED lightning, making it the ultimate outdoor scooter.

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Colour	Seat Width	Seat Depth	Back Height	Warranty	Max. User Weight
S2157	Pride Pathrider 140XL + 75AH x2 Suited Batteries 181kg SWL - Includes Suited 8AH Charger. Red	Red	450mm	450mm	470mm	2 years	181kg
S15304	Pride Pathrider 140XL + 75AH x2 Suited Batteries 181kg SWL - Includes Suited 8AH Charger. Yellow	Yellow	450mm	450mm	470mm	2 years	181kg

4 WHEEL SCOOTER



Supplier: Independent Living Specialists <u>Product Brochure Link</u>

The SHOPRIDER™889SL Updated Model Now Available now has a number of upgraded features that ensure this scooter is still the bench mark for ride quality and smooth handling. The new features on the 889SL include Gas Adjustable Tiller & Rear Adjustable Suspension plus all the luxury features you expect from a

Shoprider scooter including of Powerful 1.2hp Motor, Double Pillow Super Comfort seat, Loop Steering Tiller with easy to use controls, Deluxe Lighting and the added bonus of Modest Panel. The reliability of this impressive scooter by SHOPRIDER[™] is further enhanced by the rear wheel drive and electromagnetic brake.

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Colour	Seat Width	Seat Depth	Back Height	Warranty	Max. User Weight
	Shoprider 889SL +						
S1191	50AH x2 Suited Batteries	Red/Blue	500mm	450mm	550mm	2 years	136kg

This catalogue is up to date as at the 22/02/2019, the current version is available on the SWEP website.

4 WHEEL SCOOTER



Supplier: Independent Living Specialists
Product Brochure Link

Ideal for those with larger body shapes, the *Comet*[®] *Ultra* offers a secure, supportive and powerful driving experience without compromising on style or functionality. Packed with all of the safety features and driving characteristics seen throughout the *Comet* family, the *Comet Ultra* will get you to your destination quickly and efficiently, in complete comfort and control.

Supplier / Picklist Code	Description	Colour	Seat Width	Seat Depth	Back Height	Warranty	Max. User Weight
S9661	Invacare Comet Ultra HD (Red/Blue/Green/White/Silver) 220kg SWL + x2 Suited 75AH Batteries + 24/7 Roadside Assist + Flag/Vest + Suited 8AH Charger	Red Blue Green White Silver	510mm	1600mm	710mm	2 years	220kg

This catalogue is up to date as at the 22/02/2019, the current version is available on the SWEP website.

Walking

Walkers – Adult

WALKING FRAME



Supplier: Aidacare Pty Ltd Product Brochure Link

- Provides assistance for those who have difficulty walking
- Folds flat for easy transportation and storage
- Lightweight aluminium frame ideal for indoor use
- Height adjustable to suit user requirements
- Supplied with four rubber tips

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Total Height	Max. User Weight
WAF706700	Walking Frame - Breezy Every Day - Alum Folding - Small	710-787mm	127kg
WAF706800	Walking Frame - Breezy Every Day - Alum Folding - Medium	787-860mm	127kg
WAF706900	Walking Frame - Breezy Every Day - Alum Folding - Large	860-935mm	127kg

WALKING FRAME



Supplier: Crescent Healthcare Product Brochure Link

- Ideal for use in hospitals and nursing homes
- Durable lightweight aluminium frame
- Folds flat for convenient transport & storage
- Wide base for added stability
- Contoured plastic hand grip
- Fitted with wheels & gliders
- Provides controlled sliding motion
- Wheels on front legs and nylon caps on rear legs
- Overall Width : 610mm & Overall Depth: 200mm
- SWL: 127kg

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Width	Handle Height	Ferrule Tip	Warranty	Product Weight
CR1761	Youth Adjustable Folding Walking Frame	610mm	720- 795mm	22mm	12 Months	3kg

WALKING FRAME



Supplier: Crescent Healthcare Product Brochure Link

- Ideal for use in hospitals and nursing homes
- Durable lightweight aluminium frame
- Folds flat for convenient transport & storage
- Wide base for added stability
- Contoured plastic hand grip
- Fitted with wheels & gliders
- Provides controlled sliding motion
- Wheels on front legs and nylon caps on rear legs
- Height adjustable: 800-875mm
- Overall Width : 610mm
- Overall Depth: 200mm
- SWL: 127kg

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Width	Handle Height	Ferrule Tip	Warranty	Product Weight
CR1762	Adult Adjustable Folding Walking Frame	610mm	800- 875mm	22mm	12 Months	3kg

WALKING FRAME



Supplier: Crescent Healthcare <u>Product Brochure Link</u>

- Ideal for use in hospitals and nursing homes
- Durable lightweight aluminium frame
- Folds flat for convenient transport & storage
- Wide base for added stability
- Contoured plastic hand grip
- Fitted with wheels & gliders
- Provides controlled sliding motion
- Wheels on front legs and nylon caps on rear legs
- Height adjustable: 845-920mm
- Overall Width : 650mm
- Overall Depth: 200mm
- SWL: 127kg

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Width	Handle Height	Ferrule Tip	Warranty	Product Weight
CR1763	Tall Adjustable Folding Walking Frame	610mm	845- 920mm	22mm	12 Months	3kg

This catalogue is up to date as at the 22/02/2019, the current version is available on the <u>SWEP website</u>.

WALKING FRAME



Supplier: KCare Healthcare Solutions
Product Brochure Link

- Designed for people who can walk reasonably well but who would benefit from extra support
- Made from anodised aluminium
- Lightweight and durable
- Folds easily for storage and transportation
- Height adjustable so the walking frame can be the correct height for the user to stand upright
- Ideal for indoor use
- Front swivel castors and rear push down braking wheels

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Width	Handle Height	Product Weight
KA353SW	Walking Frame - Swivel Front Wheels - Fixed Rear Wheels - Folding - Adjustable Height - Aluminium	530mm	980mm	5kg
KA353W	Walking Frame - Swivel Front Wheels - Rear Glides - Folding - Adjustable Height - Aluminium	625mm	795mm	5kg

This catalogue is up to date as at the 22/02/2019, the current version is available on the SWEP website.

WALKING FRAME



Supplier: KCare Healthcare Solutions
Product Brochure Link

- Designed for people who can walk reasonably well but who would benefit from extra support
- The frame is manufactured from a reinforced aluminium
- With super soft hand grips for comfortable use
- Rubber tips are replaceable or can be exchanged for castors or glides
- Walkers are height adjustable to be at the correct height for the user to stand upright
- The walker can be folded for storage and transportation
- Improved finish for long wearing; available in titanium grey only
- Optional accessories are available

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Width	Handle Height	Maximum User Weight	Product Weight
9346376060400	Deluxe Folding Walker with Ski's and 5" Wheels	твс	ТВС	100kg	ТВС

This catalogue is up to date as at the 22/02/2019, the current version is available on the SWEP website.

WHEELED WALKERS



Supplier: Novis Healthcare Product Brochure Link

A general purpose folding walking frame with front wheels and rear skis for easier handling. This lightweight aluminium walking frame can improve balance and stability while walking. The front wheels and rear skis reduce trip hazards and make it easier to move across the floor without lifting. Height adjustment and folding mechanism for transportation and storage by simply pressing a button. Foam grip handles for added comfort.

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Width	Height	Castors	Max. User Weight
BL1234	BetterLiving Walking Frame with Wheels and Skis	64cm	81.5 > 99cm	125mm	180kg

WHEELED WALKERS



Supplier: Novis Healthcare <u>Product Brochure Link</u>

With a maximum overall width of 705mm and weight tested to 220 kg, the BetterLiving Maxi Plus Wheeled Walker is the ideal choice for users of 160 kg or more.

The sturdy steel frame with tube-in-tube construction is designed to increase stability and durability. Recommended for general indoor or outdoor use, the eight-inch castors provide increased mobility on uneven, outdoor or rough terrain surfaces.

- Features soft touch brake which are ideal for people with limited strength or mobility.
- The seat is a moulded PVC seat that is completely seamless, reducing the potential of skin tear & abrasion.
- Compact fold down design for convenient storage.

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Seat Width	Height	Castors	Max. User Weight
BL8248	BetterLiving Maxi Plus Wheeled Walker, Red	50cm	56.5cm	203mm	220kg

WHEELES WALKER



Supplier: Aidacare Pty Ltd <u>Product Brochure Link</u>

- Rustproof, robust aluminium frame provides durability and stability whilst remaining very light to manoeuvre and transport
- Ultra-soft hand brakes with palm ball lock effortlessly, offering increased comfort for users with arthritis or wrist/hand joint pain
- Anatomically designed, latex-free handles allow comfortable grip especially for users with arthritis
- Handle height adjusts quickly with hand wheels for optimal sizing
- Padded seat flips up easily for access to storage bag(supplied) or for folding
- Curved and padded backrest offers comfortable seated support and flips up/removes easily for folding/storage
- Discreet pocket compartment to allow the user to store smaller objects safely e.g. keys
- Easy folding mechanism facilitates storage and Transportation
- 3600 swivelling front wheels increase manoeuvrability
- Puncture-proof wheels which provide increased manoeuvrability over various surfaces
- Easy wipe-clean surfaces

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Total Height	Seat Width	Seat to Floor Height	Max. User Weight
WAF709600BL	Seat Walker - Aspire CLASSIC 6 - Blue - HBrakes - 6in Wheels - 130kg	760-915mm	355mm	528mm	130kg
WAF709600RE	Seat Walker - Aspire CLASSIC 6 - Red - HBrakes - 6in Wheels - 130kg	760-915mm	355mm	528mm	130kg
WAF705700BL	Seat Walker - Aspire CLASSIC 8 - Blue - HBrakes - 8in Wheels - 130kg	817-972mm	355mm	580mm	130kg
WAF705700RE	Seat Walker - Aspire CLASSIC 8 - Red - HBrakes - 8in Wheels - 130kg	817-972mm	355mm	580mm	130kg
WAF750020SL	Seat Walker - Aspire XL - Silver - HBrakes - 8in Wheels - 180kg	850-982mm	495mm	560mm	180kg


Supplier: Crescent Healthcare Product Brochure Link

- Sturdy, lightweight aluminium construction
- Adjustable handle height
- Lockable hand brakes
- Ergonomic grip
- Padded Seat and backrest
- Removable basket
- Puncture proof tyres
- Folds for transport/storage
- Fitted with bike brakes and can be pushed down to lock into position
- 4 castors rear braking and front swivel castors 150mm diameter
- Colours: Burgundy, Navy & Green

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Seat Width	Seat Height	Castors	Handle Height	Overall Width	Max. User Weight
CR1779S	Super Walker Petite	390	470mm	150mm	740 - 845mm	500mm	175kg
CR1779	Super Walker	390	565mm	150mm	830 - 940mm	600mm	175kg

This catalogue is up to date as at the 22/02/2019, the current version is available on the <u>SWEP website</u>.

WHEELED WALKER



Supplier: Crescent Healthcare Product Brochure Link

- Sturdy, lightweight aluminium construction
- Adjustable handle height
- Lockable hand brakes
- Ergonomic grip
- Padded Seat and backrest
- Removable basket
- Puncture proof tyres
- Folds for transport/storage
- Fitted with bike brakes and can be pushed down to lock into position
- 4 castors rear braking and front swivel castors 150mm diameter
- Colours: Burgundy, Navy & Green

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Seat Width	Seat Height	Castors	Handle Height	Overall Width	Max. User Weight
CR1767	Carnival Walker	470	565	150mm	765 - 910mm	720mm	185kg
CR1768	Carnival Extra Walker	470	550	150mm	775 - 970mm	740mm	220kg



Supplier: Aidacare Pty Ltd Product Brochure Link

- Easy to operate walking aid developed for the larger person
- Anatomically designed, latex-free handles allow comfortable grip especially for users with arthritis
- Suitable for indoor and outdoor use
- Padded seat flips up easily for access to storage basket (supplied) or for folding
- Easy folding mechanism facilitates storage and Transportation
- Puncture-proof wheels which provide increased manoeuvrability over various surfaces

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Total Height	Seat Width	Seat to Floor Height	Max. User Weight
WAF750100	Seat Walker - Drive Bariatric Rollator w/locking Brakes	880- 1000mm	460mm	550mm	227kg





Nova Mini Pacer

Nova Standard Pacer

Supplier: GMS Rehabilitation <u>Product Brochure Link</u>

Nova Mini Pacer Plus is an excellent lightweight aluminium 4 wheel walker for someone with limited mobility and requires a frame for support whilst walking. Versatile and manoeuvrable in and around the home. Complete with ball style locking brakes, arthritic hand grips, and solid 7.6"/19cm castors. A seat height of 50cm, and width between handles 44cm. Adjustable handle height range of 75cm-86cm. Complete with a fabric carry bag under the seat. User Height 146-161cm. Maximum User Weight 130 kg

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Colour	Seat Width	Seat Height	Handle Height
N.4206AG-RD	Nova Mini Pacer Plus 4 Wheel Rollator - Red Overall width 610mm	Red	34.5cm	50cm	75-86cm
N.4206AE-DB	Nova Standard Pacer Plus 4 Wheel Rollator - Dark Blue Overall width 610mm	Dark Blue	34.5cm	55cm	80-91cm
N.4206AE-RD	Nova Standard Pacer Plus 4 Wheel Rollator - Burgundy Overall width 610mm	Red	34.5cm	55cm	80-91cm

This catalogue is up to date as at the 22/02/2019, the current version is available on the SWEP website.

WHEELED WALKER



Supplier: GMS Rehabilitation
Product Brochure Link

Nova Tall Pacer Plus is an excellent lightweight aluminium 4 wheel walker for someone with limited mobility and requires a frame for support whilst walking. Versatile and manoeuvrable in and around the home. Complete with ball style locking brakes, arthritic hand grips, and solid 7.6"/19cm castors. A seat height of 60cm, and width between handles 46cm. Adjustable handle height range of 85cm-96cm. Complete with a fabric carry bag under the seat. SWL 130kgs, User Height 155-175cm

Description	Colour	Seat Width	Seat Height	Handle Height	Max. User Weight
Nova Tall					
Pacer Plus 4					
Wheel					
Rollator -	Red	34.5cm	60cm	85-96cm	130kg
Burgundy					
Overall width					
610mm					
	Nova Tall Pacer Plus 4 Wheel Rollator - Burgundy Overall width	Nova Tall Pacer Plus 4 Wheel Rollator - Red Burgundy Overall width	DescriptionColourWidthNova TallPacer Plus 4WheelRollator -Red34.5cmBurgundyOverall width	DescriptionColourWidthHeightNova Tall	DescriptionColourWidthHeightHeightNova TallPacer Plus 4WheelRollator -BurgundyOverall width



Supplier: GMS Rehabilitation
Product Brochure Link

Nova Mini Mack is a perfect aluminium 4 wheel walker for the larger shorter client. Complete with ball style locking brakes, solid Padded Seat, arthritic hand grips, solid 7.6"/19cm castors. A seat height of 490mm, and width between handles 510mm. Adjustable handle height range of 750mm-850mm. Complete with a front mounted removable basket and removable backrest for ease of storage. SWL 150kgs, User Height 147-163cm. Folds easily for transportation. Overall weight 9.4kg.

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Colour	Seat Width	Seat Height	Handle Height	Max. User Weight
N.4205AD-DB	Nova Mini Mack 4 Wheel Rollator - Dark Blue Overall width 610mm	Dark Blue	43cm	49cm	147- 163cm	150kg



Supplier: GMS Rehabilitation
Product Brochure Link

Nova Mini Mack is a perfect aluminium 4 wheel walker for the larger shorter client. Complete with ball style locking brakes, solid Padded Seat, arthritic hand grips, solid 7.6"/19cm castors. A seat height of 580mm, and width between handles 510mm. Adjustable handle height range of 850mm-960mm. Complete with a front mounted removable basket and removable backrest for ease of storage. SWL 150kgs, User Height 165-190cm. Folds easily for transportation. Overall weight 9.4kg.

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Colour	Seat Width	Seat Height	Handle Height	Max. User Weight
N.4205V-DB	Nova Standard Mack 4 Wheel Rollator - Dark Blue Overall width 610mm	Dark Blue	51cm	58cm	85-96cm	150kg



Supplier: GMS Rehabilitation
Product Brochure Link

Nova Mighty Mack aluminium 4 wheel walker is a specially designed bariatric Rollator that provides stability for the user. Fitted with a solid padded seat and larger sitting area when it's time to rest. Complete with ball style locking brakes, arthritic hand grips, solid 8.0"/20.3cm castors, front mounted removable basket and removable backrest for ease of storage. A seat height of 58cm, and width between handles 58cm. Adjustable handle height range of 77cm-92cm. Folds easily for transportation. Overall Weight 9.4kg

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Colour	Seat Width	Seat Height	Handle Height	Max. User Weight
N.4216-RD	Nova Mighty Mack 4 Wheel Rollator - Dark Blue Overall width 680mm	Red	51cm	55cm	147- 175cm	200kg



Supplier: Independent Living Specialists <u>Product Brochure Link</u>

The Nimbo Posterior Walker provides users with needed support for safer, assisted ambulation. The Nimbo is lightweight, height adjustable, and folds for transport. The 5" front and rear wheels are soft rubber wheels that can grip any surface and will not slide backward. The rear wheels can be set to forward rolling only for those with limited ambulation ability. Smooth texture handgrip increases comfort while using the walker.

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Width	Handle Height	Warranty	Product Weight
KA5200NAU	Nimbo Walker Adult - with 4 Wheels	419mm	393mm- 495mm	12 Month	6.3kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution is \$95 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested Modifications & Accessories: Quotable



Properly positions pelvis and moves with the natural gait pattern of the user. Harness is adjustable.

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Width	Handle Height	Ferrule Tip	Warranty	Product Weight
KA3200NAU	Nimbo Walker Seat - to suit Walker	NA	NA	NA	12 Month	<1kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution is \$95 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested



Supplier: KCare Healthcare Solutions
Product Brochure Link

- Designed specifically for a lower seat height option
- The PU seat has no sharp edges
- Comfortable seat for short rests
- Fold down back rest ideal for compact storage and transportation
- Lockable brakes
- Comes complete with bag as well as basket
- 6" castor wheels easy for manoeuvring indoors

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Seat Width	Seat Height	Max. User Weight
8217-FX	8217-FX Ellipse 6" Hand Brake Walker Petite	360mm	560mm	150kg



Supplier: KCare Healthcare Solutions
Product Brochure Link

- Manufactured from powder coated mild steel
- Strong frame features reinforced front and rear forks
- 8 inch castors
- Larger seat with inbuilt handle
- Rigid backrest
- Can be folded and stowed easily into a typical size car boot
- Removable serving tray, basket and a walking stick holder

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Seat Width	Max. User Weight
KA365M	Maxi Seat Walker, Single Wheels, Hand Brakes, 8" Castors	580mm	225kg



Supplier: KCare Healthcare Solutions
Product Brochure Link

- Heavy-duty aluminium for durability and strength
- Removable padded backrest with easy release pins
- Ergonomically designed handles with lockable handbrakes
- Padded seat for comfort
- Shopping basket is removable to allow the walker to fold
- Lightly clean with a damp cloth
- Comfortable and stable

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Seat Width	Seat Height	Max. User Weight
C4205CG	Maxi Mack Rollator	425mm	495mm	225kg

Walker – Paeadiatric



Supplier: Independent Living Specialists

Product Brochure Link

The Nimbo Posterior Walker provides users with needed support for safer, assisted ambulation. The Nimbo is lightweight, height adjustable, and folds for transport. The 5" front and rear wheels are soft rubber wheels that can grip any surface and will not slide backward. The rear wheels can be set to forward rolling only for those with limited ambulation ability. Smooth texture handgrip increases comfort while using the walker.

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Width	Handle Height	Warranty	Product Weight
KA2200NAU	Nimbo Walker Junior - with 4 Wheels	610mm	482mm- 640mm	12 Month	5kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution is \$95 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested Modifications & Accessories: Quotable

WALKER – PAEADIATRIC



Supplier: Independent Living Specialists
<u>Product Brochure Link</u>

The Nimbo Posterior Walker provides users with needed support for safer, assisted ambulation. The Nimbo is lightweight, height adjustable, and folds for transport. The 5" front and rear wheels are soft rubber wheels that can grip any surface and will not slide backward. The rear wheels can be set to forward rolling only for those with limited ambulation ability. Smooth texture handgrip increases comfort while using the walker.

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Width	Handle Height	Warranty	Product Weight
KA3200NAU	Nimbo Walker Youth - with 4 Wheels	660mm	584mm- 774mm	12 Month	5.8kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution is \$95 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested Modifications & Accessories: Quotable

PAEDIATRIC SEAT WALKER / ROLLATOR



Supplier: Aidacare Pty Ltd Product Brochure Link

- Suitable for children with Cerebral Palsy and other neurological conditions
- Latex free handles with flanged ends to allow comfortable, firm handgrip
- Front swivel wheels enhance manoeuvrability and ease of turning
- Easy folding mechanism facilitates storage and Transportation

Supplier/Picklist Code	Description	Total Height	Width	Max. User Weight
PED480800	Paediatric Walking Aid - Nimbo Lightweight	480- 640mm	640mm	34 - 113 kg

SWEP consumer co-contribution is \$15.20 this is subject to change if modifications or accessories are requested

Modifications & Accessories: Quotable

SWEP Contracted Suppliers

Below is a list of suppliers who are currently contracted by SWEP for procurement of assistive technology and related services. Some of these contracted suppliers have subcontracting arrangements; please see the links below for a list included in the following section.

Aidacare 82 Albion St Brunswick East Vic 3057 Alter	W: <u>http://www.aidacare.com.au/hr/contracts/swep.aspx</u> P: 1300 133 120 W P:
Arjo	W P:
Cobalt	
Crescent Helthcare	W: P:
Eden Healthcare Solutions	W: http://edenhealthcaresolutions.com.au/
575 Olive Street Albury NSW 2640	P: (02) 6041 9700
Enable	
FisherLane	
GMS	
ILS	
KCare	
Keystone	
Linds	
Motion Specialties	
Novis	
Permobil	
Unique Care	

This catalogue is up to date as at the 22/02/2019, the current version is available on the <u>SWEP website</u>.

SWEP Contracted Suppliers – Subcontractors

The following lists of subcontractors for the provision of assistive technology have each been provided to SWEP by the respective contracted supplier

LINDS Rehabilit	ation Equipment
Subcor	ntractors
Access rehabilitation Equipment	Active Rehabilitation Equipment
156 York Street,	78 Beischer St,
Sale, Victoria 3850	Bendigo, Victoria 3550
P: 51445495 F: 51446044	T: (03) 5441 8966 F: (03) 5442 8375
E: sales@accessrehabequip.com.au	E: support@activerehab.net.au

Motion Specialties Subcontractors		
Linds Rehabilitation Equipment 58-60 Star Crescent, Hallam, Victoria 3806 P: (03) 97963399 F: (03) 97963313 E: michael.s@lindsrehab.com.au		